STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
OFFICE OF MINORITY HEALTH AND REFUGEE AFFAIRS

Nicholas A. Toumpas e
Commissioner 97 Pleasant Street, Thayer Building, Concord, NH 03301-6504

603-271-3986 Fax: 603-271- 0824 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964
Trinidad L.Tellez, M.D.
Director

September 24, 20 12 D

His Excellency, Governor John H. Lynch

and the Honorable Executive Council
State House Q UQ/
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Minority Health and Refugee Affairs to enter
into a retroactive no cost extension of its contract with Lutheran Community Services, (VC 224148, BO01), 261
Sheep Davis Road, Suite A-1, Concord, NH 03301, to provide Capacity Building as part of the Health Profession
Opportunity Project by extending its contract end date from September 29, 2012 to March 29, 2013, retroactive to
September 30, 2012. This request is for a no cost extension only. The amendment will allow Lutheran
Community Services to fully meet contract deliverables. The original contract was approved on May 23, 2012
(Item #39) and the amended contract will not exceed the original contract ceiling of $83,036.00. Funds are
available in State Fiscal Year 2013 in the following account with authority to adjust amounts if needed and
justified between State Fiscal Years:

05-95-95-950010-5993 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES,
HHS: COMMISSIONER, OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER, HEAL TH PROF OPPORTUNITIES

Increase Revised
(Decrease) Modified
SFY Appropriation Class/Object Class Title Amount Amount Budget

2012 010-095-59930000 102-500731 Contracts for Program Services  $25,708.00 ($16,855.00)  $8,853.00
2013 010-095-59930000 102-500731 Contracts for Program Services  $57,328.00 $16,855.00 $74,183.00

Total §$83,036.00 $0.00 $83,036.00

EXPLANATION

The purpose of this Requested Action is to amend the original Agreement by retroactively extending the
termination date from September 29, 2012 to March 29, 2013 so that Lutheran Community Services can fully
complete contracted deliverables. The timeframe for this project has been short and several essential elements of
project implementation have been delayed. Extension of the contract end date required approval from the
Administration for Children and Families and securing that approval delayed preparation of this amendment.
Amending the contract will ensure that the Health Profession Opportunity Project and its participants receive full
benefit from Lutheran Community Services’ work. Making the amendment retroactive to the original contract end
date will allow important project activities to proceed without interruption or delay.

The purpose of this contract has been to provide a Capacity Building initiative to help to increase stable
healthcare employment opportunities for Health Profession Opportunity Project training graduates through sector
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based economic development. This initiative is one component of a larger Health Profession Opportunity Project
to serve New Hampshire Temporary Assistance to Needy Families recipients and other low-income adults to train
for and secure employment in healthcare. The vendor works in partnership with the Office of Minority Health
and Refugee Affairs, the federal Administration for Children and Families, and external organizations. The major
objective of this Capacity Building initiative and this contract is to build and coordinate an employer network and
regional Business Advisory Councils to support job placement for Health Profession Opportunity Project
graduates, The vendor has also been responsible to convene peer groups in the regions targeted by the Health
Profession Opportunity Project to support youth aging out of foster care to achieve post secondary education. The
Health Profession Opportunity Project was approved by Governor and Council on April 13, 2011, item #74 and
was subsequently amended and approved by Governor and Council on September 28, 2011, item # 103.

New Hampshire Health Profession Opportunity Project objectives serve as the basis for Capacity Building efforts,
in that capacity building is intended to develop systems that can be sustained long term to support Health
Profession Opportunity Project goals and objectives. The vendor partners with the Office of Minority Health and
Refugee Affairs to achieve these objectives by (1) building a sustainable network of healthcare employers who
will work collaboratively to increase access to valued and stable healthcare jobs for previously disadvantaged
individuals and by (2} developing or enhancing infrastructure for support of project participants who have aged
out of state care, especially through the introduction of healthcare professionals who are willing to mentor groups
of youth participants. The vendor will report directly to the Health Profession Opportunity Project Director. The
vendor has demonstrated that it has the requisite community economic development and workforce development
experience and has the capacity to be flexible and responsive to requests for change in approach, strategy or
priorities as the Project evolves. The vendor is experienced in working with employer partners to assist its
clientele to achieve stable employment in the face of challenges. The vendor serves youth through its foster care
program and understands their challenges to successful transition to adulthood and self-sufficiency. The vendor
knows and is well known to required partners and others in the state and understands the unique challenges and
barriers faced by vulnerable and minority populations.

Approval for this amendment is necessary to meet the funding requirements from the Administration for Children
and Families and to ensure infrastructure development for employer engagement and ongoing activity and to
inform the Health Profession Opportunity Project of key strategies to increase access to healthcare occupations for
Temporary Assistance to Needy Families recipients and other low-income populations.

The Administration for Children and Families approved this contract amendment prior to submission to Governor
and Council, and determined that the contract meets federal requirements for Capacity Building for the New
Hampshire Health Profession Opportunity Project over the contract period.

The Office of Minority Health and Refugee Affairs has partnered with the Division of Family Assistance who are
responsible for administering the Temporary Assistance to Needy Families program; the Department of Resources
and Economic Development, Office of Workforce Opportunity, State Workforce Investment Board; and the
Department of Labor, State Apprenticeship Agency, in the project’s design and implementation.

Should Governor and Executive Council determine to not authorize this Request, the project will not be able to
comply with guidelines set by the federal Administration for Children and Families and the opportunity to fulfill
this requirement of this federally funded demonstration project will be lost. The Administration for Children and
Families has framed this as a national initiative to find best practices that can be replicated to address issues of
unemnployment and an under-skilled healthcare workforce. The Administration for Children and Families has
dedicated extensive resources to these projects, and it is expected that the Jarger Health Profession Opportunity
Project will be continuously informed and improved upon by an ongoing capacity to create pathways for training
and employment for low-incone individuals,
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This contract was competitively bid. The Request for Proposals was posted on the Department of Health and
Human Services website beginning February 23, 2012, and advertised in the New Hampshire Union Leader for
three days: February 23, 24, 26, 2012,

Performance for this contract will be monitored quarterly based upon the following:

1. Work collaboratively and communicate effectively with the Office of Minority Health and
Refugee Affairs and other key stakeholders.

2. Follow work plan, maintain timelines and notify the Office of Minority Health and Refugee
Affairs of any changes in work plan or timeline

3. Submit monthly invoices/expenditure reports in a timely manner and with supporting details.

. Submit other project reports and updates as requested.

5. Participate in a monitoring and evaluation process led by the Office of Minority Health and
Refugee Affairs cooperative agreement with the Administration for Children and Families and
facilitated by a hired external evaluator.

6. Remain flexible with evaluation criteria to be designated by the Office of Minority Health and
Refugee Affairs and the Administration for Children and Families and prepare to incorporate
several types of evaluations into regular reporting including an anchor evaluation, a performance
management evaluation, and a more in-depth federal evaluation to include uniform data sets and
standardized measures across different projects funded by the Administration for Children and
Families nationally.

7. Participate as requested in the Employer Research Initiative for Health Profession Opportunity
Project, an Administration for Children and Families funded partner project led by Brandeis
University’s Institute on Assets and Social Policy (LASP).

8. Responsiveness to assurance and certifications.

9. Timely submission of required reports.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: 100% Federal Funds derived from the United States Department of Health and Human Services,
Administration for Children and Families through the “Health Profession Opportunity Grants to Serve Temporary
Assistance to Needy Families Recipients and Other Low-Income Individuals” program.

In the event that Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not be requested to support this
program.
Regpectfully submitted,

Trinidad .. Tellez,
Director

-
Approved by:'bhﬂ,\ /

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

.D.

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission is to join communities
and families in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.
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State of New Hampshire Page 1 of 4

Department of Health & Human Services
Lutheran Community Services Inc.—Capacity Building

AMENDMENT

This agreement (hereinafter called the “Amendment”) dated this 12 day of September, 2012, by and
between the State of New Hampshire, acting by and through its Department of Health and Human
Services (hereinafter referred to as the “Department”) and Lutheran Community Services, Inc. with a
place of business at Concord, New Hampshire, (hereinafter referred to as the “Contractor™).

WHEREAS, pursuant to an Agreement (hereinafter called the “Agreement”) dated April 17, 2012, and
approved by the Governor and Council on May 23, 2012, Agenda ltem #103, the Contractor agreed to
perform certain services upon the terms and conditions specified in the Agreement and in consideration
of payment by the Department of certain sums as specified therein for the length of time specified
therein; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Section 18 of the Agreement, the Agreement may be
amended, waived or discharged only by a written instrument executed by the parties thereto; and

WHEREAS, the Department and the Contractor have agreed to amend the Agreement in certain
respects;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, and the covenants and conditions contained in
the Agreement and set forth herein, the parties de hereby agree as follows:

1. Amendment and modification of Agreement:
a. Amend P-37 Section 1.7 Completion Date by striking 9/29/12 and inserting 3/29/13 in its place.

2. Amendment and modification of Standard Exhibit A:

a. Amend Contract Period to extend contract end date from September 29, 2012 to March 29,
2013.

b. Amend Article 11, Section F, Paragraph 6 by striking the existing report schedule and inserting
in its place the following:

Reporting Period Report Due Date
Quarter 3: April 1-June 30 July 15, 2012
Quarter 4: July 1-September 29 October 15, 2012
Quarter 1: Oct 1 — December 29 January 15, 2013
Quarter 2: January 1 — March 29 April 15,2013

c. Amend Article V Workplan as follows:

Outcome #1, Activity 1, Research and analyze perceptions of HPOP’s current image and awareness
level of NH’s Largest healthcare employers by striking the end date 7/13/12 and inserting 11/29/12.

Outcome #1, Activity 2, Develop and test key messages that clearly describe the value and impact of

HPOP by striking the end date 7/13/12 and inserting 11/29/12.
Contractor Initials; /7 i
Date: _Lﬁ%ﬁ
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Outcome #1, Activity 3, Implement new marketing strategies by striking the end date 9/29/12 and
ongoing and inserting with 1/29/13.

Outcome #1, Activity 6, Document attendance at BAC meetings and track perspectives on values gained
by employers by striking the end date of 9/29/12 and ongoing and inserting 1/29/13.

Qutcome #2, Activity 1, Identify and track hospitals in 4 HPOP geographic sites that have conducted
diversity self-assessments by striking the end date of 9/29/12 and inserting 12/29/12.

Outcome #2, Activity 2, Promote and encourage the use of diversity self-assessment tools among the
hospitals within the 4 geographic HPOP sites by striking the end date of 9/29/12 and inserting 1/29/13.

Outcome #2, Activity 3, Set up meetings with hospitals, clinics, VNAs and other healthcare providers to
learn about staffing/income trends by striking the end date of 9/29/12 and inserting 11/15/12,

Outcome #2, Activity 5, Educate healthcare employers about Apprenticeship program in order to
promote benefits to employers by striking the end date of 9/29/12 and inserting 1/29/13.

d. Amend Article V, Section D, Timeline project period by striking the end date September
29,2012 and replacing with March 29, 2013.

e. Amend Article V, Section D, Timeline by striking the timeline in its entirety and replacing it
with the following:

Emplover Network Expanded

5/23/12—6/29/12: Technical assistance re: effective use of Chambers of Commerce provided to LCS
HPQP staff.

5/23/12—11/29/12: Research and analysis of perceptions about HPOP among largest healthcare

employers in 4 HPOP geographic sites conducted.
5/23/12—11/29/12: Key messaging developed and tested.
7/13/12—1/29/13: New marketing strategies implemented

Healthcare emplovers engage in ongoing communication with HPOP

5/23/12—11/15/12: Meetings held with area healthcare employers to learn about staffing needs.
5/23/12—1/29/13: Healthcare employers educated about Apprenticeship program.

8/1/12——12/29/12: Identify and track hospitals in 4 HPOP geographic sites that have conducted
diversity self-assessments

8/1/12—1/29/13: Promote and encourage the use of diversity self-assessment tools among the hospitals

within the 4 HPOP geographic sites.

3. Amendment and modification of Standard Exhibit B:

Amend Exhibit B, #1 by striking the end date of September 29, 2012 and inserting in its place

March 29, 2013.
Contractor Initials: n"d/
Date: 1~
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Amend Exhibit B-1 Staff List Form for Project Area 2 by striking the budget period July 1, 2012 to
Sept. 29, 2012 and inserting July 1, 2012 to March 29, 2013.

Amend Exhibit B-2: Budget Form and Justification-Project Area 2, Budget for State Fiscal Period
by striking 7/1/12 to 9/29/12 and inserting 7/1/12 to 3/29/13.

Amend Exhibit B-2: Budget Form and Justification-Project Area 2, Budget for Federal Project
Period by striking the end date of 9/29/12 and inserting 3/29/13.

4. To Amend by adding Standard Exhibit C-1 Additional Special Provisions

5. To Amend Standard Exhibits D, E, F. G. H. . and J by extending the Period Covered from
September 29, 2012 to March 29, 2013.

6.This Amendment shall be effective retroactive to September 30, 2012, and remain effective through
March 29, 2013 upon approval of Governor and Executive Council.

7. Continuance of Agreement:

Except as specifically amended by the terms and conditions of this Amendment, the Agreement and
the obligations of the parties thereunder, shall remain in full force and effect in accordance with the
terms and conditions set forth here in.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands as of the date and year first above
written.

THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE Agency

Office of Minority Health and Refugee Affairs
. . ,
By X)@,@% ﬁ‘)/ ev?
Lisa Cohen, Executive Vice President

of the Department of Health and Human Services
Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

STATE OF

COUNTY

On this the éﬁ day of _JW%—- 2012, before me,, “;- A 50 h. Deris7
the undersigned officer, personally apreared M W‘) /Zw Coenent , known to me (or
satisfactorily proven) to be the person whose name subscribed to the within instrument, and

acknowledged that he/she executed the same for purposes therein cgntained.
In witness thereof | hereto set my hand and official seal.
Z ﬂa.___:%

Notary Public

My Comm%m&@@s
Notary Public - New Hampshire
My Commigsion Expires @3 October 17, 2012

STATE OF
COUNTY OF

On this the __/ 5= day of\,gz ?iﬁﬁl LZ’_ ; 2012, before me, _77‘2" o ({/WL

Contractor Inltla]s: d/
Date: 3
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the undersigned officer, personally appeared lf sa Wl ( fjo’/\é’ A , known to me (or
satisfactorily proven) to be the person whose name subscribed to the within instrument, and
acknowledged that he/she executed the same for purposes therein contained.

In witness thereof | hereto set my hand and official seal. . ‘ ALANA G"uEAY
=y o Notary Pubhc
e é VN VA WP ONWEALTH OF MASSAGHUSETTS

My Commussion Expires

Notary Public
August 3, 2018

My Commission Expires

A,

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office and is approved as to form, substance
and execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

A}
ot P et tA
Date: /g \Qppé =¥ N o N

GOVERNOR AND EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

By:

Date:

Contractor Initials:
Date:  €3/}:



NH Department of Health and Human Services

STANDARD EXHIBIT C-1

ADDITIONAL SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Subparagraph 4 of the General Provisions of this contract, Conditional Nature of
Agreement, is replaced as follows:

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT,

Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of the
State hereunder, including without limitation, the continuance of payments, in whole or
in part, under this Agreement are contingent upon continued appropriation or availability
of funds, including any subsequent changes to the appropriation or availability of funds
affected by any state or federal legislative or executive action that reduces, eliminates, or
otherwise modifies the appropriation or availability of funding for this Agreement and the
Scope of Services provided in Exhibit A, Scope of Services, in whole or in part. In no
event shall the State be liable for any payments hereunder in excess of appropriated or
available funds. In the event of a reduction, termination or modification of appropriated
or available funds, the State shall have the right to withhold payment until such funds
become available, if ever. The State shall have the right to reduce, terminate or modify
services under this Agreement immediately upon giving the Contractor notice of such
reduction, termination or modification. The State shall not be required to transfer funds
from any other source or account into the Account(s) identified in block 1.6 of the
General Provisions, Account Number, or any other account, in the event funds are
reduced or unavailable.

Subparagraph 10 of the General Provisions of this contract, Termination, is
amended by adding the following language;

10.1 The State may terminate the Agreement at any time for any reason, at the sole
discretion of the State, 30 days after giving the Contractor written notice that the State is
exercising its option to terminate the Agreement.

10.2 In the event of early termination, the Contractor shall, within 15 days of notice of
early termination, develop and submit to the State a Transition Plan for services under the
Agreement, including but not limited to, identifying the present and future needs of
clients receiving services under the Agreement and establishes a process to meet those
needs.

10.3 The Contractor shall fully cooperate with the State and shall promptly provide
detailed information to support the Transition Plan including, but not limited to, any
information or data requested by the State related to the termination of the Agreement
and Transition Plan and shall provide ongoing communication and revisions of the
Transition Plan to the State as requested.

g //3 //1



10.4 In the event that services under the Agreement, including but not limited to clients
receiving services under the Agreement are transitioned to having services delivered by
another entity including contracted providers or the State, the Contractor shall provide a
process for uninterrupted delivery of services in the Transition Plan.

10.5 The Contractor shall establish a method of notifying clients and other affected
individvals about the ftransition.  The Contractor shall include the proposed
communications in its Transition Plan submitted to the State as described above.

Subparagraph 14.1.1 of the General Provisions of this contract is deleted and the
following subparagraph is added:

14.1.1 comprehensive general liability against all claims of bodily injury, death or
property damage, in amounts of not less than $250,000 per claim and $1,000,000 per
occurrence and excess/umbrella liability coverage in the amount of $1,000,00¢ per
occurrence; and

Ao

3/13/13~



State of Netw Hampshive
Hepurtment of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby
certify that Lutheran Community Services, Inc., a(n) Massachusetts nonprofit
corporation, registered to do business in New Hampshire on June 13, 2011. I further
certify that it is in good standing as far as this office is concerned, having filed the

returnfs) and paid the fees required by law.,

In TESTIMONY WHEREQF, I hereto
set my hand and cause to be affixed
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 13" day of September, A.D, 2012

ey oeidler

William M. Gardner
Secretary of State




Certificate of Vote

I, Alana Geary, Clerk of the Lutheran Community Services, Inc., do hereby certify that:

(1) I am the duly elected and acting Clerk of Lutheran Community Services, Inc., a
Massachusetts corporation (the “Corporation™);

(2) I maintain and have custody of and am familiar with the Seal and minute books of the
Corporation;

(3) T am duly authorized to issue certificates;

(4) The following are true, accurate and complete copies of the resolutions adopted by the

Board of Directors of the Corporation at a meeting of the said Board of Directors held via

mail vote on the 1* of July, 2011 which meeting was duly held in accordance with
Massachusetts law and the by-laws of the Corporation:

RESOLVED: That this Corporation enter into a contract with the State of New
Hampshire, acting by and through the Department of Health and Human Services,
providing for the performance by the Corporation of certain services, and that the
President (and Vice President) (and the Treasurer) (or any of them acting singly) be and
hereby (is) (are) authorized and directed for and behalf of this Corporation to enter into
the said contract with the State and to take any and all such actions to execute, seal,
acknowledge and deliver for an on behalf of this Corporation any and all documents,
agreements and other instruments (and any amendments, revisions or modifications
thereto) as (she) (he) (any of them) may deem necessary, desirable or appropriate to
accomplish the same;

RESOLVED: That the signature of any officer of this Corporation affixed to any
instrument or document described in or contemplated by these resolutions shall be

conclusive evidence of the authority of said officer to bind this Corporation thereby.

The foregoing resolutions have not been revoked, annulled or amended in any manner

whatsoever, and remain in full force and effect as of the date hereof; and the following person(s)

(has) (have) been duly elected and now occupy the office(s) indicated below.

David P. Forsberg President

Angela Wallingford Executive Vice President

Lisa Cohen Executive Vice President

Nick Russo Treasurer



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have her unto set my hand as the Clerk of the Corporation and
have affixed its corporate seal this day of w

k—-)%é/n,&d

L AT
(S(jénaturc) /

(Seal)

STATE OF‘W&" & W Zé/o
COUNTY OF WWM?? 2

On this theﬁday 0@4)@{ Zoﬁ\before me, % e/ S ,: 2
undersigned officer, personally appeareti/? / Q// A . }_M Wo acknowledge
her/himself to be the__7 M , ~ VA

(Title) /
a corporation, and that she/he, as suchL/@ /\ﬂ,é/l// being auth0r1zed to
(Title)
do so, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained, by signing the name

of the corporation by her/himself as,_¢. ,&J ,/(

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF I have set % official seal.
\\\\\\mlmm,,, Qﬁ,%

Notary Pubhc/Justlce of the Peace

My Commission expire
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TN DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 9/18/2012

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S}), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUGER SANECT Selina Palermo
Commercial Lines - (212) 682-7500 PN, . 2126827500 PR noy. B774021299
Wells Fargo Insurance Services USA, Inc. L5, selina.palermo@wellsfargo.com
330 Madiscn Avenue, 7th Floor INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
New York, NY 10017 msurerA: Philadelphia Indemnity insurance Company 18058
INSURED msurerB;  Hartford Insurance Co. of the Midwest 37478
Lutheran Social Services of New England Inc. INSURER C :
14 East Worcester Street INSURER D -

INSURER E :
Worcester, MA 01604 INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 4857639 REVISION NUMBER: See below

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN [SSUED TC THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ADDL|SUBR
'E—?E TYPE OF INSURANCE 0 POLICY NUMBER tﬁﬁ%ﬁ%, iﬁﬂ%%% LIMITS
GENERAL LIABILITY
s PHPK901999 L
X 100,000
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PREMISES (Ea ocourrence) | $ ,
| CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) | $ 25,000
- PERSONAL & ADY INJURY | § 1,000,000
| GENERAL AGGREGATE 3 3,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 3,000,000
FOLICY B X|Loc Huran Services Prof Liab § 1,000,000
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY PHPK901998 08/01/2012 | 08/01/2013 | GOMBINED SINGLELIMIT 1 1,000,000
X | aNY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per persen) | §
ALL CWNED SCHEQULED .
AUTOS QgLOSWNED BgDILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
X PROPERTY DAMAGE
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS Comp. Ded. $1,000 o ganty ARG $
Coll, Ded. $1,000 $
A | UMBRELLALIAB | X | oocur PHUB392020 08/01/2012 | 08/01/2013  EACH OCCURRENCE s 100,800
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE 5 1,000,000
DED—[ X | RETENTION § 10,000 $
WORKERS COMPENSATION X | WC STATU- OTH-
B | AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN 10WBAC3925 08/12/2012| 08/12/2013 |T0RY LIMITS ‘ ER
ANY PROPR(ETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 4,000,000
OFFIGERMEMBER EXCLUDED? E N/A
{Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE § 1,000,000
If yes, describe under 1,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below EL. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 000,
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS { LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Addltional Remarks Schedule, If mare spaca ls required)
Proof of Insurance
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
New Hampshire SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
. THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WIilLl. BE DELIVERED IN
Department of Health and Human Services ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
Office of Mincrity Health and Refugee Affairs {OMHRA)
97 Pleasant Street AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Goncord, NH 03301 Q(M“M
l
The ACORD name and logo are registored marks of ACORD ® 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’' REPORT

Board of Directors
Lutheran Community Services of Massachusetts, Inc.

Wellesley, Massachusetts

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Lutheran Community Services of
Massachusstts, Inc. as of June 30, 2011, and the related statements of activities, changes In net
assets, cash flows and functional expenses for the year then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Qrganization's management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these

financial statements based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In the United States
of Amerlca. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial staterments are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures In the financial
statements. An audit also Includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe

that our audit provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Lutheran Community Services of Massachusetls, Inc. as of June 30, 2011, and the
changes In its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

LLP
LarsonAllen LLP

Quincy, Massachuseits
November 30, 2011

. _,,—-—-'-l:-x? (1)
NEX‘IA An Indspandent member of Nexla (n{ernatlonal

INTARNATIONAL




LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PCSITION
JUNE 30, 2011

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equlvalents $ 400,964
Accounts Recelvable, (Net of Estimated Uncollectible Accounts) 3,411,763
Prepaid Expenses 303,052
Other Current Assefs 991
Total Current Assets 4,118,770
ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE
Beneficlal Inlerest in Net Assels of Affiliate 592,214
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land 170,554
Building 1,176,188
Buliding Improvements 1,736,424
Leasehold Improvements 1,015,725
Furniture and Equipment 225814
Vehicles 144,292
Equipment Held Under Capital Lease 408,295
Computer Equipment and Software 50,332
Total 4,927,624
Less: Accumulated Deprsciation - 1,879,306
Total Property and Equipment, Net 3,048,318
DUE FROM RELATED PARTIES 767,779
OTHER ASSETS
Deposils 46,792
Construction In Progress 3,000
Total Other Assels 49,792
Total Assets $ 8,574,873

See accompanying Noles {o Financlal Statemanis.
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRERNT LIABILITIES

Line of Credi $ 500,000
Long-Term Debt - Current Maturilies 79,986
Accounis Payable 925,183
Accrued Expenses 1,617,653
Deferred Revenue 263,701
Due to the State of Maine 153,802
Due to Third Party 43,059
Total Current Liabllities 3,483,384
LONG-TERM DEBT, Net of Current Maturitles 1,224,883
[}

DUE TO RELATED PARTIES 410,144
Total Liahilities 5,118,411

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 2,852,860
603,602

Temporarily Restricted

Total Net Assets 3,466,462

Total Liabllities and Net Assels $ 8,574,873

3)



LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
REVENUE
Program Service Revenus
Public Sources
Private Sources
Total Program Service Revenue

OTHER INCOME
WNet Assels Released from Restriction Used for Operations
investment Income
Cther Income
Total Other income

Tolal Revenue

EXPENSES
Salarles and Wages
Employee Benefils
Program Expanses
Professional Fees
Cceeupancy Costs
Operaling Supplies and Expenses
Administrativa CGosts :
Travel Expenses
Custodial Fes
Depreciatlon and Ameortlzation
Bad Debt Expense
Interast
Total Expense

DECREASE IN NET ASSETS FROM OPERATIONS

(4)

$ 31,250,629
3,191,642
34,442,271

305,360

273
113,703
419,336

34,861,607

17,793,881
3,756,513
5,757,526

162,483
1,413,240
1,033,926
3,655,644
1,023,964

58,441
310,069
40,414
111,836

35,117,937

$  {256,330)



LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED OF JUNE 30, 2011

NET ASSETS AT JULY 1, 2010 (NOTE 16)
Deacrease in Nat Assets from Operatlons

Change In Beneficial Interest in Net Assets of Affiliate
Net Assels Relsased from Restrictions - Operations
Change In Net Assets

NET ASSETS AT JUNE 39, 2011

Seg accompanying Noles fo Flnancial Statements.

TEMPORARILY

UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL
$ 3,100,190 § 580,326 § 3,698,518
(256,330) ' - (256,330)
- 319,636 319,636
- (305,360) (305,360)
(256,330) 14,276 {242,054)
$ 2,852,860 3 603,602 $ 3,458,462

(8



LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change In Net Assels $ (242,054)
Adjustments to Reconcile Change In Net Assels o
Net Cash Used by Operaling Activilies:
Depreclation and Amorlization 310,089
Bad Debts 40,414
Change In Beneficial Interest in Net Assels of Affiliate ) (14,276}
Loss on Disposal of Fixed Asset 600
{Increasse) Decrease in:
Accounts Recsivable {319,533)
Grants Receivable 20,150
Prepald Expenses {126,863)
Olher Current Assets 351
Depaosits (3,725)
Increase (Decrease) in;
Accounts Payable 53,674
Accrued Expenses 150,497
Deferred Revenus 94,589
Dug to State of Maine 11,717
Due to Third Party {15,451)
Provislon for Loss Contingency (70,000)
Net Cash Used by Operaling Actlvitles (108,841)
CASH FLOWS FRCOM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of Properly and Equipment (89,691)
Additlons fo Construction in Progress (3,000)
Net Cash Used by Investing Actlvities ' (92,691)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Advances on Line of Credit 400,000
Payments on Line of Credit {700,000)
Principal Payments on Long-Term Debt (85,209)
Advances from Related Organizations 569,954
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activilles 184,745
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {17,787)
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year (Note 16) 418,751
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR 5 400,964
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash Paid for interest 3 111,836
SUPPLEMENTAL DATA FOR NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANGING
TRANSACTIONS
Equipment Acquired via Capital Lease 5 118,375
Construction In Progress Placed In Service $ 15,598

See accompanying Noles to Financial Slalements.
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LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Salaries and Wageas
Employee Benefits
Program Expenses
Professlonal Fees
QOccupancy Costs
Operating Supplias and Expsnses
Administrative Costs
Travel Expenses
Custodial Fee
Interest
Bad Debt Expense

Total Before Depreciation

Depreciation and Amortization

Total Functional Expenses

See accompanying Notes fo Financlal Stalsments.

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Management
Total Program and General Fundraising
§ 17,793,881 $ 17,769994  § 23,887 $ -
3,756,513 3,739,850 16,663 -
5,757,526 5,757,526 - -
162,483 84,880 77,603 -
1,413,240 1,356,070 57,170 -
1,033,926 943,155 90,771 -
3,665,644 - 3,655,644 -
1,023,964 1,023,964 - -
58,441 - - 58,441
111,836 111,836 - -
40,414 38,396 2,018 -
34,807,868 30,825,671 3,923,756 58,441
310,069 278,992 31,077 -
$ 35117,937 $ 31,104,663 $ 3,954,833 $ 58441

(7



NOTE 1

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization
Lutheran Community Services of Massachusetts, Inc. {the Organization) is a corporation

exempt from tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code as a public charity,
Effective July 1, 2010, assets were transferred to the Organlzation from Lutheran
Community Services of New Hampshire, Inc. and Lutheran Communlty Services of Maine,
Inc., related parties, as a result of the combination of operations {see Note 16 for detalls).
The Organizatlon provides community service programs to children, families, refugees, and
developmentally disabled adults throughout New England, Lutheran Soclal Services of New
England, Inc. {LSSNE) is the sole corporate member of the Organization.

The Organization provides the following programs:

Soclal Services — through a variety of programs, the Organization provides services
related to therapeutic foster care, unaccompanied refugee minors support, housing for
teen mothers and thelr children, housing for homeless, small group homes serving
teenagers, various support services and living accommodatlons for developmentally,
physically and mentally disabled adults and other various social suppoit programs,

Refugee Services — through this program, the Organization sesks fo provide
resettlement, employment, case management, medical case management, English as

a second language classes, and other support services to refugees, asylees, and
Immigrants.

Adoptlon — through this program, the Organization provides services related fo
domestic and Intemmational adoptions.

Method of Accounting

The financlal statements of the Organizations have been prepared on the accrual method
of accounting. Accordingly, assets are recorded when the Organization obtalns the rights of
ownership or is entitled to claims for receipt and liahilities are recorded when the obligation

Is incurred.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Organization considers all short-term debt securities purchased with an original

maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable
Accounts recelvable are recorded net of an allowance of expected losses. The allowance -
is estimated from historical performance and projections of frends. Credit Is extended to
customers and collateral s not required. When the accounts become past due, historically,

the Organization has not charged interest to these accounts,

Program Service Revenue
Program service revenue Js recognized as costs are incurred and services are provided.

(8)



NOTE 1

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Property and Eguipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Assets with an estimated useful life of more
than one year and a historical cost in excess of $2,500 are capitalized. The Crganization
capltalizes acquisitions and improvements, while expenditures for maintenance and repairs
that do not extend the useful lives of the assets are charged to operations, Donated
property and equipment are recorded at its falr market value at date of donation. Gifts of
long-lived assets are reported as unrestricted support unless donor stipulations specify how
the assets are to be used, and glfts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire
long-llved assets are reported as restiicted support. Absent explicit donor stipulation about
how long those assets must be maintained, expiration of donor restrictions are reported
when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed into service. Depreciation Is
computed using the straight-line method over the estimatad useful life of the assets

Net Assets
Net assets of the Organization are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets
MNet assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assels
Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be met either by
actlons of the Organization and/or the passage of time.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Include contributions which require by donor restriction that the corpus be Invested In
perpetuity and only the income be made available for operations in accordance with

donor restrictions.

Recognltion of Donor Restrictions

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an Increase in unrestricted net assets
if the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognlized. All other
donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricied
net assets depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted nat assets,

Donated Services

Donated services are recognized in the financial statements if the services enhance or
create non-financlal assetls or require specialized skills, are provided by Individuals
possessing those skills, and would typlcally need to be purchased if not provided by

donatfon,

Advertising Costs

Promotional advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Promotional advertising expense
charged to operations amounted to $35,300 for the year ended June 30, 2011,

(9)



NOTE 1

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Use of Esfimates

The preparation of financlal statements In conformity with U.8. generally acceptsed
accounting princlples requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
[fabllities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting perfod. Aclual results could differ from those estimates.

Functional Allocatlon of Expenses

The cost of providing the various programs and services are summarized on a functional
basis. Costs are generally Identlfied as to program site, and are then allocated between
programs and supporting services that benefited based on total direct expenses.

Income Taxes

The Organization Is not-for-profit corporation as described in Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and is exempt from federal and state Income taxes on related
Income pursuant to section 501(a) of the code. Should that status be challenged, in the
future the Organlzatlon's 2008 through 2011 tax years are open for examination by federal

and state taxing authorities.

Deferred Revenue
Deferred revenue consists primarfly of advances received from state and federal agencies
for initial funding of programs. Amounts will be recognized as revenue as these programs

incur the related expenditures.

Fair Value Msasurgments

In accordance with professional standards, assets and liabllittes measured and recorded at
falr value are requlred to be categorized into a three-level hierarchy based on the priority of
the inputs to the valuation technique used to determine fair value. The falr value hierarchy
gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or llabilitles
(Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level I}, If the Inputs used in the
determination of the fair value measurement fall within different levels of the hilerarchy, the
categorization is based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement., Assets and liabllittes measured and recorded at fair value by the

Organization are categorized as follows:

Level | - Inputs that utllize quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the Organization has the ability to access,
Level Il - Inputs that include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active

markets’ and Inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instrument. Fa'r values for these
instruments are estimated using pricing models, quoted prices of securitles with similar

characteristics, or discounted cash flows.

(10)



NOTE 1

NOTE 2

NOTE 3

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Falr Vaiue Measurements (Continued)
Level Il - Inputs that are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability, which are
lypically based on an entity's own assumptions, as there Is litlle, if any, related market

activity.

In instances where the determination of the fair value measurement Is based on Inputs from
different levels of the fair value hierarchy, the level In the fair value hlerarchy within which
the entire falr value measurement falls Is based on the lowest level input that is significant

to the fair value measurement in its entirety.

Subsequent Events

In preparing these financial statements, the Organization has evaluated events and
transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through November 30, 2011, the dale

the financial statements were available to be [ssued.

ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE

Beneficial Interest |n_Net Assets of Affillate

The Organization records its benaficial interest In the assets of Lutheran Soclal Service of
New England Foundatlon, Inc. (LSSNEF), a related party, for funds being held by LSSNEF

onh behalf of the Organization.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Organization has entered into the following transactions with related parties:

a.) The Organization is charged annually by LSSNE for accounting, management services,
and overhead In monthly installments. Charges to operations for these services totaled
approximately $3,655,644 for the year ended June 30, 2011, These expenses have been
included on the statement of activiles under the captions “Administrative Costs". In
addition, |.SSNE is the central contracting entity for insurance coverage, and insurance

costs are then bliled monthly to the Organization,

b.) In connection with soliciting and managing donations raceived, LSSNEF charged the
Organization a custodial fee. The cuslodial fee charged to operations was $58,441 for the

year ended June 30, 2011,

¢.) The Organization rents office space and various program sites from various affiliates
under tenancy at will arrangements. The rant charged to operatlons for these program sites
and office space amounted to approximately $59,000 for the year ended June 3G, 2011,

(11}



LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 3 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

d.) Related Party loans that bear no Interest and have no fixed repayment terms, are as

follows:
Due from Related Parties:
Lutheran Socia! Services of New England, Inc. 3 630,553
Lutheran Home of Southbury, Inc. 128,819
Lutheran Community Services - Creative Living, Inc, 5,301
Luther Ridge at Middletown, Ine. : 3,108
Total ' 3 767,779

Due to Related Parties:
Lutheran Social Services of New England Foundation, Inc.  § 206,652

Good News Garage, Inc. . 113,492
Total 3 410,144

NOTE4 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PENSION PLAN

The Organization participates In a defined contribution thrift plan (the thrift plan} qualifying
under Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b) maintained by LSSNE. The thrift plan permits
discretionary employer contributions based on a specified percentage of annual
compensatlon and employee contributions. The Organization did not make contributions to

the plan for the year ended June 30, 2011,

NOTES ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The accounts receivable balance consisted of the following at June 30, 2011:

Accounts Receivable - Program Services $ 3482400
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 70,727

Accounis Recelvable, Net $ 3,411,763

(12)



NOTE 6

NOTE 7

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that potentlally subject the Organization to concentrations of credit
risk consist principally of the following:

Cash and Cash Equlvalents

The Organization malntains cash and cash equivalent balances In several faderally Insured
financlal institutions In the same geographlc area as well as a money markst fund. During
the year there may be times when uninsured cash is significantly higher,

Malor Customer

The Organization receives significant funding from various federal and state agencles. The
states through which funding was recelved Include Massachusetts, New Hampshire and
Maine, At June 30, 2011 approximately 91% of the Organization’s revenus was received
from state and federal agencies directly or via pass through for the year then ended.

Due from Related Parties

The Organization extends unsecured credit to its affiliates. The balance due from afflliates
totaled $767,779 at June 30, 2011.

Beneficlal Interest in Net Assets of Related Party

The Qrganization’s unsecured gifts, held by a related party, amounted to $592,214 at June
30, 2011,

Accounts Receivable
The Organization extends unsecured credit to its customers. Accounis recelvable

amounted to $3,411,763 at June 30, 2011,

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The useful lives of property and equlpment for purposes of computing depreciation are:

Building, Bullding Improvements and Leasehold Improvemenis 5- 40 Years
Equipment, Furniture and Fixiures and Vehicles 3- 10 Years
Equipment under Capltal Lease 3 -5 Years

3 Yoars

Computer Equipment and Software

Depreciation and amortization (including amortization of equipment under capital leass)
expense charged to operations was $310,069 for the year ended June 30, 2011.

(13)



NOTE 8

NOTE 8

NOTE 10

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

MAINE MEDICAID LIABILITY

The Organization provides services for Medlcald eligible individuals undar terms of costs
based contracts with the State of Malne. Accordingly, the Organization provides for the
estimated amount of seiflements with Medicald as a liability, Final reimbursement is not
determined untii the State of Maine accepts the cost report. The amount of the estimated
liability was approximately $154,000 at June 30, 2011. Adjustments to these estimales are
reflected on the Stateament of Activiies under the caption "Public Sources” to the extent not
previously recorded in the year the final settlement information becomes available to

management.

LINE OF CREDIT

The Organization has two line of credit agreements with TD Bank and Bank of America.
The lines of credit are payable on demand and have limits of $500,000 and $300,000,
respectively. The lines are collateralized by varlous business assets. The interest rates on
the lines of credit range from prime to prime plus 3% (4 — 6.25% at June 30, 2011). The
Organlzation had $500,000 outstanding on the Iines of credit at June 30, 2011. See Note
18 for addltlonal information related to subsequent events with respect to the TD Bank line

of cradit.

The Organization was not in compliance with the debt service coverage ratio at June 30,
2011 on the Bank of America line of credit. However, the lender did not demand payment
as Is allowed under the agreement and the debt Is currently classified as current as the

amount is due on demand,

LONG TERM DEBT

The Organization Is liable on long-term debt at June 30, 2011 as follows:

Note Payable
Term note payable to Bank of America face amount

$350,000, due August 7, 2033, secured by business

assels, payable in monthly installments of interest only

through August 2008 then monthly payments of principal

plus interest through maturity. Interest rate is the 30 year

treasury blil rate plus 2 1/2% adjusted annualty {7.1% at

June 30, 2011). $ 334,218

(14}



LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1¢ LONG TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

Mortgages
1st Marigage payable to TD Bank in monthly princlpal and

interest payments of $4,225 through May 2011 and a
balloon payment of all principal and accrued interest not
yet paid due In Juna 2011, with a variable Interest rate
calculated on lhe unpaid princlpal balances at the Five
Year Home Loan Bank Classic Advance Rate plus 2.00%
(7.68% at June 30, 2011}, secursd by all business assets.

Amended - subsequent to June 30, 2011 see note below,
447,750

2nd Mortgage payable to TD Bank for the Antrim Girls
Shelter In monthly principal and Interest payments of
$1,520 through December 17, 2014, with a fixad interest
rate of 6,56%, secured by the bullding and all equipment
contalned therein.

Mortgage payable to Bank of America face amount
$370,308, secured by real property owned by the
Organizatlon at four locations, with an Interest rate of
7.7%, due August 2032, Monthly principal and Interest
payments of $2,813.

Capital Leass Obliqatlons

The Organizatlon Is obligated under various capital lease
agreements for equlpment and motor vehicles, expiring
from 2013 lhrough 2015, with a combined monthly
paymeant of $3,000 with interest rates ranging from

approximately 4% to 8%. 116,703
Total 1,304,869

Less: Current Malurities g79,986!

S 1224883

57,334

348,864

Long-Term Debt, Net

The 1* mortgage payable to TD Bank was amended on September 19, 2011. The current
maturities of long-term debt reflect the refinanced debt as of June 30, 2011. See Note 18
for additional details.

Followlng are current maturities for the next five years;

Currant
Year Ended June 30, Maturities
2012 $ 79,986
2013 88,677
2014 82,457
2015 432,261
2016 17,838

Interest charged to operations for the above long-term debt and lines of credit amounted to
$111,836 for the year ended June 30, 2011.

(15)



NOTE 11

NOTE 12

NOTE 13

NOTE 14

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 36, 2011

DUE TO THIRD PARTY

The Crganization s reflecting an estimated liability In the amount of $43,059 at June 30,
2011, due to the New Hampshire Department of Children, Youth and thelr Families (DCYF)
rasulting from reported overpayments that date back to 2005. The liability is refiected on
the Statement of Financial Position under the caption “Due to Third Party”.

OPERATING LEASES

The Organization leases land, buildings, equipment and motor vehicles under various
operating lease agreements with terms of one to ten years, Total rent and related expenses
amounted to approximately $1,048,000 for the year ended June 30, 2011,

Future minimum lease payments under these agreements are as follows:

Year Ended June 30, Amount

2012 % 588,929
2013 466,510
2014 144,660
20156 99,322
2016 11,831

Thereafter -
Total 5§ 1,311,252

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

As of June 30, 2011, the Crganization capitalized $3,000 for the deposit on an air
conditioning system to be Instalted in 2012, The Organizatlon placed into service $15,698
of costs relatad to property renovatlons completed during 201 1.

CONTINGENCIES

A significant portion of the Organization's net revenues and accounts recelvable are
derlved from services reimbursable under Medicaid programs. There are numerous
healthcare reform proposals being consldered on federal and state levels. The Organization
cannot predict at this time whether any of these proposals will be adopted or, if adopted
and implemented, what effect such proposals would have on the Organization,

A signiflcant portion of the Organlzatlon's revenues are derived from servicas relmbursable -
under Medicaid programs. The base year costs utilized In calculating the Medicaid rates are
subject to audit which could result in a retroactive rate adjustment for all years In which that
cost base was used in calculating the rates. It is not possible at this time to determine
whether the Organization will be audited or if a retroactive rate adjustment would resuit.

(16)



LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 14 CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

NOTE 15

The Organization and LSSNE entered into an equity sharing agreement related to four
properties transferred from LSSNE to the Organization on July 1, 2001, The agreement
states that If the propertles are sold or leased to a third party, approximately 40% of the
praceeds will become payable to LSSNE. Such payment represents the excess of fair value
of the properties transferred over thelr net book value as of July 1, 2001.

A significant portion of the Organization’s revenues are derived from state and federal
government funding. Due to current economic conditions it is possible that funding from
these sources could be reduced in the near term. The Organization cannot determine at
this time If funding levels will change, or what flnanclal Impact, If any, potential changes

would have on the Organization.

The Organization was previously covered by a retroactive workers compensation and
employer’s {labllity insurance policy. Under such a policy, the ultimate premium is based on
the Organization's loss experience. In addition, the Organization accrues estimated losses
for asserted and unasserted claims in excess of the minimum premium up to any stipulated
maximum per the policy. The Organization’s policy contained a loss limitation provlsion of
$250,000 per incldent. As of June 30, 2011 there is an open asserled claim outstanding.
There are potential additional costs related to this claim for which management cannot
estimate, thus no provision has been recorded. The maximum amount of the additional
claims considering the loss Iimitation Is $146,000. Management is unaware of any
additional unasserted ¢laims as of June 30, 2011, thus any financial impact related to such

claims cannct be determined at this time.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The QOrganization uses fair value measurements to record fair value adjustments to certain
assets and liabilities and to determine fair value disclosures. Fair value measurement Is
based on quoted market prices. For additional information on how the QOrganlzation
measures fair value refer to Note 1 — Organization and Summary of Slgnificant Accounting

Policies.

The following tables pfeseht the Organization’s fair value hierarchy for those assets and
iabilittes measured at fair value on a recurring basls as of June 30, 2011:

‘Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
Markets for Olher Slgnificant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Totat Lavel 1 Lave! 2 Level 3

Beneficlal Interest In Net

Assets of Related Party
Cash Equivalents $ 592,214 $ 592214 $ - 3 -

Total § 592214 $ 592,214 $ - $ -

{17)



LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 16 ASSET TRANSFERS

On June 30, 2011, Lutheran Community Services of Massachusetts, Inc. (LCS-MA),
Lutheran Community Services of New Hampshire, Inc. (LCS-NH} and Lutheran Community
Services of Malne, Inc. (LCS-ME) combined their operations. The Organizations all provide
community service programs to children, famllles, refugess, and developmentally disabled
adults, The Organizations were combined to further thelr common mlssion by improving
their community service programs and achleving economies of scale and other synergies
through Integration of services. As a resull of the combination, the surviving organization is

LCS-MA.

The Organization followed the guldance related to transactions between entities under
common control to record the transaction as Lutheran Soclal Services of New England, Inc,
(LSSNE) iIs the sole corporate member of all three of the entities. As a result of this
transaction, the net assets of the transferring Organizations will be accounted for at the
carrying amount as of the beglnning of the reporting period in which the transfer occurs.
Therefore, effective July 1, 2010 the carrying amounts of net assets of LCS-NH and LCS-
ME were transferred to LCS-MA. As of July 1, 2010 the following were the respective
carrylng amounts of assets, liabilities and net assets transferred:

6/30/10 Balance  Transfer from  Transfer from T7M/2010

' LCS- MA LCS-NH LCS-ME Balance
Total Assets $ 4,064,423 $ 3,808,402 $§ 611,198 § 8,564,023
Cash and Cash Equivalents 70,566 325,396 22,789 418,751
Total Liabilities 2,297,757 1,908,711 659,039 4,865,507
Total Net Assets 1,756,666 1,989,691 (47,841) 3,698,516
Unrasiricted Net Assals 1,422,009 1,761,508 {74,327} 3,109,190
Temporarlly Reslrictad Net Assels 334,657 228,183 26,486 589,326

NOTE 17 LITIGATION

NOTE 18

Various claims have been filed against the Organization with discrimination commissions.
In addition, the Organization is Involved In varlous lawsuits., The Organization is vigorously
defending those claims and sulits, and the likelihood of a favorable or unfavorable outcome
cannot be determined a this time, accordingly, no provision has been recorded in the
financlal statements. Management contends that insurance coverage applles In most
instances with a deductible on the applicable policy of $10,000.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Effective July 1, 2011, the Crganization legally changed its name to Lutheran Community
Searvices, Inc. ‘

On July 5, 2011, the Organization modified the Line of Credit agresment with TD Bank to
reduce the limit to $200,000. Effective, August 10, 2011 the outstanding balance was

repald and the agreement was terminated.

(18)



LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 18 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (CONTINUED)

On September 19, 2011, the Organization amended its 1* mortgage payable to TD Bank In
the amount of $447,750. The mortgage now bears an interest rate of 5% and is payable in
monthly installments of $3,658, with a maturity date of December 17, 2014,

Subsequent to June 30, 2011 the Organization with an affillate entered into a Letter of
intent {LOIl) with a prospective buyer exclusively, to explore the terms of a mutually
beneficial arrangement to sell one of the Organlzation's long-lived assets with a carrying
amount net of accumulated depreciation of approximately $237,000. Under the terms of
the LOI the prospectlve buyer would lease the property back to the Organization for a term
of five years for which minimum lease payments approximate $56,000 per year, .

Subsequent to June 30, 2011, the Organization’s board of directors "approved the
exploration of the sale of one of the Organization’s long-lived assets located In New
Hampshire. As of the date of the Issuance of the financial statements, the long-lived asset
is not being actively marketed and the Organization has not committed to or entered an
agreement to sell the property. As of the date of issuance of the financlal statements the
program associated with this property has been suspended. The Organization's
management team is currently exploring alternative uses and funding sources with respect
to this program. The program had approximately $755,000 In revenues for the year ended
June 30, 2011. It is not possible to determine if management will be able to secure an

altemative use or funding source for the program at this {ime.

Subsequent to June 30, 2011 the Organization re-organized its operating structure. The
Organization’s “In Home Care" service line was transferred to a new entity Lutheran
Communlty Care, Inc, Lutheran Community Care Inc. is a subsidiary of the Organization,
The “In Home Care” service line had approximately $6,400,000 In revenues for the year

ended June 30, 2011,
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¢ Lutheran |
¥’ Social Services

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2011 ~ 2012
(#/year = term number/year of expiration)

Ex Officio, non voting
The Rev, Jim Keurulalnen
New England District LCMS
400 Wilbraham Road
Springfield, MA 01109-2794
(W) 413-783-0131

(H) 781-329-5263

(F) 413-783-0909

jekprez(@aol.com

The Rev, Margaret G, Payne
New England Syned, ELCA
20 Upland Street

Worcester, MA 01607

(W) 508-791-1530

(H) 508-832-7874

(F) 508-797-9295
mpayne@nesynod.org

- Reserved Seats
Heather Feltman
President/CEQ LSSNE
888 Worcester Street
Suite 160

Wellesley, MA 02482
781-997-0801

HFeliman{@lssne.org

Jeff Kinney

8 Lincoln Strest

Natick, MA. 01760

(H) 508-655-6426
{W)617.310.8011

(F) 617.723.0647

ieffrey kinney{@wellsfargo.com

2/2013

Gail Bueher 3/2013

14 South Meadow Ridge
Concord, MA 01742-3051
(H) 978-369-3164
aalipbucher@verizon.net

Ralph Gerenz

10 Gauthier Road
Merrimack, NE 03054
(H): 603-424-5564
(C): 603-582-9954
rfgerenz{icomeast.net

The Rey. Carl J. Anton

.1760 Boulevard

West Hartford, CT 06107
(H) 860-561-3825
Anton cj@gmail.com

Barbara Giger

24 West Vaughn Street
Lakeville, MA 02347

(H) 508-947-8813

(W) 800-816-7910

(F) 508-947-4551
Barh.Giger@Thrivent.com

Garth Grelmann

975 Memorial Dr., #1108
Cambridge, MA 02138
(H) 617-945-5161

goreimann@berkshirepartners.com

Sonja Hegymegi

75 Snowapple Lane
Milford, CT 06460-6726
(H) 203-878-0702
SHepymegi(@aol.com

David Forsberg

61-A Chester St

Worcester, MA 01605

(W) 508-755-5734

(H) 508-754-8219
forsbergf@worcesterbde.com

1/2014

3/2013

2/2014

3/2013

22013

3/2013



-Yilliam Swanson 3/2014
24 Canoe Club Lane
Pembroke, MA 02359
{H) 781-826-3070 -
Wiswanson2000@yahoo.com

Dr. Donald Sweet 2/2014
10 Carrie Lynn Lane

York, ME 03909

(H) 207-351-1782 -
donstdnsweet@netzero.com .-

. At Large Seats
Karen Gaylin 2/2014
180 Mildred Circle
Concord, MA 01742

Karen.gavlin@comcast.net

Tom Strayer

161 High Ridge Ave,
Ridgefield, CT 06877
(H) 203-438-3578
t.strayerf@saet.ne

Dr, Wisam Breegl
120 Bedford Rd.
Woburn, MA, 01801
(H) 781 933-9328
(W) 617 426-0508
brecpi@gmail.com

Juliana Langllle

7T Manchester Street
Attleboro, MA 02703
{W) 508-583-5631

julianalangille@gmail.com

LSS Co:rnbrate officers:
President/CEO

Heather Feltman

781-997-0801

. Hfeltman({@lssne.org

Treasurer : Nick Russo
781-997-0874
nrusso(@lssne.org

Executive VP of Operations  Bill Ames

S 781-997-0860

: - Bames@lssne.org
Executive VP/CFO Angela Wallingford
781-997-0851
: _ Awallingford{@issne.org
Clerk/Executive Assistant to Alana Geary
the CEO 781-997-0802
. o o Ageary@]ssne.org
LSS Executive Staff:
VP for Marketing & Martha Mann
Communications 781-997-0814

Director of Public Policy Bob Kay
and Advocacy 603-387-6221

' Bkav(@lssne.org
Bonnie Olson
781-997-0820
bolson@lssne.org

VP of Human Resources

172014 .

12014

1/2014-



Interim Administrator

Lutheran Healthcare Center

Steve Scheibel
508-754-8877

sscheibel@lhcare.org

Adrrﬁnisirator Lutheran
Home of Southbury

Todd Gaertner
203-264-9135

tgaertner@lhsouthbury.org

Direi:fqr of Operations
Good News Garage

Michael Muzzy
802-864-3667

mmuzzy(@goodnewsgarage.org

Director of Operations
Childreii and Family
_Services

Director of Operations

Disability Services

JC Swenson . -
(781) 591-1110

__Jswenson@lssne.org

Scott Morrison
207-797-3935
smorrison(@lssne.org

Director of Operations In
Home Care, Services for
New Americans

Ann Dancy
603-224-8111
adancy@lssne org

Director-of Operations
Housing Services

Stacie LaBossiere
(508) 753-7474

slabossiere@lssne.ore



Lutheran Social Services of New England
Mission Statement and Values

‘Mission Statement

In response to Christ’s love, Lutheran Social Services of New England serves and cares
for people in need. o '

Values

In response to Christ’s love, Lutheran Social Services of New England invites people of -
' good will to join in our mission.

Afﬁrms the worth of each person
Pr(_)mbtes a caring and respectful workplace
'E);c;elsl 1n ser%icé_ through its employees and Voluntéefs.
Practices good stewardship of its resources

Advocates for social justice

LY

sponse to Chuists Jove, Liitheran Social Services serves and ciréa for people In nesd.

261 Shesp Davis Road, A-1 + Concord, HHD3301 « 603.224 8111 » Fax §)3.2245173 « Infodlssne.org * waav.lsne.org
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MARY CALDWELL

. 556 North State St « Concord, NH 03301 » 603-225-6352 « mcaldwell556@comcast.net
Human Services/. Alternatwe H eallng/ Ordajned Ministry

Dechcated and computer htc:ate hurnan séevices professional with over 27 yeara expetience working with

vatied populations in a many dlEf'erent settings.
Cating and combassionntc with well developed boundaries and intetpersonal skills,

Able to wotk mdepe_ndentty with a preference for being patt of 2 team.
_Areas of Specialty

Facllitstion of lazge and Emationally Handicapped Children  Public Speaking

small groups. Dotnestic Violence Assessment
Sexual Abuse Mood Disotdets Supetvision
Experience - |

Program Manages, Lutheran Social Services of New Englaad, Inc. 2010 to Present
Program Manager for Therapeutic Family Connections which provides ISO and HBT setvices to children and families
through New Hampshire, Overseeing a staff of 6 inchuding out Clinical Supetvisor and Licensing Practifioner, Intake
and Refetral Specialist, Family Speciatists and Administratlve Staff, Performance Quality Instrument Work Teal Leader
for Lutheran Socinl Services New Hampshlire and Verinont teams, The program manager oversees day to day activity of
the propram, provides supetvision to staff atid interfaces with senior managers and ditectors.

Administrative Gase Reviewer, Faster Seals 2008 to 2010
Reviewed approximately 400 cnses each year for children who have been removed from their homes due to
abuse/neglect, delinquency or CHINS for both DCYF and DfJS in the Cancord and Laconiz offices. Interacted with
children/youth, fanilies, foster patents, local seivices agencies, CASA/GAL and sending and recefving schoal distticts.
Focused on the childeen’s level of safety, well-being and permanency, Served an the Permanency Planning Teams of

both the Concord and Laconia District Offices of DCYF.

2001-Present

Integrated Awareness® Teacher Fulf Time 2005 - 2008

Instruction of Inteprated Awareness® which is a process of self-healing through self-discovery. It utilizes innate but
ugually inhibited luman capacities in order to create a state of exlstence jo which all aspects of the pemson are self-

twate and in active support of each other,

Spanlding Youth Center, Famnily Wordcer/ Case Mevager 2001-2005
Provided - family therapy and case management to boys who were placed at Spaulding Youth Center due to
abuse/neglect, delinquency/CHINS, mental illness, learning disabilitles, developmental delays, emotional disturbance

among other issues, Wrote all necessaty progtess and/or coutt reparts. Appeated frequently in coutt to represent
Spanlding Yeauth Centet and to advocate as needed,

Rivetbend Commpnity Meatal Health, Inc., Emergency Secvices Clfnfcian 1998-2001
Responded with emergency nssessiment scevices to the public in the emetgency oo of Concard Hespital, Pranklln
Regional Hospital and New London Hospital. Provided emergency cthis intervention and counsellng, assessed for
suicidal and homicidal lethality and Ideation, major depression and/ot mood disotdet, substance abuse, petsonality
disotders and self-injurious behaviors; p:.tmded dfsposltlona.l setvices fat psychiatdlc hospitalizations 43 well as making
referrals as needed for other human services agencies in New Hampshite and botdering states, Frequent appearances in,

the disttict coutt.




R

Riverbend Comm ﬁnfzyﬂfenra! Health, Ine, Crisls Case Manager J1997.1999
Miller House was a 9 bed Acute Psychiatric Treatment Center for chronic mental health consamers, In addition to
creating and implementing treatment care plans, provided crisis and supportive counseling, facilitated thempcuﬂc groups

_for cotisumers wuhm 2 gtructured mﬂtcu created discharge plans and interfaced with a large vanety of service providers.
1996-1997

errbend Commumg'ﬁfenralﬂesim, Inc,, Intensive Case Mannger
Provided daily support to chronic mental health consumets in addition to crisis intetvention, supportive counscling,
family intetvention and menta! status assessment. Created treatment plans with consumets, monitored implemeéntation

and malntinéd henefits and secvices,

New Hampshire Hogpital, Mental Health Worker, D Unit 2995-1996 .
Maintalned individual and group safety, was exposed to Dialectical Behavior Thetapy, provided supportive counseling to
patlents and utder the direction of the mursing staff vook vital tecords 2nd assisted residents with their activities of daily

I.mng _ .
Lutberan Social Services, Autrim Glel's Sh e!fe:;. Third Shift Supervisor - T1993.1995

Superylsed staff of 4 wotling thitd Shift providing ceisis latetvention, counseling and residential services for gids who
were in residence due to abuse and/ox heglect, CHINS/delinquency for up to 60 days,

Pastor, First Congregatlonal Church of Webster, NH 1988-1993
Wotked to create n 300% increase in church attendance in § yeats, visited the sicl, provided pastoral counseling, created
2 suppott group for wotnen with a local therapist focused on family systems wotl, made refertals as needed to service
sgencies and professionals, baptized bables, butied the dead and marrded about 50 couples. Preached an avemge of 48
Sunday’s 2 year, Setved as chaplain both to the fire and police departments. Debtlefed crisis calls as needed. Initiated the

development of a food pantty, Supetvised the wotk of 16 committees,

Administratire Divectot; Carroll County Agatust Domestlc Violence and 1987-1988

Rape, Convway, NH
An intetim poaition, 1 qua].tﬂed the organization for grants and other income sttents, initiated a faith based drive for
both in-kind and cash donations, datified the otgrnization’s mission and worked with the board of directors in ﬁndmga

successor o the my position.

Pubﬂc Gurtdian, Office of Public Guardian, Concord, NH 19.5‘.5’-.1987
Provided informed consent for Office of Public Guatdian wirds over their person ot estates of both, Wotked most
often with mental health ot developmentally delayed adults and fearned to liguidate estates to geneate income for

incapacitated elderly,

Pastor, Deerfleld Community Church, Deerfield, NEI 1983-1985
Preached an avemge of 48 Sunday’s a year. Provided pastoml counseling as well as crisis intervention and referral.
Supervised the wotk of the several committecs including the Sunday school, Board of Trustess, the Dmconate, Youth

Groups, the Community Centeg and the Ladles Ald Circle,

2 ~ .'Educa_l;'ion
Mastat’s of Divinlty , Andover Newton ‘Theological Sehool, Newton Centre, MA 1983
Bachelot’of Atts mPhﬂosophy, University of New Hampshire, Durham, NH 1980
Associate in Applied Science i Horticolture and Agronomy,
1978

University of New Hampshire, Durham, NH

T T T L OfNete

Justice of the Peacs, State of New Hampshire
References avaffable by regrest.
Continulng Education Information available by request,



Penny Phillips

Website Manager at Lutheran Social Services

b Ry R
pphillips@ilssne.arg

Experience

Web Manager, Marketing and Communications at Lutheran Social Services
February 2009 - Present (3 years 4 months)
Supported the development and launch of new corporate brand for 135 year old nonprofit faith-based

adoption agency serving families nationwide with domestic and international programs -~ finding homes for

children.

Launched new internet marketing plan, increasing qualified target inquiries by 185%.

Currently manage 2 intranets, 7 websites, 14 URLs:

http://www.Issne.org
lhsouthbury.org
adoptlss.org
emanuelvillage.org
emmanuelhs.org
fostercarelss.org
goodnewsgarage.org
Ihcare.org
Issfostercare.org
Issinhomecarc.org
Issnefoundation.org
lutheranhomew.org
smart-care.org
thelanguagebank.org

Marketing Manager, Community Services at Lutheran Social Services of New England
February 2005 - February 2009 (4 years 1 month)

Responsibilities expanded from marketing of Adoption Services 1o include Foster Care Services, Disabilities

Services, Disaster Relief, In-Home Care programs throughout New England.

Founding Executive Director at Connecticut Guitar Society
September 1995 - September 1999 (4 years | monil)

Co-founded, managed organization. Largest nonprofit of its kind supported by membership, sponsors,
advertisers, state and national funders, annual contributions from private funders, corporations and
individuals.Public performances, educational services, outreach to children, seniors, under-served

populations. Supporting local musicians, amateurs and professionals. Presenting internationally renowned

Pagel



musicians in over 100 programs annually on concert stages across Connecticut.

Marketing Specialist, European Office at IHRDC/Europe

June 1991 - December 1993 (2 years 7 months) '
Developed, marketed and managed IHRDC training courses throughout Europe for Petroleum Engineers,
Geologist and Geophysicists employed by major European petroleum companies. Provided 1T support for

regional marketing office based in Amsterdam NL

Skills & Expertise

Organizational Leadership
Non-profit Development
Online Marketing

Education

University of Hartford

BM, Performance, 1978 - 1984
Activities and Societies: Graduated Hartt School, Univeristy of Hartford, summa cum laude.

Hartt School of Music
BM, Performance, Classical Guitar, 1978 - 1983

Interests
music, marketing, web 2.0 marketing, being with family and friends, nature, wallking, ocean coastline, living

life!
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Penny Phillips
Website Manager at Lutheran Social Services

pphillips@lssne.org

Linked ]

Contact Penny on LinkedIn
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HENRY T. OSBORNE
9 Sundance Road * Concord, New Hampshire 03301 « (603) 491-0583
E-mail: Hank@finesituation.com

MARKETING COMMUNICATIONS / PUBLIC RELATIONS PROFESSIONAL

Summary of Experience
Strategic marketing and public relations for profit and nonprofit corporations, including goal setting,
plan creation, collaboration, team building, tactical management and all aspects of production.

Adept in: project management « print, broadcast and online materials design, creation and
production - social media marketing/measurement « sfaff and volunteer supervision - vendor
selection & negotiations « corporate training + issue control and crisis communication.

EXPERIENCE
Lutheran Social Services of New England Worcester, Massachusefts
Communications Manager 2009 to present

Supported marketing efforts for $65 million dollar, six-state social service organization. Drafted
corporate social media policy; grew and measured social media presence. Created print, electronic

and video marketing materials.

University of New Hampshire Manchester, New Hampshire
Adjunct Professor 2011 to present

Introduction to Public Speaking (CA 450)

Bi-State Primary Care Association Concord, New Hampshire
Director, Development & Marketing 2007-2009
Redesigned print and online marketing materials to accord with branding, content and readability
standards. Initiated development program to create new revenue streams to bring in unrestricted
funds to support mission. Results include:

« Upgraded organization's annual report for use as marketing / fund development.

+ Managed two-day Primary Care Conference; surpassed net surplus goal (after direct expenses)
by 110 percent with attendee overall satisfaction at 94 percent.

» Brought in over $50,000 in grant and event sponsorship funds in 2008.

United Way of North Central Florida Gainesville, Florida
Vice President, Marketing & Communications 2004-2006

Provided strategic and operationa! leadership for all United Way of North Central Florida marketing
& communications programs during the organization’s strategic rebranding, refocusing and
renaming initiative. Established media goals, messaging, objectives and strategies; managed
media and public relations. Managed marketing staff, interns and vendors. Results include:

+ Built messaging strategies to achieve public understanding of the value of investing in the
community through United Way; resulted in campaign increase of 25 percent over two years.

+ Brought broadcast, print and cable media together to collectively brainsterm on how to better
communicate United Way messages; resulted in improved quality PSAs and increased insertion.



HENRY T. OSBORNE

OTHER RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Sabine, Inc,
Communications Direcfor

Sanyo Electric Company, Litd.
Corporate Training Designer / Instructor

EDUCATION

Master of Arts in Mass Communication with Distinction
University of Florida

Bachelor of Arts in English Literature
Colby College

COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP

United Way of Merrimac County
Website design

Boy Scouts of America
Cub Master Pack 71

Alachua Habitat for Humanity
Public Relations Co-chair

Junior Achievement
Volunteer Teacher

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS
Public Relations Society of America, Yankee Chapter

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Page 2

Alachua, Florida
1998-2004

Kobe, Japan
1990-1995

Gainesville, Florida

Waterville, Maine

Concord, New Hampshire
Gainesville, Florida
Gainesville, Florida

Gainesville, Florida

Use Adobe CS4 Suite programs {InDesign, lllustrator, Dreamweaver, Premiere), Pagemaker, Front
Page, MS Office products, Corel Draw, Quark and others for word processing, graphs,
spreadsheets, graphics, presentations, banners, logos and web sites. Quick learning curve for new

software/content management applications.
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Contract/Agreement/Lease Approval Summary Form **
Program

General Information

«  Amy Marchildon
 Document title; HPOP Capacity Building Contract Agreement

* Due dale: ASAF

Documént Description

Please describe the purpose of the contract/agreement. We have received additional funding from the
Office of Minority Health. DHHS for expanding our HPOP work in the business sector

What due diligence was compleled? Ann Dancy and Amy Marchildon researched the implications of
expanding our work

Authorization

Program Mapager/Directer: {please sign):

[ Bty e

Comments:

Authorization

a . .
Direclor of Risk Management: (please sign} Xo P ﬂ“-} s bo e ot /“”?"‘M ?
y ?

Comments:qf" geo ;4o yau hovs ﬂ"”"’]"""t‘ ‘{ s s b o Ml
Sy 0 P 3 r‘ Ghun-/ f‘ﬁodrf-\:;ﬂj E’:; ﬁfrd""' < 5 /0. ”"’”/ il 4/”70 oA

11 MJ—-_IJ’. m rf /’;:t’l-/

. P 97571
Final Authorization

VP of Operations: (please sign) i
Comments: W_,

** If the document to be approved is a grant please provide a copy to the
Director of Development for review and approval in addition to staff listed

above.
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
OFFICE OF MINORITY HEALTH AND REFUGEE AFFAIRS

Nicholas A. Toumpas 1-
Commisgioner 97 Pleasant Street, Thayer Building, Concord, NH 033061-65604
. 603-271-3986 Fax: 603-271- 0824 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964
Trinided L.Tellez, M.D.

Director
May 7, 2012
His Excellency, Governor John H. Lynch
and the Honorable Executive Council
State House
Concord, New Hampshire 03301
REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Minority Health and Refugee Affairs to enter
into a contract with Lutheran Community Services, (VC 224148, B001), 261 Sheep Davis Road, Suite A-1,
Concord, NH 03301, to provide Capacity Building as part of the Health Profession Opportunity Project, in an
amount not to exceed $83,036.00 effective May 23, 2012 or date of Governor and Council approval, whichever is
later, through September 29, 2012, Funds are available in State Fiscal Years 2012 and 2013 in the following
account with authority to adjust amounts if needed and justified between State Fiscal Years:

05-95-95-950010-5993 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUUMAN SERVICES,
HHS: COMMISSIONER, OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER, HEALTH PROF OPPORTUNITIES

SFY Appropriation  Class/Object Class Title Amount
2012 010-095-59930000 102-500731 Contracts for Program Services $25,708.00
2013 010-095-59930000 102-500731 Contracts for Program Services $57,328.00

Total $83,036.00

EXPLANATION

The purpose of this Request is to provide a Capacity Building initiative to help to increase stable healthcare
employment opportunities for Health Profession Opportunity Project training graduates through sector based
economic development. This initiative is one component of a larger Health Profession Opportunity Project to
serve New Hampshire Temporary Assistance to Needy Families or Supplemental Assistance Nutrition Program
recipients, youth aging out of state care, veterans and their families, ethnic, linguistic and racial minorities and
other low-income adults to train for and secure employment in healthcare, The vendor will work in partnership
with the Office of Minority Health and Refugee Affairs, the federal Administration for Children and Families, and
external organizations. The major objective of this Capacity Building initiative and this contract is to build and
coordinate an employer network and regional Business Advisory Councils to support job placement for Health
Profession Opportunity Project graduates. The vendor will also be responsible to convene peer groups in the
regions targeted by the Health Profession Opportunity Project to support youth aging out of foster care to achieve
post secondary education. The Health Profession Opportunity Project was approved by Governor and Council on
April 13, 2011, item #74 and was subsequently amended and approved by Govemor and Council on September

28, 2011, item # 103,



His Excellency, Governor John H, Lynch
and the Honorable Executive Council

May 7, 2012

Page 2

New Hampshire Health Profession Opportunity Project objectives will serve as the basis for Capacity Building
efforts, in that capacity building is intended to develop systems that can be sustained long term to support Health
Profession Opportunity Project goals and objectives. The vendor will partner with the Office of Minority Health
and Refugee Affairs to achieve these objectives by (1) building a sustainable network of healthcare employers
who will work collaboratively to increase access to valued and stable healthcare jobs for previously disadvantaged
individuals and by (2) developing or enhancing infrastructure for support of project participants who have aged
out of state care, especially through the introduction of healthcare professionals who are willing to mentor groups
of youth participants. The vendor will report directly to the Health Profession Opportunity Project Director. The
vendor has demonstrated that it has the requisite community economic development and workforce development
experience and has the capacity to be flexible and responsive to requests for change in approach, strategy or
priorities as the Project evolves. The vendor is experienced in working with employer partners to assist its
clientele to achieve stable employment in the face of challenges. The vendor serves youth through its foster care
program and understands their challenges to suecessful transition to adulthood and self-sufficiency. The vendor
knows and is well known to required partners and others in the state and understands the unique challenges and

barriers faced by vulnerable and minority populations.

Approval for this contract is necessary to meet the funding requirements from the Administration for Children and
Families and to ensure infrastructure development for employer engagement and ongoing activity and to inform
the Health Profession Opportunity Project of key strategies to increase access to healthcare occupations for
Temporary Assistance to Needy Families recipients and other low-income populations.

The Administration for Children and Families approved this contract prior to submission to Governor and
Council, and determined that the contract meets federal requirements for Capacity Building for the New

Hampshire Health Profession Opportunity Project over the contract period.

The Office of Minority Health and Refugee Affairs has partnered with the Division of Family Assistance who are
responsible for administering the Temporary Assistance to Needy Families program; the Department of Resources
and Economic Development, Office of Workforce Opportunity, State Workforce Investment Board; and the
Department of Labor, State Apprenticeship Agency, in the project’s design and implementation,

Should Governor and Executive Council determine to not authorize this Request, the project will not be able to
comply with guidelines set by the federal Administration for Chiidren and Families and the opportunity to fulfill
this requirement of this federally funded demonstration project will be lost. The Administration for Children and
Families has framed this as a national initiative to find best practices that can be replicated to address issues of
unemployment and an under-skilled healthcare workforce. The Administration for Children and Families has
dedicated extensive resources to these projects, and it is expected that the larger Health Profession Opportunity
Project will be continuously informed and improved upon by an ongoing capacity to create pathways for training
and employment for low-income individuals.

This coniract was competitively bid. The Request for Proposals was posted on the Department of Health and
Human Services website beginning February 23, 2012, and advertised in the New Hampshire Union Leader for
three days: February 23, 24, 26, 2012, Six vendors submitted ten separate proposals addressing the following four

project areas.

Project Area |- Build structural capacity within healthcare educational or employer environments/business
settings to recruit, retain, and advance minority students and employees;

Project Area 2- Increase stable healthcare employment opportunities for Health Profession Opportunity
Project Case Management & Training Program graduates through sector based economic development;

Project Area 3- Identify, build and coordinate infrastructure to support youth ‘aging out’ of foster care to
achieve post-sccondary healthcare education and training; and
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and the Honorable Executive Coungil
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Project Area 4- Support the overall capacity building initiative by providing supplementary teehnical
assistance to other grantees and compiling common lessons learned during the brief project period.

On the evaluation team were two Office of Minority Health and Refugee Affairs staff and one employee from
each of the following: Department of Health and Human Services; Department of Resources and FEconomic
Development; Cheshire Medical Center; and New Hampshire College and University Council. Cheshire Medical
Center participated because it is well experienced in health care system management end workforce development.
New Hampshire College and University Council participated due to its perspective and expertise in diversity and
healthcare education. All reviewers are knowledgeable about health care, education, workforce development
and/or minority and underserved population concerns throughout the State.

Each proposal was evaluated on its own merits. Following the scoring of proposals as outlined in the Request for
Proposals, contracts have been suceessfully negotiated with five of the bidders for implementation of seven
proposals; two addressing project areas 1, 2 and 3 and one addressing project area 4. Please note that even though
the Southern New Hampshire Area Health Education Center Project Area 1 proposal scored highly, the vendor
was unable to fulfill an essential requirement of the Request for Proposals during the contract preparation phase.
Additionally, the Lewin Group Project Area 2 proposal requested budget was too high to be funded. A bid

summary is attached.

Contractor Area(s) Contract

Amount
Fedcap Areas 3 $215,195.00
Lutheran Community Services Areas 2 and 3 $83,036.00
OnSite/OffSite Area 2 $44,495.,00
Southern New Hampshire University |Area | $33,036.00
Lewin Group Areas | and 4 $239,483.00
Total $615,245.00

Performance for this contract will be monitored quarterly based upon the following:
1. Work collaboratively and communicate effectively with the Office of Minority Health and
Refugee Affairs and other key stakeholders.
2. Follow work plan, maintain timelines and notify the Office of Minority Health and Refugee
Affairs of any changes in work plan or timeline
3. Submit monthly invoices/expenditure reports in a timely manner and with supporting details,

. Submit other project reports and updates as requested.

5. Participate in a2 monitoring and evaluation process led by the Office of Minority Health and
Refugee Affairs cooperative agreement with the Administration for Children and Families and
facilitated by a hired external evaluator.

6. Remain flexible with evaluation criteria to be designated by the Office of Minority Health and
Refugee Affairs and the Administration for Children and Families and prepare to incorporate
several types of evaluations into regular reporting including an anchor evaluation, a performance
management evaluation, and a more in-depth federal evaluation to include uniform data sets and
standardized measures across different projects funded by the Administration for Children and
Families nationally,

7. Participate as requested in the Employer Research Initiative for Health Profession Opportunity
Project, an Administration for Children and Families funded partner project led by Brandeis
University’s Institute on Assets and Social Policy (IASP),
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8. Responsiveness to assurance and certifications.
9. Timely submission of required reports.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: 100% Federal Funds derived from the United States Department of Health and Human Services,
Administration for Children and Families through the “Health Profession Opportunity Grants to Serve Temporary
Assistance to Needy Families Recipients and Other Low-Income Individuals” program.

In the event that Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not be requested to support this

program,
Respgotfuily submitted,

Trinidad L. Tellez, M.D,
Director

Approved by: b - M A‘

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

The Department of Health and Human Services’ Mission is to join communities
and fimilies in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve heaith and independence.
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FORM NUMBER P-37 (version 1/09)

Subject: Health Professional Opportunity Project
AGREEMENT
The State of New Hampshire and the Contractor hereby mutually agree as follows:
GENERAL PROVISIONS
1. IDENTIFICATION,
1.1  State Agency Name 1.2 State Agency Address
07 Pleasant Street
Department OF Health and Human Services Concord, NH 03301
Office of Minority Health and Refugee Affairs (OMHRA)
1.3  Contractor Name 1,4  Contractor Address
261 Sheep Davis Road, Suite A-1
Lutheran Community Services, Inc. Concord, NH 03301
1.5 Contractor Phone 1.6 Account Number 1.7 Completion Date 1.8 Price Limitation
Number 010-095-59930000-500731
603-224-8111 95097100 9/29/12 $83,036.00
1.9 ° Contracting Officer for State Agency 1.10  State Agency Telephone Number
Patricia Reed, Administrator (HPOP) 603-271-4825
1.11 Contractor Signature 1.12  Name and Title of Contractor Signatory
" L.isa Cohen, Chief Financial Officer, Executive Vice President
e, tafevr o st Vi i
1.13  Acknowledgement: State of Naaw—l—iamg%r, County of Merrimiick g sete. o
VAL o Mo

A% {1 | & | before the undersigned officer, personally appeared the person identified in block 1.12, or satisfactorily proven to
be the person whose name is signed in block 1.11, and acknowledged that sshe executed this document in the eapacity indicated in

block 1.12.

1,13.1  Signafure of Notary Publj¢'or Justice of the Peace = ALANA GEARY
g ~ Notary Public
Z,f L AL ﬁ/ W [ COMMONWEALT OF MASSACHUSETTS
[Seal] ! i/ My Cammigsion Expires
- * Augst-3-2018
11,132 Name and Title of Notary or Justice of the Peace —— o

g-;\\&v\p\ G?A(S ) /QD—*NSD-’/‘\O\“C/

1.14 State Agency Signatuare 1.15 Name and Title of State Agency Signatory
1 i

'ﬁinidad L. Tellez, M.D,

Uty

1.16 / Apprgval by thwﬂ(iyﬁrtment of Administration, Division of Personnel (i applicabie)

By: Director, On:
1.17  Approval by the Attorney General (Form, Substance and Execution)
NP Bl
By; . On: S0 Apr, APt
Y WL rng 2 Hed Lo, Atforn e

1.18  Approval by the Governor and Exérutive Council”

By: { On;
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2. EMPLOYMENT OF CONTRACTOR/SERYICES TO
BE PERFORMED., The State of New Hampshire, acting
through the agency identified in block 1,1 (“State™), engages
contractor identified in block [,3 (“Contractor”) to perform,
and the Contractor shall perform, the work or sale of goods, or
both, identified and more particularly described in the attached
EXHIBIT A which is incorporated hercin by reference
(“Services”).

3. EFFECTIVE DATE/COMPLETION OF SERVICES.
3.1 Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, and subject to the approval of the Govemor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire, this
Agreement, and all obligations of the parties hereunder, shall
not become effective until the date the Governor and
Executive Council approve this Agreement (“Effective Date").
3.2 If the Contractor commences the Services prior to the
Effective Date, al! Services performed by the Contractor prior
to the Effective Date shall be performed at the sole risk of the
Contractor, and in the event that this Agreement does not
become effective, the State shall have no liability to the
Contractor, including without limitation, any obligation to pay
the Contractor for any costs ineurred or Services performed.
Contractor must eomplete all Services by the Completion Date
specified in block 1.7.

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.
Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, all oblipations of the State hereunder, including,
withoul limitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, are
contingent upon the availability and continued appropriation
of funds, and in no event shall the State be liable for any
payments hereunder in excess of such available appropriated
funds. In the event of a reduction or termination of
appropriated funds, the State shall have the right to withhold
payment until such funds beeome available, if ever, and shall
have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately upon
giving the Contractor notice of such termination. The State
shall not be required to transfer funds from any other account
to the Account identified in block 1.6 in the event funds in that
Account are reduced or unavailable,

5, CONTRACT PRICE/PRICE LIMITATION/
PAYMENT,

5.1 The contraet price, method of payment, and terms of
payment are identified and more particularly described in
EXHIBIT B which is incorporated herein by reference.

5.2 The payment by the State of the contract price shall be the
only and the complete reimbursement to the Contractor for all
expenses, of whatever nature incurred by the Contractor in the
performance hereof, and shall be the only and the complete
compensation to the Contractor for the Services. The State
shall have no liability to the Contractor other than the contract
price.

5.3 The State reserves the right Lo offset from any amounts
otherwise payable to the Contractor under this Agreement
those liquidated amounts required or permitted by N.H. RSA
80:7 through RSA 80:7-c or any othcr provision of law.
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3.4 Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to the
contrary, and notwithstanding unexpected circumstances, in
no event shall the total of all payments authorized, or actually
made hereunder, exceed the Price Limitation set forth in block
1.8,

6. COMPLIANCE BY CONTRACTOR WITH LAWS
AND REGULATIONS/ EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY.

6.1 In connection with the performance of the Services, the
Contractor shall comply with all statutes, laws, regulations,
and orders of federal, state, eounty or municipal authorities
which impose any obligation or duty upon the Contracter,
including, but not limited to, civil rights and equal opportunity
laws, In addition, the Contractor shal! comply with all
applicable copyright laws,

6.2 During the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall
not discriminate against employees or applicants for
employment because of race, color, religion, creed, age, sex,
handicap, sexual orientation, or national origin and will take
affirmative action to prevent such discrimination,

6.3 If this Agreement is funded in any part by monies of the
United States, the Contractor shall comply with all the
provisions of Executive Order No, 11246 (“Equal
Employment Opportunity™), as supplemented by the
regulations of the United States Department of Labor (41
C.F.R, Part 60), and with any rules, regulations and guidelines
as the State of New Hampshire or the United States issue to
implement these regulations, The Contractor further agrees to
permit the State or United States access to any of the
Contracior’s books, records and accounts for the purpose of
ascertaming compliance with all rules, regulations and orders,
and the covenants, terms and conditions of this Agreement,

7. PFERSONNEL.

7.1 The Contraetor shall at its own expense provide all
personmel necessary to perform the Services. The Contractor
warrants that all personnel engaged in the Services shall be
qualified to perform the Services, and shall be properly
licensed and otherwise authorized to do so under all applicable
laws.

7.2 Unless otherwise authorized in writing, during the term of
this Agreement, and for a period of six (6) months after the
Completion Date in block 1.7, the Contractor shall not hire,
and shall not permit any subcontractor or other person, firm or
corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined effort to
perform the Services to hire, any person who is a State
employee or official, who is materially involved in the
procurement, administration or performance of this
Agreement. This provision shall survive termination of this
Agreement,

7.3 The Contraeting Officer specified in block 1.9, or his or
her successor, shall be the State's representative. In the event
of any dispute concerning the interpretation of this Agreement,
the Contracting Officer’s decision shall be final for the State.

Centractor Initials: .ZY/LQ/—

Date: fq }’lg{g."z'[ .



8. EVENT OF DEFAULT/REMEDIES.

8.1 Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of the
Contractor shall constitute an event of default hereunder
{(“Event of Default™; -

8.1.1 failure to perforn the Services satisfactorily or on
schedule;

8.1.2 failure to submit any rcport required hercunder; and/or
8.1.3 failure to perform any other covenant, term or condition
of this Agreement.

8.2 Upon the accurrence of any Eveit of Default, the State
may take any one, or more, or all, of the following actions:
8.2.1 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and requiring it to be remedied within, in the
absence of a greater or Jesser specification of time, thirty (30}
days from the date of the nutiee; and if the Event of Default is
not timely remedied, terminate this Agreement, effective two
(2) days after giving the Contractor notice of ternination;
8.2.2 give the Contractor a wrilten nutlce speeifying the Event
of Default and suspending all payments to be made under this
Agreement and ordering that the portion of the contract price
which would otherwise accrue to the Contractor during the
period from the date of such notice until such time as the State
determines that the Contractor has cured the Event of Default
shail never be paid to the Contractor;

8.2.3 set off against any other obligations the State may owe to
the Contractor any damages the State suffers by reason of any
Event of Default; and/or

8.2.4 treat the Agreement as breached and pursue any of its
remedies at law or in equity, or both,

9, DATA/ACCESS/CONFIDENTIALITY/
PRESERVATION.

9.1 As used in this Agreement, the word “data” shall mean all
information and things developed or obtained during the
performance of, or acquired or developed by reason of, this
Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies, reports,
files, formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound reeordings, video
recordings, pictorial reproduetions, drawings, analyses,
graphic representations, computer programs, computer
printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, papers, and documents,
all whether finished or unfinished.

9.2 All data and any property whieh has been reeeived from
the State or purehased with funds provided for that purpose
under this Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and
shall be returned to the State upon demand or upon
termination of this Agreement for any reason.

9.3 Confidentiality of data shall be governed by N.H. RSA
chapter 91-A or other existing law. Disclosure of data requires
prior writlen approval of the State.

10. TERMINATION. In the event of an early termination of
this Agreement for any reason other than the completion of the
Services, the Contractor shall deliver to the Contracting
Officer, not later than fifteen (15) days after the date of
termination, a report (“Termination Repott™) describing in
detail all Services performed, and the contract price camed, to
and including the date of termination, The form, subject
matter, content, and number of copies of the Tenmination
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Report shall be identical Lo those of any Final Repori
described in the attached EXHIBIT A,

11. CONTRACTOR’S RELATION TO THE STATE. In
the performance of this Agreement the Contractor is in alj
respects an independent contractor, end is neither an agent nor
an employee of the State. Neither the Contractor nor any of its
officers, employees, agents or members shall have authority to
bind the State or receive any benefits, workers’ compensation
or other emoluments provided by the State to its employees.

12, ASSIGNMENT/DELEGATION/SUBCONTRACTS,
The Contractor shall not assign, or otherwise transfer any
interest in this Agreement without the prior written consent of
the N.H. Department of Administrative Services. None of the
Services shall be subcontracted by the Contractor without the
prior written consent of the Statc.

13, INDEMNIFICATION. The Contractor shall defend,
indemnify and hold harmless the State, its officers and
employees, from and against any and all losses suffered by the
State, its officers and employees, and any and all claims,
liabilities or penalties asserted against the State, its officers
and employees, by or on behalf of any person, on account of,
based or resulting from, arising out of (or which may be
claimed to arise out of) the acts or omissions of the
Contractor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein
contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of the
sovereign immunity of the State, which immunity is hereby
reserved to the State, This covenant in paragraph |3 shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

14, INSURANCE.

14.1 The Contractor shall, at its sole expense, obtain and
maintain in force, and shall require any subcontractor or
assignee to obtain and maintain in force, the following
insurance:

14.1.1 comprehensive general liability insurance against all
claims of bodily injury, death or property damage, in amounts
of not less than $250,000 per claim and $2,000,000 per
occurrenee; and

14.1.2 fire and extended coverage insurance covering all
property subject to subparagraph 9.2 herein, in an amount not
less than 80% of the whole replacement value of the property.
14.2 The policies deseribcd in subparagraph 14.1 herein shall
be on policy forms and endorsements approved for use in the
State of New Hampshire by the N.H. Department of
Insurance, and issued by insurers licensed in the State of New
Hampshire.

14.3 The Contractor shal} furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her sucgessor, a certificate(s)
of insurance for &}l insurance required under this Agreement.
Coniractor shall also furnish to the Contracting OfTicer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her suecessor, certificate(s) of
insurance for all renewal(s) of insurance requircd under this
Agreement no later than fifleen (15) days prior to the
expiration dale of each of the insurance policies. The
cerlificate(s) of insurance and any renewals thereof shall be
attached and are incorporated herein by reference. Each

Contsactor Initjals: s
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certificate(s) of insurance shall contain a clause requiring the
insurer to endeavor to provide the Contracting Officer
jdentified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, no less than ten
(10} days prior written notice of cancellation or modification
of the policy.

15. WORKERS’ COMPENSATION.

15.1 By signing this agreement, the Contractor agrees,
certifies and warrants that the Contractor is in compliance with
or exempt from, the requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A
{“Workers’ Compensation™), ‘

15.2 To the extent the Contractor is subject to the
requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A, Contractor shall
maintain, and require any subcontractor or assignee to secure
and maintain, payment of Workers' Compensation in
connection with activities which the person proposes to
undertake pursuant to this Agreement, Contractor shall furnish
the Contracting Officer identified in block 1.9, or his or her
successor, proof of Workers® Compensation in the manner
described in N.H. RSA chapter 2§1-A and any applicable
renewal(s) thereof, which shall be attached and are
incorporated herein by reference. The State shall not be
responsible for payment of any Workers’ Compensation
preriums or for any other claim or benefit for Contractor, or
any subcontractor or employee of Contractor, which might
arise under applicable State of New Hampshire Workers’
Compensation laws in connection with the performance of the
Services under this Agreement,

16. WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the State to
enforce any provisions hereof after any Event of Default shall
be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to that Event of
Default, or any subsequent Event of Default. No express
failure to enforce any Event of Default shall be deemed a
waiver of the right of the State to enforce each and all of the
provisions hereof upon any further or other Event of Default
on the part of the Contractor.

17. NOTICE, Any notice by a party hereto to the other party
shall be deemed to have been duly delivered or given at the
time of mailing by certified mail, postage prepaid, in a United
States Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses
given in blocks 1.2 and | 4, herein,

18. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended,
waived or discharged only by an instrument in writing signed
by the parties hereto and only after approval of such
amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire.

19. CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS.
This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of New Hampshire, and is binding upon and
inures to the benefit of the parties and their respective
suceessors and assigns. The wording used in this Agreement is
the wording chosen by the parties to express their mutual
intent, and no rule of construction shall be applied against or
in favor of any party.

Page 4 of 4

20, THIRD PARTIES, The parties hereto do not intend to
benefit any third parties and this Agreement shall not be
construed to confer any such benefit.

21. HEADINGS, The headings throughout the Agreement are
for reference purposes only, and the words contained therein
shall in no way be held to explain, modlfy, amplify or aid in
the interpretation, construction or meaning of the provisions of
this Agreement,

22. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. Additiona) provisions set forth
in the attached EXHIBIT C are incorporated herein by
reference,

23. SEVERABILITY. In the event any of the provisions of
this Agreement are held by a court of competent jurisdiction to
be contrary to any state or federal law, the remaining
provisions of this Agreement will remain in full force and
effect.

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT, This Agreement, which may
be executed in & number of counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original, constitutes the entire Agreement and
understanding between the parties, and supersedes al] prior
Agreetnents and understandings relating hereto.

Contractor Initials; W/
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STANDARD EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Date: April 17, 2012

Contract Period: = May 23, 2012 or upon Governor and Council approval, whichever

is later, through September 29, 2012

Contractor:
Name: Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
Address: 261 Sheep Davis Road, Suite A-1
Concord, NH 03301
Telephone: (603)224-8111
Contact: Lisa Cohen, Chief Financial Officer, Executive Vice President

This agreement consists of the following documents: Exhibits A, B, C,CI, D, E, F, G, H,{and ]

which are all incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth herein.

1. General Terms and Conditions of Contract

Under this Health Profession Opportunity Project model, Lutheran Community Services, Inc.
(LCS) will support the objectives of the Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS)
Office of Minority Health and Refugee Affairs (OMHRAY’s Health Profession Opportunity
Project by increasing stable healthcare employment opportunities for HPOP trained healthcare
professionals through sector based economic development and by developing an infrastructure

for outreach, dissemination of healthcare career information and health career focused mentoring

for youth aging out of state care.

Contracter Initials /%}_‘;_{
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This contract fulfills a portion of ACF’s objectives in establishing a Cooperative
Agreement with OMHRA to conduct a demonstration project that provides eligible individuals
with the opportunity to obtain education and training for occupations in the healthcare field that
pay well and are expected to either experience labor shortages or be in high demand. Under this
agreement, LCS will comply with all applicable assurances and certifications required of the

OMHRA as the primary grantee.

Over the S-year period a minimum of 800 low-income adults and 200 incumbent workers
will be educated in the areas of Allied Health, Long-term Care, Child Care Health Advocate,
Health Information Technology and Nursing. A minimum of 500 individuals will be placed in
employment in healthcare occupations, This capacity building contract represents one

component of this [arger initiative.

1I. HPOP Capacity Building Project Management

A. Organizational Structure
LCS will be the lead agency for the capacity building portion of the Health Profession

Opportunity Project (HPOP). LCS will work collaboratively with OMHRA to implement this
project using a partnership approach. HPOP will be located under the Community Services arm
of LCS; the management team that will provide oversight for capacity building will include the
Vice President of Operations, the Director of Services for New Americans (SNA) and the HPOP
Case Management and Training Program Director. Through subcontracts with Coastal
Enterprises, Inc. (CEI) and Louis Karno & Company Communications (LK), LCS wil
coordinate activities to increase stable healthcare employment opportunities for HPOP case
management and fraining program graduates through sector based economic development. I.CS
will regularly attend Business Advisory Council (BAC) meetings as well as actively participate
in the local advisory boards to be established by the HPOP leadership team. Youth focused
development activities will be located within the Therapeutic Family Connections Program of

I.CS and the management team will be expanded to include the Therapeutic Family Connections

(TEC) Program Manager.

Contractor Initialsmz
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OMHRA will establish a Project Management Team immediately following contract
approval, with meetings at least every two weeks while project components are established and
implementation begins. Thereafter, Capacity Building Project Management will be integrated

within regular HPOP Project Management meetings. LCS wili attend all scheduled Project

Management meetings.

B. Timely Start-Up

L.CS has the ability to begin capacity building service delivery within 1 week of contract
approval. L.CS has a current contract with CEI that would be expanded to include additional
activity to develop the BACs, LCS has an established relationship with LK that can be

immediately mobilized to research and then develop an effective healthcare employer

communication strategy.

C. Staffing
The LCS management and Capacity Building staff team will include:

1. The Vice President of NH Operations who has an MSW and 27 years of program
management expetience,

2. The Director of Services for New Americans (SNA) who has 16 years of experience
in refugee work and program management experience which includes one year
oversight of the HPOP Case Management and Training contract;

3. The HPOP Program Manager who has 19 years of experience in healthcare; and

4, An HPOP Job Developer.

5. The Therapeutic Family Connections (TFC) Program Manager who has 28 years of
experience in child and family services.

6. A Project Coordinator, to be hired.

D. Partnerships
L.CS will engage in HPOP Capacity Building in a collaborative manner with multiple

stakeholders, including member agencies represented on the HPOP Leadership Team such as the

Contractor Initials_7 Sj g
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Department of Labor, Division for Family Assistance, and the Office of Workforce Opportunity
and the Workforce Investment Board. LCS will actively participate in and partner with the
HPOP Employment Team and existing Business Advisory Councils, LCS will expand its current
subcontract with Coastal Enterprises, Inc. to include a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
for capacity building activities. CEI is a private, nenprofit Community Development Corporation
and Community Development Financial Institution that provides financing and support for job-
creating small businesses, natural resources industries, community facilities, and affordable
housing. LCS will also expand its relationship with Louis Karno & Company Communications
for this project because LK has earned a reputation for solid, ethical work and because LK will
adopt capacity building goals as its own. Through these partners and subcontracts, and in
coliaborative with OMHRA, LCS will develop and solidify relationships with NH healthcare
employers and those providing services to youth in state care, LCS is committed to foster buy-in,

receive and exchange feedback, incorporate stakeholder input, and to be solution-oriented.

E. Qutreach
Project Area 2: LCS will engage the services of Louis Karno & Company to reach key

healthcare employer decision makers and engaging them to participate in HPOP with the goal of
expanding Business Advisory Councils. To achieve this LK will create new, research based
marketing/communication strategies targeting the largest healthcare employers to better
document employer understanding of the HPOP program and to identify employer workforce

needs and projections for occupation growth areas. CEI will make direct contact with employer

decision makers identified for engagement.

Any outreach or marketing materials must be reviewed and approved by ACF prior to
distribution and must contain the following:

This document was supported by Grant 90FX0003 from the Administration for Children and
Families, U.S, Department of Health and Human Services (HHS). Its contents are solely the
responsibility of the authors and do not necessarily represent the official views of HHS.

ACF has full rights to all materials created and published under this contract.

Contractor Initipls, ¢ )
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Project Area 3: LCS will conduct outreach in two specific areas to fulfill the requirements of
this contract relevant to Project Area 3. First, LCS will work with OMHRA to identify potential
members of a Youth Outreach Work Group, including Leadership and State-Level Advisory
Group members who play a role in services to youth and their families or who have a special
interest in this target participant population. LCS will lead the group to devise an outreach
strategy and plan that utilizes existing youth and family forums and is coordinated with other
efforts and initiatives to avoid redundancy and to maximize effective communication. The plan
will include an inventory of , school, agency and community contacts for youth and young adult
referrals and a plan and process to maintain communication with referral sources over the life of
the project.

Project Area 3: LCS will partner with youth service agencies to develop and then to maintain
education and career focused support groups in each of the four HPOP regions that can be
sustained after the grant period ends. Through established Business Advisory Councils,
healthcare professionals will be recruited to meet with youth within support groups to (1)
introduce youth to the array of health professions available to them and the training involved to
achieve these, (2) provide youth with information and support to access resources to help them to
achieve their career goals, and (3) to connect youth interested in a health care career with adult
mentors within a support group forum who are working in the field.

F. Tracking, Reporting and Evaluation
Progress will be charted against the deliverables outlined in LCS’s work plan and

timeline that includes activities, inputs, timeframes, responsible parties, anticipated outpuis, and
evaluation plans relating back to the stated outcomes of HPCP and Capacity Building,

A variety of tools will be used to measure performance and assess progress. LCS will
participate fully in any Federal evaluation and will follow all evaluation protocols established by
ACF or its designee contractor, Fully participating in a federal evaluation may include
supporting and complying with special data collection requirements, providing additional
administrative data on program participation or service receipt, facilitating on site meetings and
observations, including interviews with program partner managers and staff, among other

activities. These may occur after the end of the contract period.
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LCS and OMHRA will establish a project management team that will meet at least every
two weeks through the initial stages of the project. Once project components are fully in place,
the team will determine an ongoing meeting schedule. LCS will regularly report ifs progress
toward meeting the performance measures and overall program goals and objectives and the
team will strategize to ensure continued compliance with minimum contract requirements.

LCS will partner with OMHRA to regularly review performance measures to improve
systems and processes to generate the best outcomes,

LCS may be asked to generate reports to inform practice briefs and contribut;
information for semi-annual reporting to ACF.

Monthly statistics and qualitative reports will be compiled into an official quarterly report
to be sent to OMHRA no later than 15 days after the completion of a project quarter as described

below. In these reports, LCS shall draw attention to any changes in their previously approved

work plan or timeline.

Reporting Period Report Due Date
Quarter 3: April [ —June 30 ' July 15
Quarter 4: July 1 to September 29 October 15

A final report will be required. This narrative with a summary of project outcomes shall
be submitted to OMHRA within 45 days of completion of the project period.

Sustainability outcomes will be measured through a combination of strategies that will be
defined by the Project Management Team. These may include focus groups, documented
inventories and research, and documented best practices,

LCS is accredited through the Council on Accreditation (COA) and has institutionalized
Performance Quality Improvement (PQI) procedures throughout the agency. As a result,
programs are conditioned to track monthly data to compile for quarterly review. All data is
submitted to an agency PQI committee fér review and feedback. If programs are not meeting
their benchmarks, then a plan of action is put in place to improve outcomes. LCS will implement

the PQI process with the HPOP Capacity Building project; where established HPOP benchmarks
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are not achieved, OMHRA will be informed. HPOP Project Management Team wili review

performance weekly thereafter until satisfactory performance is achieved.

Under the cooperative agreement with ACF, LCS will work collaboratively with
OMHRA and other key stakeholders to (1) adapt any performance targets if necessary as
requested and (2) to make adjustments to the work plan if necessary, If ACF requires any
specific measures to be tracked during the course of the contract, LCS will incorporate these

changes into their project design and tracking system. LCS wil! cooperate fully with ail aspects

of the federal evaluation process.

G. Fiscal Tracking and Billing
The funds awarded in this contract shall be used solely to support the services described

herein, LCS will keep records of their activities related to OMHRA-funded programs and
services. The use of federal funds for the payment of project participant wages is expressly
prohibited. [Limitations on the use of the HPOP federal grant funds is per Section 2005(a)
{other than paragraph (6)} of the Social Security Act {42 U.S.C. § 1397d (a)} to the same extent
and in the same manner as such section applies to payments to States under Title XX of the
Social Security Act (the Social Services Block Grant}].

This is a fixed price contract. LCS will account for any unspent funds and justify the need
for carry-forward in collaboration with OMHRA if applicabie. LCS will be expected to track
expenditures and provide detailed monthly invoices to OMHRA citing actual expenditures for
the prior month of operation in accordance with the attached budget. Invoices shall be received
by OMHRA no later than 15 days after the end of the month for which services are billed. Any
unspent funds awarded to the contractor shall be returned to DHHS at the end of the project
period.

Failure to meet the scope of services outlined in this contract may jeopardize the
continuation of the contract, or future funding. Corrective action may include actions such as a
contract amendment or termination of the contract. During the contract period OMHRA may
adjust contract amounts based upon utilization, fiscal expenditure and other contract

requirements, Any reallocations will be carried out through the contract amendment process.

Contractor Initials WZ’}‘L&/_
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DHHS/OMHRA will hold back 10% of the total contract amount until OMHRA has established

that performance measures and deliverables have been met in a satisfactory manner,

II1. HPOP Capacity Building Components

The purpose of this contract is to fulfill the objectives of HPOP, as defined by OMHRA.
e To train TANF recipients and other low-income individuals in high-demand health
professions;
s To connect the workforce needs of healthcare employers with an expanding labor poof of
skilled workers; and
¢ To enhance the infrastructure of training programs statewide to recruit and retain
minority students,

LCS will partner with OMHRA to achieve these objectives by focusing on the Capacity
Building portion of HPOP to increase stable healthcare employment opportunities for HPOP
Case Management and Training Program graduates through sector based economic development.
Capacity Building outcomes will be achieved by the project components outlined below. LCS
will also partner with OMHRA to develop a young adult outreach committee and to establish a
structure for support and mentoring of HPOP participants who have aged out of State care.

1. Market Research

Development of an employer targeted marketing/communication strategy will begin
immediately. Under the direction of LCS, LK will initiate market-based research, sampling both
HPOP-engaged and non-engaged employers randomly and surveying selected subjects. Initial
findings will be used by CEI to begin person-to-person outreach with identified, sympathetic
employer subjects, LK will simultaneously refine the HPOP to employer message and overall
communication strategy.

2. Outreach and Business Advisory Council Development

CE! will engage in a number of activities designed to engage employers to participate in
HPOP through established Business Advisory Councils (BACs) and through recruitment of

HPOP graduates. These activities are as follow:
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Conduet intensive outreach ongoing to identify and engage at least two of the
largest healthcare employers in each region for participation in established

BACs.
Continue to document attendance of healthcare providers at all BAC

meetings.

Intentionally solicit and document employer perceptions of HPOP 1o assess
the extent to which they value HPOP and BAC participation. Findings will be
documented and reviewed routinely at Employment Team meetings to
identify trends. The Employment Team and CEI wiil use this information to
inform strategy for BAC development and for employer outreach generally.
Work with the NH Hospital Association to identify hospitals within the four
HPOP regions that have performed diversity self-assessments and to track
their progress toward increased diversity and inclusive policies. Gather
information about each organizational experience with this process.
Through the Hospital Association, CEI will encourage those who have not
yet engaged in self-assessment to do so based on social values and
predictions for ROL

CEI will target 20 healthcare employers for participation in a workforce
needs assessment which will be conducted both 1:1 and through the BAC
meetings.

All information and analysis concerning employer standards, workforce
needs and diversity status will be shared with LCS and OMHRA through
guarterly reports and Employment Team meetings.

With DOL members of the HPOP leadership team, educate healthcare
employers about Apprenticeship Programs.

CEI will coordinate at least 2 presentations for each BAC (8 total
presentations).

CEI will coordinate with the Therapeutic Family Connections Program

Manager to recruit Business Advisory Council members to provide

Contractor [nitials:
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information, guidance and support to youth interested in pursuing a career in
healthcare through established and/or developed youth groups focused on

career exploration,

k. CEI will serve as the lead partner for other contracted healthcare business

outreach activities.

IV.  Capacity Building Convening

LCE will participate in a convening to share capacity building products, outcomes and

lessons learned within 60 days of the project end date,

Y. Work Plan
The following is a work plan that includes activities, inputs, timeframes, responsible parties,
anticipated outputs, and evaluation plans relating back to Project Area 2 regarding increasing
stable healthcare employment opportunities for HPOP Case Management and Training
Program graduates through sector based economic development, A second work plan

describes the youth outreach and support activities, inputs, timeframes and responsible

parties relating to Project Area 3.

A variety of tools will be used to measure performance and assess progress. These include,
but are not limited to monthly tracking sheets, attendance records, focus groups, program
records, and documented inventory lists and analyses. Data will be captured monthly which

will then roll into overall project reporting for OMHRA,

Project Goal 2 Statement: To increase stable healthcare employment opportunities for HPOP
Case Management and Training Program graduates through sector based economic

development.
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D. Timeline
Project period May 23, 2012 — September 29, 2012
Employer Network Expanded
5/23/12—6/29/12: Technical assistance re: effective use of Chambers of Commerce provided to

LCS HPOP staff,
5/23/12-—7/13/12: Research and analysis of perceptions about HPOP among largest healthcare

employers in 4 HPOP geographic sifes conducted.

5/23/12—7/13/12; Key messaging developed and tested.

7/13/12—9/29/12 and engouing: New marketing strategies implemented

5/23/12—9/2%/12: BAC’s in Manchester and Nashua established

5/23/12—9/29/12: BAC’s in Concord and the Seacoast area experience increased membership
5/23/12—9/29/12 and ongoing: Through the BAC’s, employer perspectives on values gained
through engagement with HPOP tracked.

Henltheare emplovers engage in ongoing communication with HFQP

5/23/12—9/2%/12 and ongoing: Meetings held with area healthcare employers fo learn about

staffing needs.
5/23/12-—9/29/12 and ongoing: Feedback regarding growth occupations from healthcare

employers solicited.

5/23/12—9/29/12 and ongoing: Healthcare employers educated about Apprenticeship program.
8/1/12—9/29/12: Identify and track hospitals in 4 HPOP geographic sites that have conducted
diversity self-assessments

8/1/12—9/29/12 and ongoing: Promote and encourage the use of diversity self-assessment tools

among the hospitals within the 4 HPOP geographic sites.

C. Work Plan: The following is a work plan that includes activities, inputs, timeframes,
responsible parties, anticipated outputs, and evaluation plans relating to project area 3 regarding
identifying, building and coordinating infrastructure to support youth ‘aging out’ of foster care to
achieve post-secondary healthcare education and training. Tools to measure performance and
assess progress will include, but are not limited to: the number of meetings with foster care
agencies, emergency shelters, and other agencies serving youth aging out of foster care; number

of informational events directly to potential consumers; number of referrals; and enrollment

Contraclo l'nitials«f}}.ﬁ -
Date e S'f! >
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records. Data will be captured monthly which will then roll into overall project reporting for

OMHRA. The LSS Performance and Quality Improvement (PQI) process will be applied to the

HPOP work plan to ensure that minimum performance measures are met and that action steps for

improvement are implemented if outcomes are not being met.

H. Project Goal Statement: To identify, build and coordinate infrastructure to support

youth ‘aging out’ of foster care to achieve post-secondary healtheare education and

training.

Contractor Initialsﬁ*é/
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Lutheran Community Services, Inc,
EXHIBIT B

METHODS AND CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO PAYMENT

A. Funding Of Contract

1.

This contract is currently funded with $83,036.00 of federal funds made available under the
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance, CFDA # 93.093, Health Profession Opportunity Grants,
US Department of Health and Human Services, Administration for Children and Families, Office

of Family Assistance.

B. In consideration of the satisfactory performance of the Services as determined by this contract, the
State agrees to pay over to the Contractor, funds not to exceed $83,036.00.

Payments under this contract are not to exceed $83,036.00 for the contract and project period of
May 23, 2012 or the date of Governor and Council Approval; whichever is later, through

September 29, 2012,

Full funding of this contract is contingent upon continued receipt and state appropriation of
federal funds awarded under the Health Profession Opportunity Project grant by the
Administration for Children and Families for the specified purpose of Capacity Building,

Reimbursements for services provided shall be made by the State on a monthly basis after receipt
and review of monthly expenditure reports submitted by the Contractor to the State. These
reports, which are based on a budget approved by the State, shall be in a form satisfactory to the
State and shall be submitted no later than 15 days after the close of the month. .

DHHS will hold back 10% of the value of the contract until OMHRA has established that
performance measures and deliverables were met in a satisfactory manner.

The Contractor and/or the State may amend the contract budget through line item increases,
decreases or the creation of new line items provided these amendments do not exceed the
Contract price. Such amendments shall only be made upon written request to and written
approval by the State with programmatic justification.

Payments will be made by DHHS within 60 days of receipt of conforming invoice.

Contractor Inititll}?ji—ﬁ/

Date s8]~

CDFA Title: Affordable Care Act (ACA) Health Profession Opportunity Grants



CDFA No: 93.093
Award Name:  NH Health Profession Opportunity Project

Federal Agency: US Department of Health and Human Services, Administration for Children and
Families, Office of Family Assistance

Contractor Initial h‘i—/ﬂ/
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NH Department of Health and Human Services

STANDARD EXHIBIT C

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

1. Contractors Obligations: The Contractor covenants and agrees that all funds received by the Contractor
under the Contract shall be used only as payment to the Contractor for services provided to eligible
individuals and, in the furtherance of the aforesaid covenants, tha Contractor hereby covenants and agrees as

foliows:

2. Compliance with Federal and State Laws: If the Contractor is permitted to determine the eligibility of
individuals such eligibility determination shall be made in accordance with applicable federal and state laws,
regulations, crders, guidelines, policies and procedures,

3. Time and Manner of Determination: Eligibility determinations shall be made on forms provided by the
Department for that purpose and shall be made and remade at such times as are prescribed by the

Department.

4. Documentation: In additicn to the determination forms required by the Department, the Contractor shall
maintain a data file on each recipient of services hereunder, which file shall include all information necessary
to support an eligibility determination and such other information as the Department requests. The Contractor
shalf furnish the Department with all forms and documentation regarding eligibility determinations that the

Department may request or require.

5, Fair Hearings: The Contractor understands that all applicants for services hereunder, as well as
individuals declared ineligible have a right to a fair hearing regarding that determination. The Contractor
hereby covenants and agrees that all applicants for services shall be permitted to fill out an application form
and that each applicant or re-applicant shall be informed of his/her right to a fair hearing in accordance with

Department regulations.

6. Gratuities or Kickbacks: The Contractor agrees that it is a breach of this Contract to accept or make a
payment, gratuity or offer of employment on behalf of the Contractor, any Sub-Contractor or the State in
order to influence the performance of the Scope of Work detailed in Exhibit A of this Contract. The State
may terminate this Contract and any sub-contract or sub-agreement if it is determined that payments,
gratuities or offers of employment of any kind were offered or received by any officials, officers, employees

or agents of the Contractor or Sub-Contractor.

7. Retroactive Payments: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Contract or in any
other document, contract or understanding, it is expressly understood and agreed by the parties hereto, that
no payments will be made hereunder to reimburse the Contractor for costs incurred for any purpose or for
any services provided to any individual prior to the Effective Date of the Contract and no payments shall be
made for expenses incurred by the Contractor for any services provided prior to the date on which the
individual applies for services or {except as otherwise provided by the federal regulations} prior to a

determination that the individual is eligible for such services.

8. Conditions of Purchase: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary gontained in the Contract, nothing
herein contained shall be deemed to obligate or require the Department to purchase services hereunder at a
rate which reimburses the Contractor in excess of the Contractors costs, at a rate which exceeds the
amounts reasonable and necessary to assure the gquality of such service, or at a rate which exceeds the rate
charged by the Contractor to ineligible individuals or other third party fundors for such service. if at any time
during the term of this Contract or after receipt of the Final Expenditure Report hereunder, the Department
shall determine that the Contractor has used payments hereunder to reimburse items of expense other than

NH DHHS, Office of Business Cperaflons Contractor Iniﬁals:é ‘QLE/
Standard Exhiblt C — Special Provisions
Date: ‘21/&52 >

January 2009
Page 1 of 4
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such costs, or has received payment in axcess of such costs or in excess of such rates charged by the
Contractor to ineligible individuals or other third party fundors, the Department may elect to;

8.1 Renegotiate the rates for payment hereunder, in which event new rates shall be astablished;

8.2 Deduct from any future payment to the Contractor the amount of any prior reimbursement in
excess of costs;

8.3 Demand repayment of the excess payment by the Contracter in which event failure to make such
repayment shall constitute an Event of Default hereunder. When the Contractor is permitted to determine
the eligibility of individuais for services, the Contractor agrees to reimburse the Department for all funds
paid by the Department to the Contractor for services provided to any individual who is found by the
Department to be ineligible for such services at any time during the period of retention of records

established herein.
RECORDS: MAINTENANCE, RETENTION, AUDIT, DISCLOSURE AND CONFIDENTIALITY:

9. Maintenance of Records: In addition to the eligibility records specified above, the Contractor covenants
and agrees to maintain the following records during the Centract Period:

9.1 Fiscal Records: books, records, documents and other data evidencing and reflecting all costs and
other expenses incurrad by the Contractor in the performance of the Contract, and all income received or
collected by the Contractor during the Contract Period, said records to be maintained in accordance with
accounting procedures and practices which sufficiently and properly reflect all such costs and expenses,
and which ara accaptabie to the Department, and to include, without limitation, all ledgers, books,
records, and original evidence of costs such as purchase requisitions and orders, vouchers, requisitions for
materials, inventories, valuations of in-kind contributions, labor time cards, payrolls, and other records

requested or required by the Department.

9.2 Statistical Records: Statistical, enrollment, attendance or visit records for each recipient of
services during the Contract Period, which records shall include all records of application and eltgibility
{including all forms required to determine eligibility for each such recipient), records regarding the provision
of services and all invoices submitted to the Department to obtain payment for such services.

9.3 Medical Records: Where appropriate and as prescribed by the Department regulations, the
Contractor shall retain medical records on each patient/recipient of services.

10. Audit: Contractor shall submit an annual audit to the Department within 60 days after the close of the
agency fiscal year. |t is recommended that the report be prepared in accordance with the provision of Office
of Management and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of States, lLocal Governments, and Non Profit
Organizations” and the provisions of Standards for Audit of Governmental Organizations, Programs, Activities
and Functions, issued by the US General Accounting Office (GAQ standards} as they pertain to financial

compliance audits.

10.1 Audit and Raeview: During the tarm of this Contract and the period for retention hereunder, the
Department, the United States Department of Health and Human Services, and any of their designated
representatives shall have access to all reports and records maintained pursuant to the Contract for

purposes of audit, examination, excerpts and transcripts,

10.2 Audit Liabilities: In addition to and not in any way in limitation of obligations of the Contract, it
is understood and agreed by the Contractor that the Contractor shall be held liable for any state or federal
audit exceptions and shall return to the Department, all payments made under the Contract to which
excaption has been taken or which have been disallowed because of such an exception.

11. Confidentiality of Records: All information, reports, and records maintained hereunder or coilected in
connection with the performance of the services and the Contract shall be confidential and shall not be

Contractor Initials: _ﬁ_&

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations
Date: ‘7}/& 5’/ L

Standard Exhiblt C — Special Provisions
January 2009
Page 2 of 4
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disclosed by the Contractor, provided however, that pursuant to state laws and the regulations of the
Department regarding the use and disclosure of such information, disclosure may be made to public officials
requiring such information in connection with their official duties and for purposes directly connected to the
administration of the services and the Contract; and provided further, that the use or disclosure by any party
of any information ¢oncerning a recipient for any purpose not directly connected with the administration of
the Department or the Contractor's responsibilities with respect to purchased services hereunder is prohibited
except on written consent of the recipient, his attorney or guardian.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein the covenants and conditions contained in the
Paragraph shall survive the termination of the Contract for any reason whatsoever.

12. Reports: Fiscal and Statistical: The Contractor agrees to submit the following reports at the following
times if requested by the Department.

12.1 Interim Financial Reports: Written interim financial reports containing a detailed description of all
costs and non-allowable expenses incurred by the Contractor to the date of the report and containing such
other information as shall be deemed satisfactory by the Department to justify the rate of payment
hereunder. Such Financial Reports shali be submitted on the form designated by the Department or

deemed satisfactory by the Department,

12.2 Final Report: A final report shall be submitted within thirty {30} days after the end of the term of
this Contract. The Final Report shall be in a form satisfactory to the Department and shall contain a
summary statement of progress toward goals and objectives stated in the Proposal and other information

required by the Department.

13. Completion of Services: Disallowance of Costs: Upon the purchase by the Department of the
maximum number of units provided for in the Contract and upon payment of the price limitation hereunder,
the Contract and all the obligations of tha parties hereunder {except such obligations as, by the terms of the
Contract are to be performed after the end of the term of this Contract and/or survive the termination of the
Contract) shall terminate, provided however, that if, upon review of the Final Expenditure Report the
Department shall disallow any expenses claimed by the Caontractor as costs hereunder the Department shall
retain the right, at its discretion, to deduct the amount of such expenses as are disallowed or to recover such

sums from the Contractor.

14. Credits: All documents, notices, press releases, research reports and other materials prepared during
or resulting from the performance of the services of the Contract shall include the following statement:

14.1 The preparation of this (report, document etc.} was financed under a Contract with the State of
New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Minority Health and Refugee
Affairs, Health Profession Opportunity Project, with funds provided in part by the State of New Hampshire
and/or such other funding sources as were available or reguired, e.g., the United States Department of

Health and Human Services.

15. Operation of Facilities: Compliance with Laws and Regulations: In the operation of any facilities for
providing services, the Contractor shall comply with all laws, orders and regulations of federal, state, county
and municipal authorities and with any direction of any Public Officer or officers pursuant to laws which shall
impose an order or duty upon the contractor with respect to the operation of the facility or the provision of
the services at such facility, If any governmental license or permit shall be required for the operation of the
said facility or the performance of the said services, the Contractor will procure said license or permit, and
will at all times comply with the terms and conditions of each such license or permit, In connection with the
foregoing requirements, the Contractor hereby covenants and agrees that, during the term of this Contract
the facilities shall comply with all rules, orders, regulations, and requirements of the State Office of the Fire
Marshal and the local fire protection agency, and shall be in conformance with local building and zoning

codes, by-laws and regulations,

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations Contractor |nitials: ’ l&

Standard Exhlbit C — Special Provisions / 1
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SPECIAL PROVISIONS — DEFINITIONS
As used in the Contract, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

COSTS: Shall mean those direct and indirect items of expense determined by the Department to be allowable
and reimbursable in accordance with cost and accounting principles established in accordance with state and

federal laws, regulations, rules and orders,
DEPARTNENT: NH Department of Health and Human Services.

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT GUIDELINES: Shall mean that section of the Contractor Manual which is entitled
"Financial Management Guidelines" and which contains the regulations governing the financial activities of
contractor agencies which have contracted with the State of NH to receive funds.

PROPOSAL: If applicable, shall mean the document submitted by the Contractor on a form or forms required
by the Dapartment and containing a description of the Services to be provided 1o eligibie individuals by the
Contractor in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract and setting forth the total cost and
sources of revenue for each service to be provided under the Contract,

UNIT: For each service that the Contractor is to provide to eligible individuals hereunder, shall mean that
period of time or that specified activity determined by the Department and specified in Exhibit B of the

Contract.

FEDERAL/STATE LAW: Wherever federal or state laws, regulations, rules, orders, and policies, etc. are
referred to in the Contract, the said raference shall be deemed to mean all such laws, regulations, etc. as

they may be amended or revised from the time to time.

CONTRACTOR MANUAL: Shall mean that document prepared by the NH Department of Administrative
Sarvices containing a compilation of all regulations promulgated pursuant to the New Hampshira
Administrative Procedures Act. NH RSA Ch 541-A, for the purpose of implementing State of NH and federal

regulations promulgated thereunder.

SUPPLANTING OTHER FEDERAL FUNDS: The Contractor guarantees that funds provided under this Contract
will not supplant any existing federal funds available for these services.

NH DHHS, Office of Buslness Operations Contractor Initials; éﬂ._«f_,_
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NH Department of Health and Human Services
STANDARD EXHIBIT.D

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions
of Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1888 (Pub, L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D;
41 U.S8.C, 701 et seq.), and further agrees to have the Contractor's representative, as identified in
Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following Caertification:

ALTERNATIVE | - FOR GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - CONTRACTORS

This certification is required by the reguiations implementing Sections 5151-6160 of the Drug-Free
Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41 U.5.C, 701 et seq.). The January
31, 1989 regulations were amended and published as Part !l of the May 25, 1990 Fedaral Register
{pages 21681-21681}, and require certification by grantees {and by inference, sub-grantees and sub-
contractors), prior to award, that they will maintain a drug-free workplace. Section 3017.630(c) of the
regulation provides that a grantee {and by inference, sub-grantees and sub-contractors} that is a State
may elect to make one certification to the Department in each federal fiscal year in lieu of certificates
for each grant during the federal fiscal year covered by the certification. The certificate set out below
is a material representation of fact upon which reliance is placed when the agency awards the grant.
False certification or violation of the certification shall be grounds for suspension of payments,
suspension or termination of grants, or government wide suspension or debarment. Contractors using

this form should send it to:

Commissioner
NH Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street,
Concord, NH 03301-65056

(A) The grantee certifies that it will or will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:

{a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee's
workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of

such prohibition;

{b) Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform employees about—
{1} The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;
(2) The grantee’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;
(3} Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance
programs; and
4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations
occurring in the workplace; ,
NH DHHS, Office of Business Operatlons Contractor Initials: Z’}ﬁg E |
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Making it a requirement that each smployee to be engaged in the performance of the
grant be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph {a);

Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a} that, as a condition
of employment under the grant, the employee will—

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and
(2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a
criminal drug statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days

after such conviction;

Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph {d}{2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such
conviction. Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position
title, to every grant officer on whose grant activity the convicted emplioyee was
waorking, unless the Federal agency has designated a central point for the receipt of
such notices. Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected grant;

Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2], with respect to any employee who is so convicted—

{1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and
including termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act

of 1973, as amended; or

{2} Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abusa assistance
or rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or
local health, law enforcement, or other appropriate agency;

{g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through

implementation of paragraphs (a}, {b}, {c}, [d), (e}, and {f].

iB) The grantee may insert in the space provided below the site(s) for the performance of work
done in connectlon with the specific grant.

Place of Performance (street address, city, county, state, zip code) {list each location)

Check [_]if there are workplaces on file that are not identified here.

Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

From: 5/23/2012 To: 9/29/2012

[Contractor Nams) (Period Covered by this Certification)

Lisa Cohen, Chief Financia! Officer, Executive VP

(Name & Title of Authorized Contractor Representative}

‘a&bfz Doy, Cafeve  ysfr-

{Cdntractor Representative Slgnatufe) {Date)
NH DHHS, Office of Business Operatlons Contractor Iniials: ‘/7”“‘/
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NH Dapartment of Health and Human Services
STANDARD EXHIBIT E
CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Section 319 of Public Law 101-121, Government wide Guidance for New Restrictions on Lobbying, and 31
U.8.C. 13562, and further agrees to have the Contractor's representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and
1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following Certification:

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - CONTRACTORS

Programs lindicato applicable program covered):
*Temporary Assistance to Needy Families under Title 1V-A
*Child Support Enforcement Program undar Title IV-D
*Social Services Block Grant Program under Title XX
*Medicaid Program under Title XIX

*Community Services Block Grant under Title VI

*Child Care Development Block Grant under Title IV

Contract Period: May 23, 2012 {or G & C approva! date) through September 29, 2012

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

{1} No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection
with the awarding of any Federal contract, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any
Federal contract, grant, [oan, or cooperative agreement (and by specific mention sub-grantee or sub-

contractor).

{2} If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an
officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement (and by specific mention sub-grantee or sub-
contractor}, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form LLL, (Disclosure Form to Report
Lobbying, in accordance with its instructions, attached and identified as Standard Exhibit E-1.)

{3} The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award decument
for sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under grants, loans, and
cooperative agreements) and that all sub-reciplents shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction
was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this
transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $ 100,000 for each

such failure.

I\Qm {M C.F-D/E'VP Lisa Cohen, Chief Financial Officer, Executive VP

“tChntracter Representative Signatura) {Authorized Contractor Representative Name & Title)

Lutheran Community Services, Inc. ﬁ’%;- 5}//3-
(Contractor Name) {Date)

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations Contractor Initials; fk&f v
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NH Department of Health and Human Services
STANDARD EXHIBIT F

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION
AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

The Contractor identified in Section 1,3 of the General Provisions agraes to comply with the
provisions of Executive Office of the President, Executive Order 12548 and 45 CFR Part 76
regarding Debarment, Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters, and further agrees to have the
Contractor’s representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions

execute the following Certification:

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CERTIFICATION
1. By signing and submitting this proposal [contract), the prospective primary participant is

providing the certification set out below.

2. The inability of a perscon to provide the certification required below will not necessarily
result in denial of participation in this covered transaction. If necessary, the prospective
participant shall submit an explanation of why it cannot provide the certification. The
certification or explanation will be considered in connection with the NH Department of
Health and Human Services” {DHHS} dstermination whether to enter into this
transaction. However, failure of the prospective primary participant to furnish a
certification or an explanation shall disqualify such person from participation in this

transaction.

3. The certification In this clause is a material representation of fact upen which reliance
was placed when DHHS determined to enter into this transaction. |If it is later
determined that the prospective primary participant knowingly rendered an erroneous
certification, in addition to other remedies available to the Federai Government, DHHS
may terminate this transaction for cause or default.

4. The prospective primary participant shall provide immediate written notice to the DHHS
agency to whom this proposal {contract) is submitted if at any time the prospective
primary participant learns that its certification was erroneous when submitted or has
become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances,

5, The terms “covered transaction,” “debarred,” “suspended,” “ineligible,” “lower tier
covered transaction,” “participant,” “person,” “primary covered transaction,” “principal,”
“proposal,” and “voluntarily excluded,” as used in this clause, have the meanings set out
in the Definitions and Coverage sections of the rules implementing Executive Order
12549: 45 CFR Part 76, See the attached definitions.

6. The prospective primary participant agress by submitting this proposal (contract} that,
should the proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter
into any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended,
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction,

unless authorized by DHHS,
NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations Contractor Initials: E ZM/
Standard Exhiblt F -
Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters ;}f /,}'J /, 5
Date:; 2

January 2008
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7. The prospective primary participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will
include the clause titled “Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and
Voluntary Execlusion - Lower Tier Covered Transactions,” provided by DHHS, without
modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier
covered transactions.

B. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective
participant in a lower tier covered transaction that it is not debarred, suspended,
ineligible, or involuntarily excluded from the covered transaction, unless it knows that
the certification is erroneous. A participant may decide the method and frequency by
which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each participant may, but is not
required to, check the Nonprocurement List {of excluded parties).

9. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a
system of records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this
clause. The knowledge and information of a participant is not required to exceed that
which is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business

dealings.

10. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 6 of these instructions, If a
participant in a covered transactiocn knowingly enters into a lower tier covered
transaction with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded
from participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies available to the
Federal government, DHHS may terminate this transaction for cause or default.

PRIMARY COVERED TRANSACTIONS
{1) The prospective primary participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that

it and its principals:

{a} are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible,
or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or

agency;

{b} have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal {coniract} been convicted
of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a
criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a
public (Federal, State or local) transaction or a contract under a public transaction;
violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft,
forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or

receiving stolen property;

{c) are not presently indicted for otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a
governmental entity (Federal, State or local} with commission of any of the offenses
enumerated in paragraph (l){b) of this certification; and

(d} have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or
more public transactions {Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default,

{2) Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to any of the statements
in this certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this

proposal (contract),

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations Contractor Initials: Z Li g
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LOWER TIER COVERED TRANSACTIONS
By signing and submitting this lower tier proposal {contract), the prospective lower tier
participant, as defined in 45 CFR Part 76, certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief

that it and its principals:

{a) are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any
federal department or agancy,

(b} where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the
above, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal
(contract).

The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal {contract)
that it will include this cilause entitled “Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension,
Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered Transactions,” without
modification in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier

covered transactions.

QLA,)’}( M},‘ {“p /ﬂfp Lisa Cohen, Chief Financial Officer, Executive VP

{Cd’ntractor Raprasentativa Slgnatum] {Authorized Contractor Representative Name & Title}
Lutheran Community Servicaes, Inc. ?/J’S’ j/.«"""
{Contractor Name) (Date)

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations Confractor Initials:"? { &3
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NH Department of Health and Human Services
STANDARD EXHIBIT G

CERTIFICATION REGARDING
THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT COMPLIANCE

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees by signature of the
Contractor’s representative as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to
execute the following certification:

1. By signing and submitting this proposal {contract} the Contractor agrees to make reasonable
efforts to comply with all applicable provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of
1990.

: : /@J{)’h /A&M tHy /EVP Lisa Cohen, Chief Financial Officer, Executive VP

{Céntractor Representative Sngnatura} {Authorized Contractor Representative Name & Title)
Lutheran Community Services, Inc. ﬁ//js’}/ P
{Contractor Name} {Dala)

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations Contractor !nitlal:i'z g!::ﬂ o
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NH Department of Health and Human Services
STANDARD EXHIBIT H

CERTIFICATION REGARDING ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE

Public Law 103-227, Part C - Environmental Tobacco Smoke, also known as the Pro-Children Act of
1994 (Act), requires that smoking not be permitted in any portion of any indoor facility owned or
leased or contracted for by an entity and used routinely or regularly for the provision of health, day
care, education, or library services to children under the age of 1B, if the services are funded by
Federal programs either directly or through State or local governments, by Federal grant, contract,
loan, or loan guarantee. The law does not apply to children’s services provided in private
residences, facilities funded solely by Medicare or Medicaid funds, and portions of facilities used for
inpatient drug or alcohol treatment. Failure to comply with the provisions of the law may result in
the imposition of a civil monstary penalty of up to $1000 per day and/or the imposition of an
administrative compliance order on the responsible entity.

The Contrau  Yidentified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees, by signature of the
Contractor’s representative as identified in Section 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to

execute the following certification:

1. By signing and submitting this contract, the Contractor agrees to make reasonable efforts to
comply with all applicable provisions of Public Law 103-227, Part C, known as the Pro-Children

Act of 1994,

Lisa Cohen, Chief Financial Officer, Executive

VP/)@’}/& Zﬁbfgﬁik—l %/WP

{Contfactor Representative Signatura)

{Authorized Contractor Representative Name & Title)

Lutheran Community Services, Inc. l%/"’% //}—

{Contractor Name) {Date}

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations Contractor Initiafs:? i E:Q
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NH Department of Health and Human Services

STANDARD EXHIBIT 1
HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILTY ACT
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions of the Agreement agrees to
comply with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act, Public Law 104-191 and with the
Standards for Privacy and Security of Individuvally Identifiable Health Information, 45 CFR Parts 160 and
164 and those parts of the HITECH Act applicable to business associates. As defined herein, “Business
Associate” shall mean the Contractor and subcontractors and agents of the Contractor that receive, use or
have access to protected health information under this Agreement and “Covered Entity” shall mean the
State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services.

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

n Definitions,
a. “Breach” shall have the same meaning as the term “Breach™ in Title XXX, Subtitle D, Sec.

13400,
b. *Business Associate” has the meaning given such term in section 160.103 of Tile 45, Code of
Federal Regulations.

¢. “Covered Entity” has the meaning given such term in section 160.103 of Title 45, Code of
Federal Regulations, :

d. “Designated Record Set’ shall have the same meaning as the term “designated record set” in 45
CFR Section 164,501.

e. “Data Apgregation” shall have the same meaning as the term “data aggregation” in 45 CFR
Section 164.501.

f. “Health Care Operations” shall have the same meaning as the term “health care operations™ in 45
CFR Section 164.501.

g. “HITECH Act” means the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Aet,
TitleXIIl, Subtitle D, Part | & 2 of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009,

h. “HIPAA” means the Health Insurance Portability and Accountebility Act of 1996, Public Law
104-191 and the Standards for Privacy and Security of Individually Identifiable Health
Information, 45 CFR Parts 160, 162 and 164,

i,  “Individual” shall have the same meaning as the term “individual” in 45 CFR Section 164.501
and shall include a person who qualifies as a personal representative in accordance with 45 CFR

Seetion 164.501(g).

J. “Privacy Rule” shall mean the Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health
Information at 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, promulgated under HIPAA by the United States

Department of Health and Human Services.

Standard Exhibit | — H!PAA Business Associate Agreement Contractar Initials: ‘E/}f—("_/

September 2009 ,
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“Protected Health Information™ shall have the same meaning as the term “protected health
information” in 45 CFR Section 164,501, limited to the information created or received by
Business Associate from or on behalf of Covered Entity.

“Required by Law” shall have the same meaning as the term “required by law” in 45 CFR
Section 164.501.

. “Secretary " shall mean the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services or his/her

designee,

“Security Rule” shall mean the Security Standards for the Protection of Electronic Protected
Health Information at 45 CFR Part 164, Subpart C, and amendments thereto.

“Unsecured Protected Health Information” means protected health information that is not secured
by a technology standard that renders protected health information unusable, unreasonable, or
indecipherable to unauthorized individuals and is developed or endorsed by a standards
developing organization that is accredited by the American National Standards Institute.

Other Definitions - All terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning established
under 45 C.F.R. Parts 160, 162 and 164, as amended from time to time, and the HITECH Act.

Use and Disclosure of Proiected Health Information.

Business Associate shall not use, disclose, maintain or transmit Protected Health Information
(PHI) except as reasonably necessary to provide the services outlined under Exhibit A of the
Agreement. Further, the Business Associate shall not, and shall ensure that its directors, officers,
employees and agents, do not use, disclose, maintain or transmit PHI in any manner that would
constitute a violation of the Privacy and Security Rule.

Business Associate may use or disclose PHI:
L For the proper management and administration of the Business Associate;

il As required by law, pursuant to the terms set forth in paragraph d. below; or
L For data aggregation purposes for the health care operations of Covered Entity.

To the extent Business Associate is permitted under the Agreement to diselose PHI to a third
party, Business Associate must obtain, prior to making any such disclosure, (i) reasonable
assurances from the third party that such PHI will be held confidentially and used or further
disclosed only as required by law or for the purpose for which it was disclosed to the third party;
and (i) an agreement from such third party to notify Business Associate, in accordance with the
HITECH Act, Subtitle D, Part 1, Sec. 13402 of any breaches of the confidentiality of the PHI, to
the extent it has obtained knowledge of such breach.

The Business Associate shall not, unless such disclosure is reasonably necessary to provide
services under Exhibit A of the Agreement, disclose any PHI in response to a request for
disclosure on the basis that it is required by law, without first notifying Covered Entity so that
Covered Entity has an opportunity to object to the disclosure and to seek appropriate relief. If
Covered Entity objects to such disclosure, the Business Associate shall refrain from disclosing the

PHI until Covered Entity has exhausted all remedies.

Standard Exhibit | = HIPAA Business Associate Agreement Contractor Initials:? 2 Zgj ’4
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If the Covered Entity notifies the Business Associate that Covered Entity has agreed to be bound
by additional restrictions over and above those uses or disclosures or security safeguards of PHI
pursuant to the Privacy and Security Rule, the Business Associate shall be bound by such
additional restrictions and shall not disclose PHI in violation of such additional restrictions and
shall abide by any additional security safeguards.

Obligations and Activities of Business Associate,

Business Associate shall report to the designated Privacy Officer of Covered Entity, in writing,
any use or disclosure of PHI in violation of the Agreement, including any security incident
involving Covered Entity data, in accordance with the HITECH Act, Subtitle D, Part 1, Sec.

13402.

The Business Associate shall comply with all sections of the Privacy and Security Rule as set
forth in, the HITECH Act, Subtitle D, Part 1, Sec. 13401 and Sec.13404.

Business Associate shall make available all of its internal policies and procedures, books and
records relating to the use and disclosure of PHI received from, or created or received by the
Business Associate on behalf of Covered Entity to the Seeretary for purposes of determining
Covered Entity’s compliance with HIPAA and the Privacy and Security Rule.

Business Assoeiate shall require all of its business associates that receive, use or have access to
PHI under the Agreement, to agree in writing to adhere to the same restrictions and conditions on
the use and disclosure of PHI contained herein, including the duty to return or destroy the PHI as
provided under Section (3)b and (3)k herein. The Covered Entity shall be considered a direct
third party beneficiary of the Contractor’s business associate agreements with Contractor’s
intended business associates, who will be receiving PHI pursuant to this Agreement, with rights
of enforcement and indemnification from such business associates who shal! be governed by
standard provision #13 of this Agreement for the purpose of use and disclosure of protected

health information,

Within five (5) business days of receipt of a written request from Covered Entity, Business
Associate shall make available during normal business hours at its offices all records, books,
agreements, policies and procedures relating to the use and disclosure of PHI to the Covered
Entity, for purposes of enabling Covered Entity to determine Business Associate’s compliance

with the terms of the Agreement.

Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity, Business
Associate shall provide access to PHI in a Designated Record Set to the Covered Entity, or as
directed by Covered Entity, to an individual in order to meet the requirements under 45 CFR

Section 164.524,

Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for an
amendment of PHI or a record about an individual contained in a Designated Record Set, the
Business Associate shall make such PHI available to Covered Entity for amendment and
incorporate any such amendment to enable Covered Entity to fulfill its obligations under 45 CER

Section 164.526,

Standard Exhlbit | - HIPAA Business Associate Agreement Contractor Initials:; Z iL@/‘
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Business Associate shall document such disclosures of PHI and information related to such
disclosures as would be required for Covered Entity to respond to a request by an individual for
an accounting of disciosures of PHI in accordance with 45 CFR Section 164,528,

Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for a request for
an accounting of disclosures of PHI, Business Associate shall mske available to Covered Entity
such information as Covered Entity may require to fulfill its obligations to provide an accounting
of disclosures with respect to PHT in accordance with 45 CFR Section 164.528.

In the event any individual requests access to, amendment of, or accounting of PHI directly from
the Business Associate, the Business Associate shall within two (2) business days forward such
request to Covered Entity. Covered Entity shall have the responsibility of responding to
forwarded requests. However, if forwarding the individual’s request to Covered Entity would
cause Covered Entity or the Business Associate to viclate HIPAA and the Privacy and Security
Rule, the Business Associate shall instead respond to the individual’s request as required by such
law and notify Covered Entity of such response as soon as practicable.

Within ten (10) business days of termination of the Agreement, for any reason, the Business
Associate shall return or destroy, as specified by Covered Entity, all PHI received from, or
created or received by the Business Associate in connection with the Agreement, and shall not
retain any copies or back-up tapes of such PHI. If return or destruction is not feasible, or the
disposition of the PHI has been otherwise agreed to in the Agreement, Business Associate shall
continue to extend the protections of the Agreement, to such PHI and limit further uses and
disclosures of such PHI to those purposes that make the return or destruction infeasible, for so
long as Business Associate maintains such PHI. If Covered Entity, in its sole discretion, requires
that the Business Associate destroy any or all PHI, the Busincss Associate shall certify to

Covered Entity that the PHI has been destroyed.

Obligations of Covered Entity

Covered Entity shall notify Business Associate of any changes or limitation(s} in its Notice of
Privacy Practices provided to individuvals in accordance with 45 CFR Section 164.520, to the
extent that such change or limitation may affect Business Associate’s use or disclosure of PHI.

Covered Entity shall promptly notify Business Associate of any changes in, or revoeation of
permission provided to Covered Entity by individuals whose PHI may be used or disclosed by
Business Associate under this Agreement, pursuant to 45 CFR Section 164.506 or 45 CFR

Section 164.508.

Covered entity shall promptly notify Business Associate of any restrictions on the use or
disclosure of PHI that Covered Entity has agreed to in accordance with 45 CFR 164.522, to the
extent that such restriction may affect Business Associate’s use or disclosure of PHI,

Standard Exhibit | - HIPAA Business Associate Agreement Contractor rnilials:_m
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Termination for Cause

In addition to standard provision #10 of this Agreement the Covered Entity may immediately
terminate the Agreement upon Covered Entity’s knowledge of a breach by Business Associate of
the Business Associate Agreement set forth herein as Exhibit I. The Covered Entity may either
immediately terminate the Agreement or provide an opportunity for Business Associatc to cure
the alleged breach within a timeframe specified by Covered Entity. If Covered Entity determines
that neither termination nor cure is feasible, Covered Entity shall report the violation to the

Secretary,

Miscellaneous

Definitions and Regulatory References. All terms used, but not otherwise defined herein, shall
have the same meaning as those terms in the Privacy and Security Rule, and the HITECH Act as
amended from time to time. A reference in the Agreement, as amended to include this Exhibit I,
to a Section in the Privacy and Security Rule means the Section as in effect or as amended.

Amendment. Covered Entity and Business Associate agree to take such action as is necessary to
amend the Agreement, from time to time as is necessary for Covered Entity to comply with the
changes in the requirements of HIPAA, the Privacy and Security Rule, and applicable federal and

state law.

Data_Ownership. The Business Associate acknowledges that it has no ownership rights with
respect to the PHI provided by or created on behalf of Covered Entity.

Interpretation. The parties agrec that any ambiguity in the Agreement shall be resolved to permit
Covered Entity to comply with HIPAA, the Privacy and Security Rule and the HITECH Act.

Segregation, If any term or condition of this Exhibit I or the application thereof to any person(s)
or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other terms or conditions which
can be given effect without the invalid term or condition; to this end the terms and conditions of

this Exhibit I are declared severable,

Survival, Provisions in this Exhibit I regarding the use and disclosure of PHI, return or
destruction of PHI, extensions of the protections of the Agreement in section 3 k, the defense and
indemnification provisions of section 3 d and standard contract provision #13, shall survive the

termination of the Agreement.

Fal
Standard Exhibit | = HIPAA Business Associate Agreement Contractar Inilialsy_[fbf/‘
September 2008 R ,/
Date: ‘a‘jf 24~
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IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Exhibit I,

Department of Health and Human Services
Qifice of Minority Health and Refugee Affairs

Lutheran Community Services, Inc,

The State Agency Name

Name of the Contractor

Pt (bea, oo Jua®

“““““ 7_/%/ DL i

ithorized Repres sfative

Trinidad Tellez, M.D

Signature of Authorized Reptesentative

Lisa Cohen

Name of Authorized Representative

Director, OMHRA

Name of Authorized Representative

Chief Financial Officer, Executive VP

Title of Authorized Representative

féé// [

Title of Authorized Representative

Y

alc

Standard Exhibit | - HIPAA Business Associate Agreement
Septembaer 2009
Paga 6 of 6
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ATTACHMENT B

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY

Every client has the right to privacy and confidentially of his or her record. Information
contained in an individual's case record is designated confidential under state and federal

law.

All staff and employees of the Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS),
including agencies under contract with DHHS, are under an equal obligation to treat as
confidential any information they may acquire, by any means, about an applicant, a
recipient or former recipient.

The fact that an individual is a current or past recipient of assistance from any
Departmental program is considered confidential information, Information about a client
may be shared among staff of DHHS (or contract agency) only as is necessary for the
administration of the program(s) from which the individual is receiving services.

No information is to be shared outside of DHHS (or the contract agency) with anyone
except with the informed written authorization of the client or the person authorized to
give consent on the client’s behalf. Clients must be advised of the information that will be

shared and the time period this sharing will take place.

Contract agencies and DHHS shall share information with one another that is related to
the service(s) provided and administration of the program as described in the contract

without an additional release.

Without a specific release, discussions cannot include mention of any client names or
facts that would identify an individual. Information cannot be given over the phone
unless it is given directly to the client or an individual whom the client has designated, in
writing, to act in their behalf. This prohibition applies to police officers, legislators,
lawyers and others who assert a need to know confidential information. All third parties
must provide written authorization of the client to discuss or receive confidential

information.

Breaches of confidentiality will be regarded as a serious offense and grounds for
disciplinary action,

. 2 ,
I, ,i‘ NN U REN have read and understand this

statement and (print name)
agree to abide by it.

féﬁ‘/mjﬁaﬁ_ N JEup d sl

Signatu re Date

B ;:‘) ) )
,l .«:m\'txé o Devienoaan e ‘i'}v ANV L

Organiza t-i}_?»,n




NH Department of Health and Human Services Page 10of2
STANDARD EXHIBIT J

CERTIFICATION REGARDING THE FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND
TRANSPARENCY ACT (FFATA) COMPLIANCE

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires prime awardees of
individual Federal grants equal to or greater than $25,000 and awarded on or after October 1, 2010, to
report on data related to executive compensation and associated first-tier sub-grants of $25,000 or more.
If the initial award is below $25,000 but subsequent grant modifications result in a total award equal to or
over $25,000, the award is subject to the FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award.

In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation Information), the
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) must report the following information for any
subaward or contract award subject to the FFATA reporting requirements:

1) Name of entity
2) Amount of award
3) Funding agency
4) NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
5} Program source
6) Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action
7) Location of the entity
8) Principle place of performance
9) Unique identifier of the entity (DUNS #).
10) Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:
a. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government, and those

revenues are greater than $25M annually and
b. Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC,

Prime grant recipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in which
the award or award amendment is made.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282 and Public Law 110-
252, and 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation Information), and further
agrees to have the Contractor’s representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General
Provisions execute the following Certification;

The below named Contractor agrees to provide needed information as outlined above to the NH
Department of Health and Human Services and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal

Finasncial Accountability and Transaprensy Act.
J%/ADUA&M [ﬁ)/ EYE Lisa Cehen, Chiel Financial OQfficer, Executive VP

4
(Contractor Representative Signature) {Authorized Contractor Representative Name & Title)
Lutheran Community Services, Inc.___ J/’ éz{; A ' e

I

(Contractor Name) (Date)
MH DHHS, Office of Business Operatians Contrattor,) taji;f_t‘i,-_f,__/_’
standard Exhibit A - Scope of Services Dats Yfrs T
January 2009 T

Page 1 of 2



NH Department of Health and Human Services Page 2 of 2
STANDARD EXHIBIT J

FORM A

As the Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions, I certify that the responses to the
below listed questions are true and accurate.

[, The DUNS number for your entity is: SA1 5D //ﬁf G'¢7
2. In your business or organization’s preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or organization
receive (1) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.,S, federal contracts, subcontracts, loans,

grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2) $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues
from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agrrements?

_y___ NO YES

If the answer to #2 above is NO, stop here
If the answer to #2 above is YES, please answer the following;

3. Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in your business
or organization through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 (15 U,5.C.78m(a), 780(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of 19867

NO YES

If the answer to #3 above is YES, stop here
If the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the following:

4, The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in your business or
organization are as follows:

Name; Amount:
Name: Amount:
Name: Amount;
Name; Amount:
Name: Amount:

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations Eontru-ciij)/ mjyals 2 ’Zj;«@__,/
standard Exhibit A - Scope of Services Date_ it/ 1 ™
January 2009 R
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State of Nefo Hampshive
Bepartment of State

CERTIFICATE

1, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby
certify that Lutheran Community Services, Inc., a(n} Massachusetts nonprofit corporation,
registered to do business in New Hampshire on June 13, 2011. I further certify that it is

in good standing as far as this office is concemned, having paid the fees required by law,

In TESTIMONY WHEREQOF, I hereto

set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the Staic of New Hampshire,
¥ this 22" day of March, A.D. 2012

iy ikl

William M. Gardner
Secretary of State



Certificate of Vote

I, Alana Geary, Clerk of the Lutheran Community Services, Inc., do hereby certify that:

(1) I am the duly elected and acting Cletk of Lutheran Community Services, Inc., a
Massachusetts corporation (the “Corporation”);

(2) I'maintain and have custody of and am familiar with the Seal and minute books of the
Corporation;

(3) I am duly authorized to issue certificates;

{4) The following are true, accurate and complete copies of the resolutions adopted by the
Board of Directors of the Corporation at a meeting of the said Board of Directors held via
mail vote on the 1* of July, 2011 which meeting was duly held in accordance with
Massachusetts law and the by-laws of the Corporation:

RESOLVED: That this Corporation enter into a contract with the State of New
Hampshire, acting by and through the Department of Health and Human Services,
providing for the performance by the Corporation of certain services, and that the
President (and Vice President) (and the Treasurer) (or any of them acting singly) be and
hereby (is) (are) authorized and directed for and behalf of this Corporation to enter into
the said contract with the State and to take any and all such actions to execute, seal,
acknowledge and deliver for an on behalf of this Corperation any and all documents,
agreements and other instruments (and any amendments, revisions or modifications
thereto) as (she) (he) (any of them) may deem necessary, desirable or appropriate to
accomplish the same;

RESOLVED: That the signature of any officer of this Corporation affixed te any
instrument or document described in or contemplated by these resolutions shall be
conclusive evidence of the authority of said officer to bind this Corporation thereby.

The foregoing resolutions have not been revoked, annulled or amended in any manner

whatsoever, and remain in full force and effect as of the date hereof; and the following person(s)
(has) (have) been duly elected and now occupy the office(s) indicated below.

Heather L. Feliman President

Lisa Cohen Executive Vice President

Angela Wallingford Executive Vice President

Nick Russo Treasurer



IN WITNESS WHEREOFL, I have here jlslo set my hand ?s the Clerk of the Corporation and
have affixed its corporate scal this ay of ; .

n%ﬂfaﬂ /f%%m‘ -

(Si (g‘?ﬂmur?*ij

(Seal)
STATE OF MASSACHUSETTS
COUNTY OF WORCESTER
On this the Q)j day o% 20&;_1 before me, Deborah Cistoldi , the
undersigned officer, personally appeared Alana Geary , who acknowledge
her/himself to be the Clerk , of Lutheran Community Services, Inc.___:
(Title) {(Name of Corporation)
a corporation, and that she/he, as such Clerk being authorized to
(Title)

do 50, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained, by signing the name

of the corporation by her/himself as Clerk

IN WITNESS WHEREOF [ have sct my hangsand official seal.
%\&nmg;;/,i{ V’ . /

o‘?* \tﬁie.vq Notary Public/Tustice of the Peace
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ACORD
[

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

149853

DATE (MM/DDYYYY)
4/25/2012

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate halder is an ATHDTIONAL INSURED, the polley(les) must be endorsed.
the terms and conditlons of the pollcy, certaln policles mey require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights ta the

ceificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s).

If SUBROGATION 13 WAIVED, subjsct to

PROGUGER

Commercial Lines - (212) 682-7500

GONTALT Sgling Palermo

wh‘hﬁ. Extl; 2128827500 ' rA%LNOI:

Wells Fargo [nsurance Services USA, Inc. | EAbik o, selina.palermo@wallsfargo.com
330 Madison Avenue, 7ih Floor INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
New York, NY 10017 msurera: FPhiladelphla Indemnlly Insurance Company 18058
INSURED isurgr B Hartford Insurance Co. of the Midwest 37478
Lutheran Social Services of New England Ine. INSURER € 1
i4 East Worcestar Slrest INSURER D

INSURER E ;
Worcester, MA 01604 INSURER F :

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 4238773

REVISION NUMBER: Sce baiow

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIQD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR QTHER DCCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PA|D CLAIMS,

POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP

£ ADDUSUER]
e TYPE OF INSURANCE INSE | WVD POLICY HUMBER {MMODYYYY) | {MADDIYY YY) LIMITS
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE $ 1,000,000
A =7 PHPK?52672 08/01/2011 | 08/01/2012 "BAMAGE TO RENTED
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | PRERISES (Es ocaranza)_ | § 100,000
H
i CLAIMS-MADE X | ocour MED EXP {Any one person) ] 25,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY |3 1,000,000
GENERAL AGGREGATE [ 3,000,000
| GENL AGGREG{}TE LIMIT APPLIES FER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 3,000,000
POLICY i’ N] JEr‘T I X_i LOG $
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY PHPKT752672 08/01/2011 | 08/01/2012 | FEMBIED SINGLELIMT = 1,200,000
X | ANy AUTOQ _BOOILY INJURY {Par person) | §
ALL OWNED [" SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
— NOR-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
| Hirep auTos AUTOS Comp. Ded. $1,000 T 5
Coll. Ded. $1,000 $
A | UMBRELLA L'“B X | occur PPHUB354174 08/01/2011| (B/01/2012| EACH OCOURRENCE s 1,000,000 |
EXCESS LIAD CLAIMS-IAADE AGGREGATE 3 1,000,000
DED | X | RETENTICN $ 10,000 5
WORKERS COMPENSATION X | WG STATO- OTH
B | AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN 10WBAC3925 8/12/2011 | 8/12/2012 TORY.LiMITS I ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH AGGIDENT $ 1,000,000
OFFICERMEMAER EXCLUDED? NIA -~
tMandainry In NH} EL. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] § 000,000
185, describe under | 1000 000
D SCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 000,

For Information Purpcses

DESCRIFTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS { VEHICLES {Aitach ACORD 101, Addllione! Remarke Scheduls, If mors epace is required)

97 Pleasant Street
Cencord, NH 03301

Department of Health and Human Services
Qffice if MInority Health and Refugee Affairs (OMHRA)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
New Hampshire SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIDNS,

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

G nd-

ACORD 25 (2010/05)

The ACCRD name and loge are registered marks of ACORD

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved,

ifﬁte_,-

/2571~
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Directors
Lutheran Communily Services of Massachusstls, Inc.

Wellesley, Massachusetls

We have audlted the accompanying statement of financlal position of Lutheran Community Services of
Massachusetts, Inc, as of June 30, 2011, and the related statements of aclivities, changes [r nat
assols, cash flows and functional expenses for the year then ended, These flnanclal statements are the
responsibllity of the Crganization's management, Our responsibilly Is to express an oplnlon on these

financial statements based on our audit.

We conducled our audit In accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In the United States
of America. Those standards requira that we plan and perform the audits to obtaln reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of malerial misstatement. An audit Includes
examining, on a test basis, svidence supporting the amounts and disclosures In the financlal
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financlal statement presentation. We befleve

that our audit provide a reasonable basls for our opinlon,

In cur opinlan, the financlal statements referred to ahove present falrly, In all material respects, the
financlal positlon of Lutheran Communlty Services of Massachuselts, Inc, as of June 30, 2011, and the
changes In Itz net assets and lts cash flows for the year then ended In confermlity with accounting

principles genarally accepted in the Unlted States of America.

LLP
LarsonAllen LLP

Quincy, Massachusetis
November 30, 2011

N TR ()
NEXI‘A An Indepandant member of Nexls Inlamallonsl

INTORNATIUNAL




LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
STATEMENT QF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2011
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 400,884
Accounts Recelvable, {Nel of Eslimated Uncollectible Accounts) 3,411,763
Prepaid Expenses 303,052
Othar Currant Assets 991
Tolal Current Assels 4,116,770
ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE
Beneflclal Interest in Net Assets of Afflliate 592,214
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land 170,664
Bullding 1,176,188
Buliding Improvaments 1,736,424
Leasehold Improvements 1,015,726
Furniture and Equipment 225,814
Vehicles 144,292
Equlpment Held Under Capilal Lease 408,205
Computer Equipment and Software 50,332
Total 4,927,624
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 1,879,306
Total Property and Equlpment, Net 3,048,318
DUE FROM RELATED PARTIES 767,779
OTHER ASSETS
Deposits 46,782
Construction In Progress 3.000
Total Other Assels 49,792
Tolal Assets § 8,674,873

Swve accompanying Notes lo Financlal Stalermnents. (
2)



LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Line of Credil $ 600,000
Long-Term Debt - Current Maturlllas 79,086
Accounis Payable 925,183
Accrued Expensas 1,517,663
Deferred Revenue 263,701
Due to the State of Malne 153,902
Due to Third Parly 43,058
Tolal Current Liabillilies 3,483,384
LONG-TERM DEBT, Net of Current Maturities 1,224,883
DUE TO RELATED PARTIES 410,144
Total Liabllilies 5,118,411

NET ASSETS
Unreslricled 2,862,860
Temporarlly Reslricted €03,602
Tolal Net Assels 3,456,462

Tolal Liablliles and Net Assels $ 8,574,873

(3)



LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
REVENUE
Program Service Revenue
Publlc Sources
Private Sourcas
Total Program Service Revenue

OTHER INCOME
Net Assels Released from Restriction Used for Operations
Invasiment Income
Other Income
Total Other Incoms

Total Revenue

EXPENSES

Salarles and Wages
Employes Banefils
Program Experises
Professionsal Fees
Oceupancy Costs
Operating Supplles and Expenses
Administrative Costs
Travel Expenses
Custodlal Fes
Depraciation and Amortlzation
Bad Debt Expense
inlerest

Total Expense

DECREASE IN NET ASSETS FROM OFERATIONS

See accompanying Noles lo Financlal Statements.

(4)

$ 31,250,629
3,191,642
34,442,271

305,360
273

113,703
419,338

34,861,807

17,793,881
3,756,513
5,757,526

162,463
1,413,240
1,033,026
3,666,544
1,023,964

58,441
310,069
40,414

111,838

35,117,037

$ (256,330



LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED OF JUNE 390, 2011

NET ASSETS AT JULY 1, 2010 {NOTE 18}

Dacraase In Net Assets from Oparaflons

Change In Beneficial Interest In Net Assels of Afflllate

Net Assets Reloased from Reslriclions - Operallons

Change In Net Assels

NET ASSETS AT JUNE 30, 2011

Sae agcompanying Noles lo Financlal Stalemants,

TEMPORARILY

UNRESTRICTED RESTRICTED TOTAL
$ 3,109,180 § 580,326 § 3,608,518
(256,330) ' - (2686,330)
- 319,636 310,636
. (305,360} (305,360)
(256,330) 14,276 {242,054)
$ 2,852,660 § 603,602 §$ 3,456,482

(5)



LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change In Net Assels % (242,054)
AdJustments to Reconclle Changs In Net Assels (o
Net Cash Used by Operating Activities:

Depreclation and Amoriization 310,080
Bad Dehts 40,414
Change in Benellclal Interesi In MNel Assets of Afflliate {14,276)
L.oss on Dispesal of Fixed Assat 600
{Increase) Decrease in:
Accounis Recelvable (319,533)
Grants Recslvable 20,160
Prepald Expenses {126,883)
Other Current Assets 351
Deposits {3,728)
Increase (Dearease) In:
Accounts Payable 53,674
Accrued Expenseas 150,407
Deferred Revenue 94,688
Due to State of Maine 11,717
Due fo Third Party (15451)
Provislon for Loss Conlingency (70,000)
Net Cash Used by Operaling Activiles (109,841}
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of Properly and Equipment (89,891)
Addltions to Construction In Progress {3,000)
Net Cash Used by Investing Aclivilles - (82,691)
CASHFLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Advances on Line of Credit 400,000
Payments on Lina of Credit (700,000)
Principal Payments on Long-Term Dabt (85,200)
Advances from Related Organtzatlons 569,054
Net Cash Provided by Financing Actlvllies _ 184746
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (17,767)
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beglnning of Year (Nole 18) 418,761
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR & 400,964
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash Pald for interest $ 111,836
SUPPLEMENTAL DATA FOR NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING
TRANSACTIONS
Equipment Acquired via Capital Lease $ 118,375
Construction In Progress Placed in Service $ 15,608

See accompanying Notes lo Financlal Stalements.

(6



LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits
Program Expenses
Professlonal Fees
Occupancy Cosls
Operaling Supplies and Expenses
Administrative Costs
Travel Expenses
Cuslodlal Fee
tnterest
Bad Debt Expense

Total Before Depreciation

Depreciation and Amortization
Total Functional Expenses

Sas accompanying Noles fo Flnancigi Statemenis.

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
Manegement

Tolal Program and General Fundraising
$ 17,793,881 $ 17,769,984 $ 23,887 3 -
3,766,613 3,739,850 16,663 -
6,757,526 5,767,620 - -
162,483 84,880 77603 -
1,413,240 1,356,070 67,170 -
1,033,926 943,155 80,779 -
3,655,044 - 3,856,644 -
1,023,964 1,023,064 - -
58,441 - - 58,441
111,836 111,836 - -
40,414 38,396 2,018 -
34,807,868 30,825,671 3,923,756 58,441
310,089 278,902 31,077 -
$ 35117837 § 31104663 § 5,054.833 $ 58441

{7)



NOTE 1

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Organization

Lutheran Community Services of Massachuselts, Inc. (the Crganlzatlon) Is a corparation
exempl from tax under Sectlon 501(c)(3)} of the Internal Revenue Code as a public charity.
Effective July 1, 2010, assets were transferred to the Organization from Lutheran
Community Services of New Hampshire, Inc. and Lutheran Communily Services of Maine,
fnc., related partles, as a result of the combinatlon of operations (see Note 18 for defalls).
The Crganization provides community service programs to children, families, refugees, and
developmentally disabled adults throughout New England. Lutheran Soclal Services of New
England, Inc. (LSSNE} s the scle corporate member of the Organizatlon,

The Organizatlon provides the following programs:

Soclal Servicas — through a varlety of programs, the Organization provides services
related to therapeutic foster care, unaccompanied refugee minors support, housing for
teen mothers and their children, housing for homsless, small group homaes serving
teenagers, varlous support sarvices and living accommodations for devslopmentally,
physically and mentally disabled adults and other varlous social support programs,

Refugee Services ~ through this program, the Organization sesks to provide
rasettlement, employment, case management, medical case managemaent, English as
a second language classes, and other support services to refugess, asylees, and

immigrants,

Adoptiony — through this program, the Organization provides services related to
domastlc and International adoptlons.

Method of Aecounting

The financlal statements of the Organizations have been prepared on the accrual method
of accounting. Accordingly, assets are recorded whan the Crganization obtalns the rights of
ownarship or Is entitled to claims for recelpt and llabillties are recorded when the obligation

Is incurred.

Cash and Cash Equijvalents

The Organlzalion conslders all short-term debt securilies purchased with an orlginal
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Recalvable
Accounts recelvable are recorded net of an allowance of expected losses. The allowance

Is estimated from historical performance and projections of trends. Credit Is extended to
customers and collateral Is not required. Whan the accounts bacome past due, historlically,
the Organlzation has not charged Interest to these accounts,

Program Service Revenue
Program service revenue [s racognizad as costs are Incurred and services ars provided,
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NOTE 1

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Property and Equlpment

Property and equlpment are recorded at cost. Assets with an estimated useful life of more
than one year and a historical cost In excess of $2,500 are capitalized, The Qrganization
capitalizes acquisitions and improvements, while expenditures for maintenance and repafrs
that do not extend the useful lives of the assets are charged to operations. Donated
property and equlpment are recorded at its fair market valus at date of donation. Gifts of
long-lived assets are reported as unrestricted support unless donor stipulations specify how
the assets are to be used, and glfts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire
long-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent expiiclt donor stipulation about
how long those assetls must ba maintalned, expiration of doner restrictions are reported
when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed Into service, Depreciation Is
computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the assets

Neot Assets
Net assets of the Qrganization are classlified and reported as follows:

Unre od Net Asget

Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarlly Restricted Net Asset
Net assets subject to donor-Imposed stipulations that may or wili be met either by
actlons of the Crganlzation andfor the passage of tims,

Permanent! ricted Nef Assets
Include contributions which require by donor restriction that the corpus be Invested In
perpstulty and only the Income be made avallable for operations In accordance with

donor restrictions.

Recognltion of Danor Restrictians

Support that is restricted by the donor |s reported as an increase In unrestricted net assats
if the restriction expires in the reporting period In which the support is recognized. All other
donor-restricted support is reported as an Increass In temporarlly or permanently restricted
net assets depending on the nature of the restrictlon. When a restriction explres,
temporarlly restricted net assets are reclassified to unrastricted net assets.

Donated Services

Donated services are recognized In the flnancial statements if the servlces enhance or
create non-financlal assets or require spsclalized skills, are provided by indlviduals .
possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased If not provided by

donation.

Advertising Costs

Promotional advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Promotional advertising sxpense
charged to operations amounted to $35,300 for the year ended June 30, 2011,
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NOTE 1

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED}

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financlal statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepled
accounting principles requlres managemeant to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and llabilitles and disclosure of contingent assets and
llabllittes at the date of the financial statements and ihe reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting perlod. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Functiong! Allocatlon of Expenses

The cost of providing the varlous pregrams and services are summarized on a functional
basis. Costs are generally Identifled as to program site, and are then allocated bsetween
programs and supporiing services that beneflted based on total direct expenses.

Income Taxes
The Organization Is not-for-profit corporation as described In Sectlon 501(c)(3) of the

Internal Revenue Code and Is exempt from federal and state ihcome taxes on related
income pursuant to section 501(a) of the code. Should that status be challanged, in the
future the Organization's 2008 through 2011 tax years are open for examination by federal

and state taxing authorities.

Deferred Revanus
Deferred revenue consists primarily of advances received from state and federal agencles
for inltlal funding of programs. Amounts will ba recognized as revenue as these programs

Incur the refated axpendltures,

Fair Value Measuremoerits

In accordance with professlonal standards, assels and ilabllitles measured and recorded at
falr value are required to be categorized into a three-level hierarchy based on the priorlly of
the inputs to the valuatlon technique used to determine fair value, The falr value hierarchy
gives the highest priority to quoted prices In actlve markets for [dentical assats or liabilitles
{Lavel I) and the lowest prlority to unobservable inputs (Level Ill). If the Inputs used In the
determination of the fair value measurement fall within different levels of the hierarchy, the
categorization is based on the lowest level Input that Is slgnificant to the falr value
measurement. Assets and llabllitles measured and recorded at falr value by the

Organlzation are categorized as follows:

Lavel [ - inputs that utilize quoted prices (unadjusted) In actlve markets for identical
assets or liabllitles that the Qrganization has the abillity to access,
Level Il = Inputs that Include quoted prices for slmllar assets and llablllties In active

markets and inputs that are observable for the asset or liabllity, elther directly or
Indirectly, for substantially the full term of the flnancial instrument, Falr values for these
Instruments are estimated using pricing models, quoted prices of securltles with similar

characteristics, or discountsd cash flows,

(10)



NOTE 1

NOTE 2

NOTE 3

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Falr Value Measuremsnts (Continusd)

Level Il - Inputs that ars unobservable Inputs for the asset or liability, which are
typlcally based on an entity’s own assumptions, as there is little, If any, related market

actlvily,

In Instances whers the determination of the fair valie measurement is based on Inputs from
different levels of the fair value hlerarchy, the level in the fair value hlerarchy within which
the entire falr value measurement falls 1s based on the lowest level input that Is significant

to the falr value measurement In Iis entirety.

Subseguent Evenis

In preparing these flnanclal statements, the Organization has evaluated events and
transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through November 30, 2011, the date

the financial statements were avallable to be lssued,

ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE

Benoflclal Interest In Net Assets of Afilllate

The Organlzation records ts bensflcial Intersst in the assets of Lutheran Saclal Service of
New England Foundation, Inc. {LSSNEF), a related party, for funds being held by LSSNEF

on behaif of the Qrganization,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Qrganization has entered Into the following transactlons with related partles:

a.) The Qrganization s charged annually by LSSNE for accounting, management services,
and overhead In monthly Instaliments. Charges to operations for these services totaled
approximately $3,655,644 for the yeer ended June 30, 2011, These expenses have been
Included on the statement of activities under the captions “Adminisirative Costs*. In
addition, LSSNE |s the central contracling entity for Insurance coverage, and Insurance

costs are then bllled monthly to the Organization,

b.} In connection with soliciting and managing donations recelved, LSSNEF charged the
Organizatlon a custodial fee. The custodial fee charged to operations was $58,441 for the

year ended June 30, 2011,

¢.) The Organization rents offlce space and varlous program sites from various afflllates
under tenancy at wlil arrangements. The rent charged to operatlons for these program sites
and office space amounted to approximately $569,000 for the year ended June 30, 2011,
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LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 3 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

d.} Related Party loans that bear no interest and have no fixed repayment terms, are as

follows:
Due from Related Parlles:
Lutheran Soclal Services of New England, Inc. $ 630,663
Lutheran Home of Southbury, Inc. 128,819
Lutheran Communlty Services - Creative Living, Ing, 5,301
Luther Ridge at Middistown, Inc. 3,106
Total 5 787,770

Due {o Relaled Parties:
Lutheran Soclal Services of New England Foundation, Inc.  § 296,652

Good News Garage, nc. . 113,402
Total 3 4103-144

NOTE 4 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PENSION PLAN

The Organlzaflon pariicipates In a defined contribution thrift plan (the thrift plan} qualifying
under Intarnal Revenus Code Sectlon 403(b) maintalnsed by LESNE. The thrift plan permits
discretionary employer contributlons based on a speciled percentage of annual
compensation and employee contributions. The Organization did not make contributions to

the plan for the year ended June 30, 2011.

NOTES ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The accounts recslvable balance conslsted of the following at June 30, 2011:

Accounts Receivable - Program Services $ 3,482,490
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 70,727

Accounts Recelvable, Nat $ 3,411,763
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NOTE &

NOTE 7

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Financlal Instruments that potentlally subject the Organizatlon to concentratlons of credit
risk consist principally of the following: :

Cash and Cash Equlvalents

The Organizatlon malntains cash and cash aquivalent balances In several federally Insured
flnancial Institutions In the same geographlc area as well as & money market fund, During
the year thera may be times when uninsured cash Is significantly higher.

Major Customer

The Organization recelves significant funding from varlous federal and state agencles. The
states through which funding was recslved Include Massachusetts, New Hampshite and
Maine. At June 30, 2011 approximately 91% of the Organization's revenue was recelved
from state and federal agencles directly or via pass through for lhe year then ended.

Due from Related Partles

The Organlzation extends unsecured credit to Its afflllates. The balance due from afflllates
totaled $767,779 at June 30, 2011,

Baneficlal [nterest in Net Assets of Related Party
The Organization's unsecured gifts, held by a related parly, amounted to $592,214 at June

30, 2011,

Accounts Recelvable
Accounts receivable

The Organlzation exlends unsecured credit to its customers.
amountad to $3,411,763 at June 30, 2011.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The useful lives of property and equlpment for purposes of computing depreciation ars:

Building, Building Improvements and Leasehold Improvements 5-40 Years
Equipment, Furniture and Fixtures and Vehicles 3-10 Years
Equifpment under Capltal Lease 3-6 Years

3 Years

Computer Equipment end Software

Depreclation and amortization (including amortizatlon of equipment under capital leass)
expense charged to operations was $310,068 for the year ended June 30, 2011,
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NOTE 8

NOTE 9

NOTE 10

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

MAINE MEDICAID LIABILITY

The Qrganization provides gervices for Medicald ellglble Individuals under terms of costs
based contracts with the State of Maine. Accordingly, the Organization provides for the
estimated amount of settlements with Medlcald as a liabllity. Final relmbursement [s not
determined until the State of Maine accepts the cost report. The amount of the estimated
liabllity was approximately $154,000 at June 30, 2011, Adjustments to these estimates are
reflected on the Statement of Actlviliss under the caption “Public Sources” to the extent not
previously recorded In the year the final settiement Information becomes available to

management,

LINE OF CREDIT

The Organization has two lina of credit agreements with TD Bank and Bank of Amerlca,
The lines of credlt are payable on demand and have limits of $500,000 and $300,000,
respectively. The linss are collaterallzed by varlous business assets, The Interest rates on
the lines of credit range from prime to prime plus 3% (4 — 6.25% at June 30, 2011), The
Organlzatlon had $600,000 outstanding on the lines of credit at June 30, 2011, See Note
18 for addltional information related fo subsequent events with respect to the TD Bank line

of credit.

The Organlzation was not in compllance with the debt service coverage ratlo at June 30,
2011 on the Bank of America line of credit. However, the lender did not demand payment
as is allowed under the agresment and the debt is currently classifled as current as the

amount Is due on demand.

LONG TERM DEBT

The Crganization iIs llable on long-term debt at June 30, 2011 as follows:

Note Payahle

Term note payable to Bank of America face amount

$350,000, due August 7, 2033, secured by business

assels, payable in monthly Installments of interest only

through August 2008 then menthly paymenis of principal

plus interest through maturity. Interest rate is the 30 year

treasury bill rate plus 2 1/2% adjusled annyally {7.1% al

June 30, 2011}, $ 334,218
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LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 10 LONG TERM DEBT (CONTIN[JED)

Mortgages
1st Mortgage payable to TD Bank in monthly principal and

Interest paymenis of $4,225 through May 2011 and a
balloon payment of all principal and accrued interest not
yat paid due In June 2011, with a variable Interest rate
calculated on the unpald principal balances at the Five
Year Homa Loan Bank Classic Advance Rate pius 2.00%
{7.68% al Juna 30, 2011}, secured by all businegs assels,

Amended - subsequent to June 30, 2011 see note below,
447,760

2nd Mortgage payable to TD Bank for the Antrim Girls
Shelter In monthly principal and Interest payments of
$1,520 through December 17, 2014, with a fixed interest
rate of 6.5%, securad by lhe bullding and all equipment
contained thereln,

Martgage payable to Bank of America face amount
$370,308, secured by real property ownad by the
Organlzation at four locations, with an Inlerest rate of
7.7%, due August 2032, Monthfy princlpal and Intsrest
payments of $2,813,

Capital Lease Obligatlons

The Organlzation Is cbllgated under varlous caplial lease
agraements for equipment and motor vehicles, explring
from 2013 through 2016, with a combined monthly
payment of $3,000 wilh Interest rates ranging from

approximately 4% to 8%, 116,703
Total 1,304,869

Less: Current Maturlties (79,986}

$ 1,224,883

§7,334

348,864

Long-Term Debi, Net

The 1* mortgage payable to TD Bank was amended on September 19, 2011, The current
maturltles of long-term debt reflect the reflnanced debt as of June 30, 2041, See Note 18
for additional details,

Followlng are current maiurities for lhe next flve years:

Current
Yeer Ended 30 Maturitles
2012 $ 79,086
2013 88,577
2014 82,457
2015 432,261
2016 17,638

Interest charged to operallons for the above long-term debt and lines of credit amountsd to
$111,836 for the year ended June 30, 2011,

{15)



NOTE 11

NOTE 12

NOTE 13

NOTE 14

LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

DUE TO THIRD PARTY

The Organlzation Is reflecting an estimated liabllity in the amount of $43,059 at.June 30,
2011, dus to the New Hampshire Department of Chlldren, Youth and thelr Famlites {(DCYF)
resulting from reported overpayments that date back to 2005, The lablilty Is reflected on
the Statement of Financlal Positlon under the caption “Due to Third Party”,

OPERATING LEASES

The Organization leases land, bulldings, equlpment and motor vshicles under varlous
operating lease agreements with terms of one to ten years. Total rent and relatsd expenses
amounted to approximataly $1,048,000 for the year ended June 30, 2011,

Future minimum lease payments under these agreements are as follows:

Year Endad June 30, Amount
2012 3 588,920
2013 468,610
2014 144,660
2016 99,322
2016 11,831
Thereafter =
Total $ 1,811 !252

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

As of June 30, 2011, the Organlzation capitalized $3,000 for the deposit on an air
condltioning system to be Installed in 2012, The Organlzation placed into service $15,608
of costs related to property renovations completed during 2011,

CONTINGENCIES

A significant porfion of the Organlzation's net revenues and accounts recelvable are
derlved from services relmbursable under Medicald programs. There are numerous
healthcare reform proposals being considerad on federal and state levels, The Organization
cannot predict at this time whether any of these proposels wiil be adoptsd or, if adopted
and implemented, what effect such proposals would have on the Crganizatlon,

A significant portion of the Organization's revenues are derived from services reimbursable
under Madlcaid programs, The hase year costs ufilized In calculating the Medlcald rates are
subject to audit which could result in a retroactive rate adjustment for all years in which that
cost base was used in calculating the rates, It Is not possible at this time to determine
whether the Organization will be audited or If a retroactive rate adjustment would resuft,
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LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 14 CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

NOTE 15

The Orgenization and LSSNE entered Into an eqully sharing agreement related to four
propertias transferred from LSSNE to the Organlzation on July 1, 2001. The agresment
states that if the properties are sold or leased to a third party, approximately 40% of the
procaeds will become payable to LSSNE. Such payment represents the excess of falr valus
of the properties transferred over thelr net book value as of July 1, 2001,

A slignificent portion of the Organization's revenues are derived from state and federal
government funding. Due to current economic conditions It is possible that funding from
these sources could be reduced In the near term. The Organlzation cannot determine at
this time If funding levels will change, or what financlal impact, if any, potential changes

would have on the Organlzation,

The Organlzation was previously coverad by a retroactive workers compensation and
employer's liabllity insurance policy. Under such a policy, the ultimate premium is based on
the Organlzation's loss experlence. In addition, the Organization accrues estimated Josses
for asserted and unasserted claims in excess of the minimum premium up to any stipulated
maximum per the pelicy. The Organlzation's policy contained a loss limitation provision of
$250,000 per incldent. As of June 30, 2011 there Is an open asserted claim outstanding.
There are potential additional costs related to this claim for which management cannot
estimate, thus no provision has been recorded. The maximum amount of the additional
claims consldering the loas limitation is $146,000. Management is unaware of any
addltional unasserted clalms as of June 30, 2011, thus any financial Impact related to euch

claims cannot be determined at this time.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The Organizatlon uses falr value measurements to record falr value adjustments to certaln
assets and liabllitles and to determine fair value disclosures. Falr value measurement s
based on quoted market prices. For additional information on how the Organization
measures falr value refer to Note 1 — Organization and Summary of Slgnificant Accounting

Pollcies,

The following tables present the Organization's falr value hlerarchy for those assets and
llabilitles measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2011:

Quoted Prices

In Active Slgnlitcant
Markels for Other Significant
Identical Observahle Unobservable
Assels npuls Inputs
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Beneficlal Interest In Net
Assets of Related Party
Cash Equivalents $ 502214 & 602214 § - 8§ -

Total $ 692214 § 692214 % - % -
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LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 16 ASSET TRANSFERS

On June 30, 2011, Lutheran Community Services of Massachusstts, Inc, (LCS-MA),
Lutheran Community Services of New Hampshire, Inc. {LCS-NH) and Lutheran Community
Services of Malins, Inc. (LCS-ME) comblined thelr operations. The Organizations all provide
communlty service programs to chlldren, familles, refugees, and developmentally disabled
adults. The Organizatlons were comblined to further thelr common mission by Improving
thelr communlty service programs and achleving economies of scale and other synergles
through integratlon of services. As a result of the combination, the surviving organizatlon (s

LCS-MA.

The Organization followad the guldance related fo transactions between entities under
common control to record the transaction as Lutheran Social Services of New Englard, Inc.
(LSSNE) Is the sole corporate member of all three of the entitles. As a result of this
fransaction, the net assets of the transferring Organizations will be accounted for at the
carrying amount as of the beginning of the reporting perlod In which the transfer occurs,
Therefore, affactlve July 1, 2010 the carrying amounts of net assets of LC5-NH and LCS-
ME were transferred to LCS-MA. As of July 1, 2010 the following were 1he respactlve
carrying amounts of assets, llabllities and net assels transferred:

6/30/10 Balance  Transfer from  Transfer from 7112010

LCS- MA LCS-NH LCS-ME Bzlance
Total Assets § 4054423 $ 3898402 § 611,198 |$ 8,664,023
Cash and Cash Equivalents 70,666 325,396 22,760 418,751
Total Liablllties 2,297,757 1,908,711 59,039 4,865,507
Total Net Asssets 1,766,666 1,089,601 (47,841} 3,698,516
Unrestricted Net Assels 1,422,009 1,761,608 {74,327) 3,109,160
Temperarily Restricled Mol Assels 334,657 226,183 26,486 589,326

NOTE 17 LITIGATION

NOTE 18

Varjous clalms have been flled against the Organization with discrimination commissions.
In additlon, the Organization Is involved In varlous lawsuits. The Organization is vigorously
defending those claims and sults, and the likelthood of a favorable or unfavorable outcome
cannot be determined a this time, accordingly, no provision has been recorded in the
financtal statements, Management contends that Insurance coverage applies In most
Instances with a deductible on the applicable palkey of $10,000,

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Effective July 1, 2011, the Organization legally changed Its name to Lutheran Community
Services, Inc.

On July 5, 2011, the Organization modifled the Line of CredIt agreement with TD Bank to
raduce the limlt to $200,000. Effective, August 10, 2011 the outstanding balance was
repald and the agreement was terminated.
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LUTHERAN COMMUNITY SERVICES OF MASSACHUSETTS, ING.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 18 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (CONTINUED)

On Septernber 19, 2011, the Organization amended Its 1* mortgage payable to TD Bank In
the amount of $447,750, The mortgage now bears an Interast rate of 5% and Is payabla In
monthly installments of $3,658, with a maturily date of December 17, 2014,

Subsequent to June 30, 2011 the Organization with an affllate entered Into a Lelter of
Intent {LOl) with a prospective buyer excluslvely, to explore the terms of a mutually
beneficial arrangement to sell one of the Organization's long-lived assets with a carrying
amount net of accumulated depreciation of approximately $237,000, Under the terms of
the LOI the prospactive buyer would lease the property back to the Organlzatlon for a term
of five years for which minimum [ease payments approximate $66,000 per year.

Subsequent to June 30, 2011, the Organization's board of directors "approved the
exploration of the sale of one of lhe Organization's long-lived assets located In New
Hampshire, As of the date of the Issuance of the financlal statements, the long-lived asset
is not belng actively marketed and the Organization has not committed to or entered an
agreement to sell the properly. As of the date of [ssuance of the financlal statsments the
program assoclated with this properly has been suspended. The Organization's
rmanagement team [s currently exploring allemative uses and funding sources with respect
to this program. The program had approximately $765,000 In revenuas for the yoar ended
June 30, 2011. It Is not posslble fo detarmine If management wlll be able to secure an

alternative use or funding source for the program at this time,

Subsequent to June 30, 2011 the Crganlzation re-organized Its operating structure. The
Organization’s “in Home Care” service line was transferred to a new entlly Lutheran
Communlty Care, Inc. Lutheran Community Care Inc. Is a subsidlary of the Organlzation.
The “In Home Care" service line had approximately $6,400,000 in revenues for the year

ended June 30, 2011,
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(H) 203-438-3578

l,sigggg@gug:,ngi

Dr, Wisam Bresgl
120 Bedford Rd.
Wobuin, MA. 01801
(H) 781 933-9328
(W) 617 426-0508
breegi@gmail com

Karen Gaylin 2/2014 Julinna Langllie
180 Mildred Circle 7 Manchester Sireet
Concord, MA 01742 Attleboro, MA 02703
Karen lin neast,ne (w) 508-383-5631

julisgalangille@mnail com
LSS Corporate officers:
President/CEQ Heather Feltman

781-997-0801
‘ Hfeliman@lssne.org .

Treasuier Nick Russo

781-997-0874

nrusso@lssne.org

Exceutive VP of Operations  Bill Ames
781-997-0860

Executive VP/CFO Angela Wallingford

781-997-0851

Bames@@dlssne.org

Awallingford@lssne.org

Clerk/Executive Assistant to  Alana Geary
the CEQ 781-997-0802

v Ageary@lssnc,org

LSS Executive Staff:
VP for Marketing & Martha Mann
Communications 781-297-0814

anm]@ssnc! org

Director of Public Policy ~ Bob Kay
and Advocacy 603-387-6221

Bkay@lssne.ory -

"VP of Human Resources Bonnie Olson
781-997-0820

bolson@lssne.or

112014

1/2014

1/2014



Interim Administrator Steve Scheibel
Lutheran Healthcare Center  508-754-8877

sscheibel@lheare.org

Administvator Lutheran Todd Gaertner

Home of Southbury 203-264-9135
tgaermer(@lbsonthbury.org

Director of Operations Michacl Muzzy

Goad News Garage 802-864-3667
mmuzzy@eoodnewsgarape.org

Director of Operations JC Swenson

Children and Family (781) 591-1110

Services . _jswenson@lssne.ore

Director of Operations Scott Morrison

Disability Services 207-797-3935
smorrison@lssne.org

"Director of Operations In Ann Dancy
Home Care, Services for 603-224-8111

New Americans adancy@lssne.org
Director of Operations Stacie LaBossiere
Housing Services (508) 753-7474

slabossieref@issne.or



Lutheran Social Services of New England
Mission Statement and Values

Mission Statement

In response to Christ’s love, Lutheran Social Services of New England serves and cares
for people in need.
Values

In response to Christ’s love, Lutheran Social Services of New England invites people of
good will to join in our mission.

Affirms the worth of each person
Promotes a caring and respectful workplace
Excels in service through its employees and volunteers
Practices good stewardship of its resources

Advocates for social justice

In reapoiase to Chrigt & e, Luthirran Social Services serves and cares for pedple (n need.

261 Sheep Davis Road, A-1 « Concord, MHO3301 « 603.2248111 « Fax 6)3.224,5473 » (nfodlssne.org ¢ wasawlssne org
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MARY CALDWELL

556 North State St « Concord, NH 03301 « 603-225-6352 « mealdwell556@comenstnet
‘Human Services/Alternative Healing/ Ordained Mindstey

Dedicated and computer ltetate human services professional with aver 27 years oxperience working with
vatled populations in a many different settings,

Caring and compassionate with well developed boundaries and interpersonal skllls,

Able to work independently with a preference for belng part of a team.

_Areas of Specialty

Facilitton of large and Emotionally Handicapped Childeen Public Speaking

graall gronps, Domestlc Violence Asgessment
Sexzual Abuse Mood Disarders Supetvislon

» , Experlence - )
Frogran: Mavages, Lutheran Soci] Secvices of New Enpinad, Inc, 2019 to Present

Progmm Mannges for Theiapeutic Family Caknections which provides ISO and HBY services to childeen and families
throuply New Hampshire, Overeclug @ staff of 6 lachuding our Clinleal Supesvisor and Licenaltg Practitlonet, Inteke
and Refertal Specialist, Fainily Spécinlists snd Adminlstrative Staff, Performance Quality Instrument Wock Teal Leader
for Lathersn Soclel Services New Humpehire and Veanont teams. The program manager oversees day to day activity of
the program, providey supetvision to staff and intetfaces with senlor managets and directors,

Admnisecartve Case Raviewer, Baster Seals 2008 to 2010

Reviewed apptoximately 400 cises each year for childeen who have Deeh removed fom thelt homes due to
abuse/neglect, delinquency or CHINGS for both DCYF and DJJS In the Concord and Laconiy offices, Iniumeted with
children/youth, Gandlies, foster purents, focal seevices agencles, CASA/GAL and sending and receiving schoat disttics,
Focused on the childten’s level of safety, well-being aad pecmanency. Setved oh the Petmanency Planning Teams of

both the Concord and Lacowls District Offices of DCYF,
2001 Fresent
Lntegeated Awarcness® Teacher Fulf Time 2005 - 2008

Inatruction of Inteprated Avwnzeness® which is a process of sclf-healing through self-discovary. It ntilizes innate but
ugnally inblbfied bumen capaeides in order ko crente a state of existence fn which all aspects of the person aze sclf-

awite nad in actve support af each other.

Spaulding Youth Center, Family Worker/Case Muager 2001-2005

Provided furnily thergpy and case moanegement to boys who wete placed at Spaulding Youth Ceater due to
ahose/beglect, deliiquency/CHINS, mental llness, lenening disabllides, developmental delays, amotional distuthance
wmong other Issuey, Wrote gll necessaty progtess and/nr court reporis, Appested frequently In court to xepresent
Spmulding Youth Center angl to advocate as heeded,

Riverhend Comnruntity Mental Eealtl), Ine, Bmetgancy Servlves Cliniclan 1998-2001

Responded with emergency nssesstnent sctvites to the public in the emergency roows of Concard Hospital, Franidin
Reglonal Hospitd and New London Hosplinl, Provided eomergency cilsls intervendon aud cowsseling, avsesscd for
suicidal and homictdal lethality and Kleation, major dejiression aud/or mood disokder, substince abuse, peonality
disorders and self-injutious beligviots; provided dispasldonel servlees for psychiatdic hospltslizalians s well us making
teferels as needed for other human services ngeacles In New Hampshite and hordeeing states, Peequent appeatances [

the distict court.



—

Riverbend Community Mental Heglth, Ino, Gricls Case Manager J99%1999

Millet House was o 9 bed Acute Psychlatric Treatment Center for chronle mental health congumers, In additlon to

creating pad implementing treatment cate plans, provided cuisis and supportive counseling, facilitated therapeutic groups

for consumers within 2 steuctuted miliey, created discharge plans and Interficed with o latge varlety of service providets,
1996.1997

Riverbend Community Mental Health, Inc,, Iateusive Case Managur

Provided cally suppost to chronic mental health consumes In addition to erials Intetvention, supportive counseling,
family Ineotvention and mental status assessment. Created tzeatrnent plons with consumers, monltored loplementiion

and malntained henefits and services,
Now Hampsbire Hogpltal, Mental Health Workes, D Unlt 19981996

Mainbuned Individual and group sefety, was exposed to Dialectical Behavior Thetapy, provided supportive counseling to
patlents and undet the directlon of the nursing staff took vital records and nasisted residents with thelr agtlvitles of dally

living,
Lutheran Suclaf Sereices, Anivim Giil's Sheltes, Third Shift Svpervisor 1993.1998

Supetvlsed staff of ¢ working thitd Shift providing crlsls intervention, counseling nnd residential services for gifls who
were in residence due to abuse and/or neglect, CHINS/delinquency fot up to 60 days,

Pastor, Fitst L‘angrggwdmaf Church of Webster, NH 19881993

Wotked to create 8 300% ihceease In church nttendance in 5 yeats, visited the sicle, provided pastoral counseling, created
4 support group for women with 4 focal therapmt forused on famlly systems wotlk, made reforrals as needed to service
ngencies and professionals, baptized babies, bured the dead and tmarded shout 80 couples. Preached an sverge of 48
Suniday’s a year, Secved as chaplaln both to the fira ahd police departments, Debtlefed crlsls calls as needed, Tnitlated the

development of o food pantyy, Supetvised the worl of 16 commlttees,

Administrative Director, Carroll Connty Agalust Domestle Vielence and 1987-1988

Rape, Comvay, NH

An intetim position, 1 qualificd the orgnization for gumus and other income strepmns, Inltiated o fudth baged didve for
both in-kiid and cngh douadons, darifled the organization's mission and wotked with the board of ditectors In finding a

successot o the my position,

Public Guardlas, Office of Public Guardian, Concord, NH 19954987

Provided infomned consent for Offlee of Public Guardian wards over thelr person ot estates ot both, Worked most
often with mental health ot developmentally delayed adults and leatned to Luidate estutes to penemte ingome for

Incopacitated eldety,
Pastor, Deerfleld Community Churchy, Deerfield, NI 1083-1985

Preached an average of 48 Sunday’s a year, Provided pastoral counseling as well as erisls intetvention and referml,
Supervised the wotk of the sevetal committees Including the Sunday school, Bosed of Tinstees, the Diaconnte, Youth

Groups, the Community Center and the Ledles Ald Clrcle,

7 -':: . -"‘ -' . t;',:}“ . 3‘ "Education ":,
Master’s of Divinity , Andover Newtoti Theological School, Newton Centre, MA 1983
Bachelor'of Arts in Philosophy, Univeraily of New Hampshire, Duchaeo, NH 1980
Assoclste In Applled Sclence in Hlotticultuze and Agronamy,
1978

Unlvetsity of Mew Hampshire, Durham, NH

.. .. OfNote

Justlce of the Peace, State of New Hampehire
References avaifable by request.
Continuing Educatfon Infprmption svallable by request,



Penny Phillips

Website Manager at Lutheraa Social Services

pphillips@lssne.org

Lxperience

Web Manager, Marketing and Communications at Lutheran Social Services
February 2009 - Present (3 yeass < months)
Supported the development and launch of new corporate brand for 135 year old nonprofit faith-based

adoption agency serving families nationwide with domestic and international programs - finding homes for

children.

Launched new internet marketing plan, increasing qualified target inquiries by 185%.

Currently manage 2 intranets, 7 websites, 14 URLg:

http://www lssne.org
lhsouthibury.org
adopflss.org
emanuelvillage.org
emmanvelhs.org
fostercarelss. org
goodnewsgarage.org
lheare.org
issfostercare.org
Tssinhomecare.org
Llssnefoundation.org
lutheranhomew.org
SmMart~-Cca1e.org
thelanguagebank.org

Marketing Manager, Community Services at Lutheran Social Services of New England
February 2005 - February 2009 (4 years 1 month)

Responsibilities expanded from marketing of Adoption Services to include Foster Care Services, Disabilities

Services, Disaster Relief, In-Home Care programs throughout New Enpland,

Founding Executive Director at Connecticut Guitar Sociefy

September 1995 - September 1999 (4 years J monih)

Co-founded, managed organization. Larges! nonprofit of its kind supported by membership, sponsors,
advertisers, slate and national funders, annual contributions from private funders, corporations and
individuals.Public performances, educational services, outreach to children, seniors, under-served

populations. Supporting local musicians, amatewrs and professionals. Presenting intemationally renowned

Pagel



musicians in over 100 programs annually on concert stages across Connecticut,

Marketing Specialist, European Office at THRDC/Europe

June 1991 - December 1993 (2 yvears 7 months)
Developed, marketed and managed IHRDC {raining courses throughout Europe for Petroleurn Engineers,
Geologist and Geophysicists employed by major European petroleurn companies, Provided IT support for
regional marketing office based in Amsterdam NL

Skills & Expertise

Organizational Leadership
Non-profit Development
Online Marketing

Education

University of Hartford

BM, Performance, 1978 - 1984
Activities and Societies: Graduated Hartt School, Univeristy of Hartford, summa cum lande.

Hartt School of Music
BM, Performance, Classical Guitar, 1978 - 1983

Interests
music, marketing, web 2.0 marketing, being with family and friends, nature, wallking, ocean coastline, living
life!

Page2



Penny Phillips

Website Manager at Lutheran Social Services

pphillips@alssne.org

Contact Penny on LinkedIn

Page3



HENRY T. OSBORNE
8 Sundance Road = Concord, New Hampshire 03301 « (603) 491-0583
E-mail: Hank@finesituation.com

MARKETING COMMUNICATIONS / PUBLIC RELATIONS PROFESSIONAL

Summary of Experience

Strategic marketing and public relations for profit and nonprofit corporations, including goal setting,
plan creation, collaboration, team building, tactical management and all aspects of production.

Adept in: project management - print, broadcast and online materials design, creation and
production = social media marketing/fmeasurement ¢ staff and volunteer supervision + vendor
selection & negotiations + corporate training * issue control and crisis communication,

EXPERIENCE
Lutheran Social Services of New England Worcester, Massachusetts
Communications Manager 2009 to present

Supported marketing efforts for $65 million dollar, six-state social service organization. Drafted
corporate social media policy; grew and measured social media presence. Created print, electronic

and video marketing materials.

University of New Hampshire Manchester, New Harnpshire
Adjunct Professor 2011 to present

introduction to Public Speaking (CA 450)

Bi-State Primary Care Association Concord, New Hampshire
Director, Development & Marketing 2007-2009
Redesigned print and online marketing materials to accord with branding, content and readability
standards. Initiated development program to create new revenue streams to bring in unrestricted
funds to suppert mission. Results include:

+ Upgraded organization’s annual report for use as marketing / fund development.

+ Managed two-day Primary Care Conference; surpassed net surplus goal (after direct expenses)
by 110 percent with attendee overall satisfaction at 94 percent.

+ Brought in over $50,000 in grant and event sponsorship funds in 2008.

United Way of North Central Florida Gainesville, Florida
Vice President, Marketing & Communications 2004-2006

Provided strategic and operational leadership for all United Way of North Central Florida marketing
& communications programs during the organization's strategic rebranding, refocusing and
renaming initiative. Established media goals, messaging, objectives and strategies, managed
media and public relations. Managed marketing staff, interns and vendors. Results include:

= Built messaging strategies to achieve public understanding of the value of investing in the
community through United Way; resulted in campalgn increase of 25 percent over two years.

» Brought broadcast, print and cable media together to collectively brainstorm on how fo better
communicate United Way messages; resulted in improved quality PSAs and increased insertion,



HENRY T. OSBORNE

Page 2

OTHER RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Sabine, Inc. Alachua, Fiorida

Communications Director 1998-2004

Sanyo Electric Company, Ltd. Kobe, Japan

Corporate Training Designer / Instructor 1890-1985
EDUCATION

Master of Arts in Mass Communication with Distinction

University of Florida Gainesville, Florida

Bachelor of Arts in English Literature

Colby College Waterville, Maine
COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP

United Way of Merrimac County Concord, New Hampshire

Website design

Boy Scouts of America Gainesville, Florida

Cub Master Pack 71

Alachua Habitat for Humanity Gainesville, Florida

Public Relations Co-chair

Junior Achievement Gainesville, Fiorida

Volunteer Teacher

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS
Public Relations Society of America, Yankee Chapter

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Use Adobe CS4 Suite programs (InDesign, lllustrator, Dreamweaver, Premiere), Pagemaker, Front
Page, MS Office products, Corel Draw, Quark and others for word processing, graphs,
spreadsheets, graphics, presentations, banners, fogos and web sites. Quick learning curve for new
software/content management applications.
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Memorandum of Understanding

This Memorandum of Understanding (“Agreement”) is made as of March 22, 2012 by
and between Lutheran Community Services, Inc. (LCS) having a principal place of
business at the following address: 261 Sheep Davis Road, Concord, NH 03301 and
Coastal Enterprises, Inc. (CEI) having a primary place of business at the following
address: 36 Water Street, Wiscasset, Maine 04578

1.CS and CEI hereby agree as follows:

1. Services:
CEI agrees to implement the related services and activities of the Health Promotion

Opportunity Project—Capacity Building with all noted deliverables resulting, as set forth
in the Scope of Work (“Item 14”), hereafter referred to as “Activities,” and LCS agrees to

pay for said Activities.

CEI agrees to provide services pursuant to this Agreement in a professional manner and
consistent with LCS’s mission and purposes and in compliance with all certificates and
assuranceg required for federal Health and Human Services grants and State of New
Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services grants, All Activities are to be
performed to the reasonable satisfaction of LCS,

2. Sub-Contractor Relationship
CEI will perform the agreed-upon Activities under L.CS’s general direction, but CEI will

determine the exact method by which those Activities are to be accomplished. In
performing Activities, CEI will at all times comply with applicable law, CEI and L.CS
agree that CEI is acting as a sub-contractor, and not as an agent, employee or joint
ventute of LCS. CEI and its employees, will not be entitled to any of the benefits, paid
vacation, holidays or sick leave unless specifically set forth in the Subcontract. CEI énd
LCS agree that CEI has no authority whatsoever to bind LCS by contract or otherwise.
CEI shall be solely responsible for securing any business of similar licenses required by
any federal, state or local authority. CEI shall be responsible for providing for CEI and
CEI employees (if any), at CEI's expense and in CEI’s own business name, any
disability, liability, worker's compensation and other business insurance as is necessary,

appropriate and/or required by law,

3, Term: The Agreement shall take effect on May 23, 2012 or the date of Governor and
Council approval, whichever is later and will continue until September 29, 2012, or the
date on whieh it is terminated by the terms of the State of New Hampshire, Either CEI or
LCS may terminate this agreement on 30 days advance writtcn notice to the other party.
Upon termination of this Agreement, CEI will be paid for services rendered by CEI

through the date of termination.

4. Release of Funds:
CEI will receive $8,512 for the project period May 23, 2012 — June 30, 2012 and $22,131

for the project period July 1, 2012 — September 29, 2012,

Memorandum of Understanding

CE!
Lutheran Community Services, Inc. Page | of 5



Any additional duties or changes in funding will be addressed each year at the signing of
the Subcontract. The outcomes of the grant will be adjusted proportionally to the level of

funding.

CEI will also complete and submit a written report of the contacts made on behalf of this
grant every quarter. Report due dates to LCS are the 10" of the month following the
quarter closing. Upon receipt of this report a check will be issued quarterly to CEL
Payment will be dependent on evidence (as set forth in the Scope of Work) of progress
towards successful completion of the activities and deliverables set forth in the Scope of

Work,

Quarters are defined as follows:
May 23, 2012 through June 30, 2012
July 1, 2012 through September 29, 2012

5. Withholdings:

No part of CEI compensation under this Agreement will be subject to withholding for
any federal, state, social security, workers’ compensation or other required taxes or
payments. CEI agrees that CEI will be solely responsible for and will file, on a timely
basis, all tax refurns and payments required to be filed with or made to any federal, state
or local taxing authority in connection with CEI's performance. CEI is responsible for
and will maintain any necessary or required records relating to CEI’s business. CEI
acknowledges and agrees that CEI’s sole compensation for CEI’s services shall be the
payments described in paragraph 4, and that LCS’s and CEI's employees (if any) shall
not be entitled to any other compensation for such services, including, but not limited to,
any salary, wages, bonuses, benefits or expense or other reimbursements,

6. Expenses:
CEI shall provide CEI’s own place of business and tools (if any) required to perform the

services under this Agreement, and CEI shall bear the entire cost of these items without
reimbursement from LCS, unless outlined in the Scope of Work.

7. Scheduling:
CEI and LCS will work together to arrange a mutually agreeable schedule for the

provision of CEI’s services.

8. No Conflict of Interest:
During the term of the Agreement, CEI agrees not to accept work, enter into a contract,
or accept an obligation incongistent or incompatible with CEI’s obligations under this
Agreement, By signing this Agreement, CEI warrants that, to the best of CEI's
knowledge, there is no other contract or obligation on the part of CEI that conflicts with
or is inconsistent with this Agreement. This paragraph does not prevent CEI from
performing services for clients other than LCS so long as CET's performance of such
services does not conflict directly or indirectly with CEI’s obligations under this

agreement

Memorandum of Undersianding
CEl
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9, Confidentiality:
During and after engagement with LCS, unless otherwise specifically approved by LCS,

CEI will not:
a) Unless required for performance of services for client, copy or reproduce anything
which contains confidential information; or
b) Disclose confidential information to anyone, especially identifying client
information; or
¢) Use confidential information for the benefit of anyone other than LCS.

10. Mediation:

In the event of any dispute or claim between CEI and LCS, including disputes relating to
the parties’ contractual relationship, the termination of that relationship, or this
Agreement, CEI and LCS agree that all such disputes will be resolved by binding
mediation conducted by a single neutral mediator in the State of New Hampshire. CEI
and LCS hereby waive their respective rights to have such disputes tried by a judge or
jury. The mediator shall have the power to enter any award that could be entered by a
judge of the trial court of the State of New Hampshire and only such power, and shall
follow the law. In the event the mediator does not follow the law, the mediator will have
exceeded the scope of his or her authority, and the parties may, at their option, file a
motion to vacate the award in court. The prevailing party in any mediation or litigation
between the parties will be entitled to recover from the losing party its reasonable costs
and attorneys’ fees, This mediation provision will not apply to any claim for injunctive

relief by CEI or LCS.

11. Notices:
Any notice required or permitted by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be

delivered as follows, with notice deemed given as indicated: (a) by personal delivery,
when delivered personally; (b) by overnight courier, upon written verification of receipt;
{c) by telecopy or facsimile transmission, upon acknowledgement of receipt of electronic
transmission; or (d) by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, upon
verification of receipt. Notice shall be sent to the addresses set forth on page one or to
such address as CEI or LCS may specify in writing.

12. Governing Law:
This agreement shall be governed, interpreted and enforced in accordance with the laws

of the State of New Hampshire.

13, Complete Understanding and Medification:

This Agreement constitutes the complete understanding between the parties regarding
their contractee / contractor relationship, and it supersedes all prior understandings and
agreements between the parties, whether written or oral on this subject. Any modification
or amendment of this Agreement shall be effective only if it is in writing and signed by
the CEI Representative and LCS Representative, indicated below.

14. Scope of Work

CEI agrees to perform all activities assigned related to the HPOP Capacity Building
grant, This will be completed by:

Memorandum of Understanding
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» Recruiting persons in key e Establish BAC with up to 15 business
leadership positions in Manchester {eaders including 2 top healthcare
and Nashua to work together to employers for each Manchester and
establish a Business Advisory Nashua. At least | meeting held in each
Council (BAC) area.
o Increase membership of BAC’sin | ¢ BAC membership increased so that at least
Concord and Seacoast areas 2 top healthcare employers are represented
on gach BAC
" Identify, track, promote use of e 20 employers targeted (5 from each region)
diversity assessment tools, track
perspectives of value gained, track
staffing needs and growth
occupations
¢ Educate healthcare employers about | ¢ 20 employers targeted (5 from each region)
Apprenticeship program
e Assist LSS to conduct feasibility » Feasibility study conducted on at least 1
study on healthcare self- healthcare occupation
employment and provide TA re: * TA oneffective use of Chambers of
Chambers of Commerce Commerce provided to LSS HPOP team
e Attend all employment team and ¢ Asscheduled
regional advisory board meetings

Furthermore, CEI is required to participate fully in a Federal evaluation, and to follow all
evaluation protocols established by ACF or its designee coniractor. Fully participating in
a Federal evaluation may include supporting and complying with special data collection
requirements, providing additional administrative data on program participation or
service receipt, facilitating on-site meetings and observations, including interviews with
program and partner manapers and staff, among other activities. In addition, a Federal
evaluation may include a rigorous evaluation design using random assignment of
individuals, groups or organizations to new demonstration services or existing services.

The HPOP management team will provide all marketing materials. All publications and
brochures must be reviewed and approved by the Administration for Children and
Families before distribution. All publications should contain the following statement and
disclaimer: “This document was supported by Grant # 90FX0003 from the
Administration for Chitdren and Families, U.S, Department of Health and Human
Services (HHS). Its contents are solely the responsibility of the authors and do not
necessarily represent the official views of HHS.

This Memorandum of Agreement is subject to review and approval by the Adminisiration
for Children and Families.

Memorandunt of Understanding
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the dates shown
below. )

Coastal Enterprises, Inc. Lutheran Community Services, Inc.

" "u %/\/c,— . /o E ; bﬁ y P
Signature; ,~ Signature: A g A g b&y
Name; Gerard Salvo \ V' Name: Ann Dancy _

Title: Director of Workforce Solutions Title: Vice President of NH Operations
Date ‘%‘/; 3{ &\C)];z Date j AR P

Memorandum of Understanding
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CARNO (7 COMPANY

Lutheran Social Services -HPOP
Proposal for communications and public
relations support

SCOPE OF WORK

This proposal is designed to outline our plan to assist Lutheran
Social Services to raise its profile in the communities it serves with
key gatekeepers to place gradates of the New Hampshire Health
Profession Opportunity Project (HPOP)

WHAT WE'LL DO

¢ Research and analyze perceptions of the New Hampshire Health
Profession Opportunity Project’s (HPOP) current image and
awareness level among members of its key audiences in the

communities it provides employees to.

¢ Based on this research, develop and test key messages that
clearly define and describe the value and impact the HPOP
has in the healthcare community.

¢ Craft a plan to raise HPOP’s profile in the communities it
serves.

T el
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Research Objective

o To better understand attitudes toward HPOP held by target
markets.

Methodology

We propose to start with a clustered sample, a type of probability

sample that involves:
1- Breaking the healthcare management population that does and

does not use the HPOP grads into heterogeneous clusters;
2- Selecting the 8 potential samples at random from the individual

clusters, and;
3- Conducting a cross-sectional “snapshot” survey based on
observations at a single point in time. The research is qualitative in

nature, as it focuses on guestioning.
BUDGET

Estimated cost of services for the period May 23-September 29,
2012: $6,500,

This can be billed monthly at our hourly non-profit organization rate
of $95 per hour for actual work performed.

Louis Karno & Company LLC
31 Warren Street
Concord, NH 03301

603-224-5566
www.lkarno.com

Submitted 3/23/12




AGENCY BACKGROUND

Louis Karno & Company is a communication firm specializing in public relations
and strategic communication management. Qur unique combination of skills,
experience and media contacts allows us to confidently tackle projects that
range from common to complicated.

For more than ten years, New Hampshire’s most successful organizations have
chosen us as their communications partner because we have earned a
reputation for solid, ethical work and because we adopt our client’s goals as

our own,

Qur staff is experienced, talented, flexible and committed. Our clients tell us
they value our creativity, enthusiasm, good humor, hard work and patience.

We offer all the responsiveness, and attention you expect from an individual,
with the broad experience and depth of knowledge and contacts you get in a

seasoned firm.

We have a history of successfully working with a wide range of clients and
constituents from state agencies to corporations and nonprofit organizations.
Tourism promotion is one of our agency’s core competencies.

PRINCIPALS

Jayme H. Simdes, president, manages all aspects of accounts, including
directing the strategy and marketing efforts. He was recently honored with the
Advertising and Public Relations Award from the New Hampshire Travel Council
for his work to promote the Franklin Pierce Bicentennial.

Jayme is a past president of the Public Relations Society of America’s Yankee
Chapter, and is a 2003 recipient of the Union Leader’s “40 Under 40 Award,”
which honors New Hampshire’s outstanding young professionals. He founded
the agency in 1999, using capital from a 90-year-old, family-run business.

Brett St. Clair, APR, partner, is an accredited public relations practitioner
with more than 20 years of experience in the field. His areas of expertise
include relationship management, strategic planning, issues management, crisis
communication, employee communication, board development, media
relations, marketing and brand development.

Prior to joining Louis Karno & Company Communications he served for 10 years
as the Business & Industry Association of New Hampshire's vice president of
marketing and communication.

_wm
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STAFF
Lauren Politz, Associate Account Executive, manages media relations, special

events and new media strategies for local, state, national, and international
clients. A graduate of the University of New Hampshire, Lauren holds a B.A, in
Philosophy, with a focus on research and writing. During her senior year she
worked as field hockey coach and mentor to girls at Goffstown High School,
completing her minor in Women’s Studies. As a Goffstown native, Lauren is

familiar with New Hampshire.

Christine Halvorson is a writer, communications specialist and consultant with
25 years experience. In 2004, she pioneered the use of blogs (web logs) in a
corporate setting at Stonyfield Farm, Her writing has appeared in regional and
national magazines, on the website of The Old Farmer’s Almanac and in several
non-fiction books. She has been an editor and newspaper reporter.

Ken Sheldon is a freelance writer and editor with 20 years of writing
experience. His work has appeared in regional and national magazines, and he
has authored several non-fiction books published by Time-Life, Yankee Books,
Rodale Press, and Publications international. He served as West Coast bureau
chief for Byte magazine. He is also a singer/songwriter whose educational songs
for young children have been produced by Scholastic, Inc. since 1997.

Rose Lowry is a graphic designer and illustrator with more than 20 years
experience in the field. Her design work for clients includes web, advertising,
books, brochures, catalogues, direct mail, identity, media kits, newsletters and

packaging.
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HPOP Budget Justification—Project Area 2
5/23/12 to 6/30/12

In-Kind
Amount | Amoeunt Explanation

A. Personnel 3,246 | Please see the Staff List for a ful! accounting of
personnel costs.

B. Employee Benefits 747 | Fringe calculated at 23%

C. Travel

D. Equipment

E. Supplies.

F. Contractual 4,694 | Louis Karno & Company Communications — for
research, analysis, message development and testing
regarding NH’s largest healthcare employers

8,512 | Coastal Enterprises, [ncorporated — for subcontracted
enhanced workforce development and employment
services

13,206 | TOTAL

G, Construction—N/4

H. Other

I Total Direct 17,199

Charges

J. Indirect Costs 1,720 | Indirect is calculated at 10%.

LSS indirect costs not covered by grant.




HPOP Budget Justification—Project Area 2

7/1/12 to 9/29/12
T In-Kind |
Amount | Amount Explanation
A, Personnel 8,440 | Please see the Staff List for a full accounting of

personnel costs.

B. Employee Benefits 1,941 | Fringe calculated at 23%
C. Travel
| D. Equipment

E. Supplies.

F, Contractual 1,806 | Louis Karno & Company Communications — for
research, analysis, message development and testing
regarding NH’s largest healthcare employers

22,131 | Coastal Enterprises, Incorporated — for subcontracted
enhanced workforce development and employment
services '

23,937 | TOTAL

G. Construction—AN/4

H. Other 5,000 | Training costs for BAC’s in 4 geographic sites

I. Total Direct 39,318

Charpes

J. Indirect Costs 3,932 | Indirect is calculated at 10%,

LSS indirect costs not covered by prant.
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HPOP Budget Justification—Project Area 3
5/23/12 to 6/30/12

In-Kind
Amount | Amount Explanation
A, Personnel 701 3,575 | Please see the Staff List for a full accounting of
| personnel costs,
B. Employee Benefits 210 822 | All benefits are calculated at 23%
C. Travel 525 | Travel is calculated based at .42/mile for 250 miles per
week x 5 weeks,
D. Equipment 1,250 | TFC will need to purchase one laptop computer at
$1,000 and provide a Blackberry for Youth Qutreach
Coordinator at $250.
TOTAL: $1250.00
E. Supplies.
F. Contractual
G. Construction—N/4
H. Other
I, Total Direct 911 8,672
Charges
J. Indirect Costs 867 | Indirect is calculated at 10%.
91 LSS indirect costs not covered by grant.




HPOP Budget Justification—Project Area 3

7/1/12 to 9/29/12
Amount Explanation

A, Personnel 2,094 9,295 | Please See the Staff List Form for a full accounting of

personnel costs.
B. Employee Benefits 625 2,138 | All benefits are calculated at 23%
C. Travel 1,365 | Travel is calculated based on .42/mile for 250 miles per

week X 13 weeks
D. Equipment
E. Supplies;
F. Contractual
G. Construction—N/4
H. Other
L Total Direct 2,719 12,798
Charges '
J. Indirect Costs 1,280 | Indirect is calculated at 10%.

272 LSS indirect costs not covered by grant.
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HPOP Budget Justification—Combined Total

5/23/12 to 6/30/12
In-Kind
Amount | Amouni Lxplanation

A. Personnel 701 6,821 | Please see the Staff List for a full accounting of
personnel costs.

B. Employee Benefits 210 1,569 | All benefits are calculated at 23%

C. Travel 525 | Travel is calculated based at .42/mile for 250 miles per
weelk x 5 weeks,

D. Equipment 1,250 | TFC will need to purchase one laptop computer at
$1,000 and provide a Blackberry for Youth Outreach
Coordinator at $250.

E. Supplies.

F, Contractual 4,694 | Louis Kamno & Company Communications — for
research, analysis, message development and testing
regarding NH’s largest healthcare employers

8,512 | Coastal Enterprises, Incorporated — for subcontracted
enhanced workforce development and employment
services

G. Coustruction—N/4

H. Other

I. Total Direct 911 23,371

Charges

J. Indirect Costs 2,337 | Indirect is calculated at 10%.

91 LSS indirect costs not covered by grant.




HPOP Budget Justification—Combined Total

7/1/12 to 9/29/12
Amount Explanation

A. Personnel 2,094 17,735 | Please See the Staff List Form for a full accounting of
personnel costs,

B. Employee Benefits 625 4,079 | All benefits are calculated at 23%

C. Travel 1,365 | Travel is calculated based on .42/mile for 250 miles per
week x 13 weeks

D. Equipment

E. Supplies.

F. Contractual 1,806 | Louis Kamo & Company Communications — for
research, analysis, message development and testing
regarding NH’s largest healthcare employers

22,131 | Coastal Enterprises, Incorporated — for subcontracted
enhanced workforce development and empioyment
services

G, Construction-—AN\/4

H, Other 5,000 | Training for BAC’s

L Total Direct 2,719 52,116

Charges

5,212 | Indirect is calculated at 10%.

J. Indirect Costs

272

LSS indirect costs not covered by prant.




